MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Administration Building - 701 W. Gregory Street, Mount Prospect, IL 60056

AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING
September 23, 2021 7:00 PM
Fairview School (Multipurpose Room)
300 North Fairview Avenue

Call to Order and Roll Call

PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FISCAL YEAR 7/1/21TO 6/30/22 BUDGET
e FY22 Budget

Communications
® Board of Education
e NSSEO Report
o Education Foundation
e PTO Reports
® Board President Report

Community Comments
Staff Reports

® Superintendent’s Report
1. SHIELD Testing Update
Enrollment Study
Superintendent Goals
Communications Report
FOIA Reports
5 ILCS 120/7.3 - Total Compensation Packages over $75,000 Report
105 ILCS 5/10-20.47 — Administrator and Teadher Salary and Benefits Report
FY22 Staffing Plan

PN A

e Fall 2021 Student Data

Consent Agenda
1. Minutes of the following Board of Education Meetings

O0 Regular Business Meeting August 19, 2021 — Closed Session
o0 Regular Business Meeting August 19, 2021 - Open Session

2. Personnel Transactions (Goals 5a and 6a)
o Approve the employment of two certified individuals
O Accept the resignation of one certified staff employee
o Approve the employment of six ESP individuals
O Accept the resignation of six ESP employees

Mount Prospect School District 57 is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as well as Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in
order to allow them to attend and/or participate, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are
requested to promptly contact Dr. Mary Gorr at (847) 394-7300.



3. Financial Reports — August 2021 (Goal 6b)
4. Accounts Payable Bills (Goal 6b)
5. Approve the FY21 Consolidated District Plan

Unfinished Business
1. Approve Official FY22 Budget (Goals 6a,b)

Community Comments

New Business

Board Discussion

1. November 4 Community Engagement Event

Closed Session

Board Action may or may not take place following Closed Session

Adjournment

Mount Prospect School District 57 is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as well as Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in
order to allow them to attend and/or participate, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are
requested to promptly contact Dr. Mary Gorr at (847) 394-7300.



v

Jason Kaiz - Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations
September 23, 2021




Strategic Plan

Strategic
Objectives

Strategic Challenges

Key Action Plans

* Ensure fiscal
solvency of the
District

Proactively manage in an
environment of changing
funding and expenditure
patterns Monitor per pupil
expenditure allocations in light
of changing enroliment pattern

6a) Develop cost-effective staffing
plans for essential/highly valued
programs and services

6b) Operate annual fiscal budgets
that support the strategic plan
initiatives and maintain responsible
fund balances as directed by the
Board of Education

6-1. Investigate shared business
services with neighboring districts and
local municipalities (LT)

6-2. Investigate the transfer of
accumulated funds in the Debt Services
Fund to the Capital Projects Fund
(STI/LT)

6-3. Develop a responsible staffing plan
for FY22 and present to the Board in

| February 2021 (ST/LT)

6-4. Keep consolidation on the radar
screen and contact neighboring districts
for interest. If interested, conduct
feasibility study (LT)

6.5 Investigate leasing office space for

future use of Administration Building
(ST)

|




Budget Process

= Per Board Policy 4:10, Fiscal and Business Management
= Represent a financial roadmap for the district's goals and objectives
= Allow for adjustment and flexibility

Budget Calendar:

March, 2021 Board Approves Staffing Plan

May, 2021 - July, 2021 Finance Team meets with Administrators
July, 2021 Board discusses FY22 Budget Assumptions
August, 2021 Board approves FY22 Tentative Budget

September, 2021 Board approves FY22 Official Budget




Changes from Tentative Budget

> New staff members hired since early
August, 2021 reflect actual salaries and
benefits

»> Update grant expenditure accounts
(including ESSER 1)




Revenues

Revenue Assumptions by Source

e Local Source e State Source Federal Source




@ Salaries
@ Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
@ Supplies & Materials
@ Capital Outlay
Other Objects

¢ Non-Capitalized Equipment

" Termination Benefits




Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE July 1, 2021 * {without Student
Activity Funds)

(10
Educational

(

3,499,850 ‘

{20)
Operations &
Maintenance

(30)
Debt Service

2606716 |  1504,726 687,838 | 115,115 | 0 1,025,893

RECEIPTS/REVENUES {without Student Activity Funds) . o - N TN o . TR
LOCAL SOURCES 1000 | 22040594 | 4344034 | 758917 | 758,194 | 942170 |  a| 374303
STATE SOURCES 3000 2042378 [_ ) _o_f_ e | 43500 | 0| ' o |8
FEDERAL SOURCES . S| 2005207 | o | 0| 0| 0 f o
~ Total Direct Receipts/Revenues * 'l 26,088,179 | 4344034 | 758,917 | 801,694 | 942,170 0| 374,903
DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (without Student Activity Funds) .
INSTRUCTION ' w00 | seamas| | = | aa2961 | |
SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 8738120 | 2,35925 | 757.800 417,439 3,000,000 |
COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 299,200 0 | : 0| 35039 | |
PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS 4000 431,344 I Tz,ooo'i 0 0 _ 0 0|
DEBT SERVICES 5000 0 a | 789,600 T__ S _ou__ — o_" ~
PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 | 0 | 0_._ I 9.! g o

Total Dwect Distnrsements/Expendtures © ] 25741479 | 2371825 789,600 | 757.800 895,439 3,000,000

Excess of Direct Receipts/Revenues Over (Uinder) Direct '
 Dubursemenms/Expendtures S i 346,700 1,972,209 130,683 43,894 | 46,231 |  {3,000000) 374,903
ESTHAATED ENDING FUND BALANCE June 30, 2022 {AB Sources With student Activity
Funds) 2,398,447 3078925 1474043 731,732 161,846 0 3,400,796




FUTURE FINANCIAL CHALLENGES

~> COVID-19

> Ongoing Space Issues - Westbrook and

Lincoln

> Aging building - Lincoln




Questions?



Superintendent Report 2

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

701 West Gregory Street - Mount Prospect, lllinois 60056
P (847) 394-7300 | F (847) 394-7311 | www.d57.0rg

MEMORANDUM

To: D57 Board of Education
From: Dr. Mary Gorr

Re: Fall 2021 Enrollment Study
Date: September 23, 2021

In this report, I have provided you with a summary of our 2021 — 2022 grade level enrollment data and compared it with
prior year enrollments. I have also provided some analysis regarding our trends and future enrollment expectations.

History of Enrollment Patterns

e Our current in-district enrollment for 2021 — 2022 is 2,158 students (KDG - Gr 8, in-district only). Figure 1
illustrates the pattern of enrollment over the past 20 years reflecting an overall increase of 225 students,
approximately 10%. The most significant growth occurred during the second 10 year period (2012 — 2022), increasing
by 152 students (7%).

Figure 1.D57 20-year Enroliment History 2002-2022

2300
2250 2222 22272230 -
2190
2200 2158
£ 2150 2120
£E 2100 S - - 20702074
o]
& 2050 200920122019 544720112018,
Lo
€ 2000 1979..
- 1954 1961 1959
Z 1950
=]
<~ 1900
1850
1800
1750
5 & & L s O "
e & & R N "z
o.c «; 1; ¥ o ‘o % ‘b o
@ 69’ 63' @ @ @ c‘P @ &q RO S g 6‘» ,{Sf’ BN N <S‘f o"vq ,\p"}



D357 Enrollment Study September 2021
® Table 2 data indicate students qualifying for free and reduced meals. The overall percentage has decreased slightly
over the past four years. The 2021 - 22 data (*) in both Table 2 and Table 3 is reflective as of September 1 and will be
updated at the end of the fiscal year.

Table 2 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22*
Totals Free/Reduced 212 136 113 92 91
% of Enrollment 9% 6% 5% 4% 6%

@ Table 3 data provide the information for students who qualify for fee waivers. In 2011 ~ 2012 we changed our
procedure for fee waiver application and began following federal income guidelines. (See Policy 4:140) Our average
percentage of students receiving fee waivers is approximately 3% of total enrollment. The overall percentage of fee
waivers remains relatively consistent.

Table 3 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22*
Totals Fee Waivers 132 116 65 85 76
% of Enrollment 5.9% 5% 3% 4% 3%

Enrollment Comparisons by School and Grade 2016-2021

e Table 4 provides enrollment data for five years. These data are broken down by school and by grade level. Overall,
these data indicate a nominal decline in District enrollment. The numbers in parentheses indicate the number of
sections per grade level for grades KDG - 5.

Table 4. D57 Historical Enrollment by School and Grade 2017-2022

School Grade 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22
‘Westbrook KDG 190 (9) 202 (9) 198 (9) 179 (9) 195 (10)
First 264 (11) 219 (10) 231(10) 231 (10) 200 (10)
Total 454 (20) 421 (19) 429 (19) 410 (19) 395 (20)
Fairview Second 123 (6) 137 (6) 131 (6) 116 (6) 117 (6)
Third 136 (6) 126 (5) 140 (6) 132 (6) 109 (5)
Fourth 156 (6) 143 (6) 123 (5) 143 (6) 134 (6)
Fifth 127 (5) 156 (6) 145 (6) 124 (5) 132 (6)
Total 542 (23) 562 (23) 539 (23) 515 (23) 492 (23)
Lions Park Second 119 (5) 136 (6) 108 (5) 131 (6) 123 (6)
Third 106 (4) 120 (5) 139 (6) 109 (5) 134 (6)
Fourth 108 (5) 116 (5) 121 (5) 145 (6) 108 (5)
Fifth 109 (5) 109 (5) 116 (5) 124 (5) 140 (6)
Total 442 (19) 481 (21) 484 (21) 509 (22) 505 (23)
Lincoln Sixth 269 244 269 256 235
Seventh 246 270 240 269 258
Eighth 269 251 269 243 273
Total 784 765 778 768 766
District Totals 2,190 2,222 2,229 2,230 2158

#¥2,158 is our in-district enrollment. Total district enrollment is 2,266 which includes in-district KDG — 8 enrollment plus 87 Early Childhood, 15
parochial and home-schooled students receiving special education services; and 6 special education outplacements



D57 Enrollment Study September 2021

We are always concerned about and monitoring class size. Although the Board of Education does have a policy on
instructional arrangement (Policy 6:200), there are no firm numbers directing it. Per discussion of Board Policy
6:200, it was decided that Administration would bring to the Board section numbers based on fall projections. These
numbers would be provided with the February preliminary staffing plan. The Board would provide Administration
direction on section numbers at that time. Barring any significant grade-level enrollment increase, these numbers
would be used to devise the temporary and final staffing plans shared in August.

It is worth noting that enrollment at Westbrook is higher than the 395 listed. That number represents KDG and first
grade only. The Early Childhood (EC) program, Circle of Friends, started this school year with 87 three- and
four-year-olds. This number increases as the year progresses due to children turning three years of age, the point at
which a child becomes eligible for special services provided by the public school. On average, we can count on an
increase of fourteen additional students enrolled throughout the school year in EC. Westbrook'’s actual enrollment
starting the school year is 484. Because KDG is half-day, the total Westbrook enrollment is never on campus at the
same time.

Kindergarten Enrollment Pattern

Figure 2 presents the kindergarten enrollment for 20 years (2002 — 2022). The first ten-year period shows a
consistent enrollment of 200+ students. The current ten-year trend period averages 194 with the twenty-year
average at 197. With the exception of the enrollment spike in 2016-17, KDG enrollment remains relatively
consistent but showing a noticeable decrease last year (179). I have used a target of 197 students to begin the baseline
calculations for our enrollment projections. This data point is for baseline calculation only as an in-grade growth
factor is used for all subsequent grade level calculations.

Figure 2. D57 Kindergarten Enroliment 2002-2022

250
201 193

200
-
c
]

£ 150
S
c
[¥¥]
=

@ 100
°
2
@n

50

4]

- SPS - §
QQ
“-)‘ ’\/ ‘b’%‘b”\‘%’ QS‘»
& & & S N’L'\.
@@@@@@@@,@,\9&6\0,\9@,‘9.\9@,‘9@



D57 Enrollment Study September 2021

New Students

e Each year we have new students move into the District as indicated in Table 5. (Transfers-out are in parentheses.)
We monitor this mobility for two reasons:

1. Initial assessment of children new to the District provides valuable information for program placement and
social assimilation. The academic and social requirements grow in magnitude the older the child is when they
transfer into the District. Children who move into the District from environments culturally and
demographically different require services and programs to ensure successful assimilation.

2. Itisimportant to monitor the enrollment fluctuations within each grade level to observe their impact on the
overall District enrollment and develop cost-effective staffing plans. As we strive each year to refine our data
collection process, the numbers reported below for 2019 — 2020 reflect summer move-ins and transfers-in
during the school year and transfers-out as indicated in parentheses. Last year provided some interesting data
as more students moved out than moved in. This is contrary to previous years’ data. This is most likely due
to the effects of Covid.

Table 5. Number of New Students to District 57 2016-2021

Year Westbrook Fairview Lions Park Lincoln Total
2016-17 29 (22) 39 (10) 34 (4) 39 (6) 141 (42)
2017-18 49 (41) 37 (36) 32(19) 26 (21) 144 (117)
2018-19 37 (24) 35(17) 35(10) 32(14) 139 (65)
2019-20 44 (9) 37 (8) 17 (8) 19 (26) 117 (51)
2020-21 47 (84) 33(39) 37 (31) 31(27) 117 (181)

® Many of the students who moved into the District come from multilingual homes. Beginning in April each year, early
childhood students and students new to the District are identified through the Home Language Survey for English
Language (EL) screening or file review in order to determine if EL services are needed for these students. This year
77 children were identified for screening/file review. After screening, 52 of those children were referred for some
level of EL service. These data are somewhat increased from prior years. Typically, half of those who are tested
qualify for some level of EL service. We are constantly monitoring our staffing of the EL program. However, our EL
population is significantly Polish-speaking. With the increased numbers of EL with Polish as the native language, we
have specific staffing requirements we are required to meet through ISBE. These requirements play into our ability to
receive grant monies through the TPI/TBE grant.

® An additional data point that we monitor is students who are experiencing homelessness. The McKinney Vento law
states that any family who comes to the district and declares themselves homeless must be registered for attendance.
In addition, if a family leaves our district then declares themselves as homeless, they have the right to declare their
former district as their residential district. Although this situation is not one that we deal with regularly, we still have
students who qualify. In 2020 — 2021 the district had 24 homeless students. For the current school year, 2021 - 2022,
we have 12 students reported as homeless. In these situations, all fees and transportation are waived. The McKinney
Vento law is reflective of Board Policy 6:140.



D57 Enrollment Study September 2021

Revised Enrollment Projections

Table 6 provides a five-year projection of enrollment “within-grade growth” (WGG) factor. Within Grade Growth
(WGG) is calculated by taking the average yearly growth over five years to establish an overall WGG. This number
then acts as the multiplier for its specific grade level, whereby projected growth is determined. As shown in Figure 2,
a target of 197 students for the Kindergarten is reasonable for projection calculations. In calculating the projections,
the KDG number acts as the baseline for the overall calculations.

We monitor the KDG and First Grade enroliments pertaining to the Fairview and Lions Park attendance areas. For
purposes of calculations and based on current enrollment data, we use 47% of the first graders as headed to FV, and
53% of the students headed to LP. A shift in the trend of increase in second grade now shows that Lions Park picks up
more incoming second graders than FV. I would like to note that this was the trend 13 years ago. Data trends tend to
be cyclical. It is also of note that only one of the LP move-ins comes from the new residential areas in the TIF.
Finally, some families elect to send KDG to parochial in order to get a full-day option. They then keep their KDG in
parochial for first grade to avoid an unnecessary transition year (parochial to WB to FV/LP).

Enrollment projections become less reliable the further into the future they go. When a grade level spikes either up
or down, it has an overall impact on the projections. As we return to more typical enrollments, the projections
become more stabilized. KDG and first-grade enrollments have a profound effect on projections.



D57 Enrollment Study September 2021
Table 6 Projected Enrollments

Projected Enrollment 2022-2023

School K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Total
WB 197 222 419
FvV 97 115 113 134 459
LP 114 131 135 105 485
LN 274 238 252 764

Total 197 222 211 246 248 239 274 238 252 | 2127

Projected Enrollment 2023-2024

School K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Total
WB 198 225 423
FV 111 96 118 112 437
LP 131 117 133 135 516
LN 238 273 237 748
Total 198 225 242 213 251 247 238 273 237 | 2124

Projected Enrollment 2024-2025

School K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Total
WB 198 225 423
FV 111 110 98 117 436
LP 131 134 119 133 517
LN 246 237 272 755
Total 198 225 242 244 217 250 246 237 272 2131

Projected Enrollment 2025-2026

School K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Total
WB 198 225 423
FV 111 110 113 97 431
LP 131 134 136 119 520
LN 249 245 236 730
Total 198 225 242 244 249 216 249 245 236 | 2104

Projected Enrollment 2026-2027

School K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Total
WB 198 225 423
FV 111 110 113 112 446
LP 131 134 136 136 537
LN 215 248 244 707
Total 198 225 242 244 249 248 215 248 244 2113




D57 Enrollment Study September 2021
Figure 3 illustrates our projections in comparison with our past 15 years. Note that the projections are in yellow bars. As
projected in Table 6, we anticipate a relatively stable enrollment for the next five years.

Summary

@ The most recent five years of data show a relatively stable enrollment. The overall five-year projections indicate a
stable enrollment for the next five years with a possible overall decrease of approximately 45 students by 2026 — 2027.

Figure 3. D57 Enrollment History with 5 Year Projections 2007-2027

2250 2222 2227 2230

2202
2200 2350
2158
215 2120 2127 2124 2131
2104 2113

2100 2070 2074
205 |

2012 019 54507 2011 2038 444
200 1979
1950 |
150 ‘L

6\ N " .c;- .\": N ,:’} ,\’io .{\ ..:a ) ;\9 1:\ n;L '\?’ A} & N .;\

(=]

(=]

(=]

Enrollment Total

o

1850
g O O D . PN A
g ¥ & g &N RS L S U v S LG G L LS L T L
I T P P G : Qv
S R T SR S P P PP S A R R R R

® The recent 4 classroom addition at Lions Park has alleviated our overcrowding issues for grades 2-5. Space at
Westbrook is at capacity at the present time. Should the district ever decide to go to full-day Kindergarten, a five
classroom addition and a new gym would be necessary. The most significant overcrowding issues exist at Lincoln.
We have been over capacity at Lincoln for a number of years. The original capacity at Lincoln is approximately 600
students. We have been running an enrollment of over 700 for a number of years. It is time for the district to face the
reality that a new Lincoln Middle School is overdue. This should be an item on the five-year strategic plan.

® Free and reduced lunch data and fee waivers remain consistent.

@ We continue to experience a steady influx of new students transferring into the District while a lesser number
transfer out. While it takes a significant enrollment spike at a specific grade level to impact section numbers, overall
enrollment increases do affect class size.

® Many of the students who moved into the District come from multilingual homes as identified through the Home
Language Survey. We continue to monitor this impact on our Multilingual Services Team within the Staffing Plan.



D57 Enrollment Study September 2021
Appendix A Parochial School Enrollments

Table 6. Parochial School Historical Enrollment Data
St. Raymond K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total
2017-18 68 39 45 34 34 56 41 48 46 411
2018-19 55 55 40 43 26 32 49 38 48 386
2019-20 56 46 47 39 45 27 30 47 40 377
2020-21 52 35 34 40 31 40 23 28 43 326
2021-22
St. Paul K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total
2017-18 31 23 16 13 19 22 23 18 22 187
2018-19 25 22 24 15 12 21 21 22 18 180
2019-20 26 17 15 22 16 12 18 17 21 164
2020-21 25 18 18 15 19 19 12 19 15 160
2021-22
(R P T I, < 1T R I |
St. Emily K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7% 8 Total
2017-18 28 20 38 30 33 23 36 25 25 258
2018-19 30 21 17 35 24 32 22 31 24 236
2019-20 21 26 19 16 30 23 30 21 30 216
2020-21 22 17 22 18 12 22 9 27 20 169
2021-22

We monitor the parochial school enrollments to identify any influence on our enrollment. Over the five-year period
of time, these data are collected, enrollments show a decrease. Also, there is a consistent pattern of decrease from
KDG to first grade. This trend is understandable as the parochial schools all offer a full-day KDG program and
subsequently, parents enroll their children into District 57 at first grade. The projection model’s five-year average
accounts for the influx of first graders.



Superintendent Report 3
Dr. Mary Gorr
District 57 Superintendent Goals 2021-2022

KEY
District 57 Superintendent Contract: The superintendent will address and fulfill student performance and academic achievement goals.

Strategic Objective: Direct language from the District 57 Strategic Plan.

Superintendent Contract Goal: Specific goals by which the Board of Education conducts its annual evaluation of the superintendent.

Performance Indicators: Performance indicators are provided to support the evaluation of the goal's success.

Superintendent Goal #1-Outstanding Student Performance

Strategic Objective Superintendent Contract Goal
Ensure all students in the The Superintendent will effectively oversee the districtwide systems that support student achievement on
aggregate and subgroups internal assessment measures and state achievement tests.

meet or exceed internal and
state student performance
targets annually

Performance Indicators

A robust districtwide assessment system (including IAR/DLM, ACCESS, IL Science Assessment, MAP, CBM's, and KIDS Survey as defined in the
current legislation) that enables:

-Responsive instruction and strategic use of resources to promote student achievement and growth.
-A systematic response to the learning needs of students who do not meet targets




Superintendent Report 3
Dr. Mary Gorr
District 57 Superintendent Goals 2021-2022

Superintendent Goal #2-Coherent and Rigorous Programs and Services

Strategic Objective Superintendent Contract Goal

Sustain the relevance and | The Superintendent will ensure the implementation of the curriculum review process that includes a multi-year
rigor of student learning review calendar with 5-year projections.

Performance Indicators

Robust systems and structures that support relevant and rigorous student learning including:

-District Leadership Team that supports the continuous review, improvement, and implementation of multi-tiered systems of support within
District 57 schools.

-Curriculum review process for the District 57 Social Emotional Learning Curriculum.

-A curriculum review process for the District 57 Tech Ed/Project Lead the Way (6-8)




Superintendent Report 3
Dr. Mary Gorr
District 57 Superintendent Goals 2021-2022

Superintendent Goal #3-Safe, Caring, Supportive Learning Environment

Strategic Objective Superintendent Contract Goal

Ensure the development of | The Superintendent will ensure the continuous refinement and improvement of our districtwide systems to
self-awareness and prioritize and support the social-emotional skills and needs of District 57 students and District 57 staff.
self-management skills to
achieve school and life
success

Maintain facilities that are | The Superintendent will ensure District 57 facilities are well maintained to support safe learning environments.
updated and safe to
support learning
environments

Performance Indicators

-Effective integration of Social Emotional Learning Standards within District 57 student learning experiences.

-Thorough investigation of resources to support equity work in District 57.

-Effective planning for construction projects for Summer 2022

-Effective monitoring of enrollment trends to determine if any additional classroom space is required for the 2022 — 2023 school year




Superintendent Report 3
Dr. Mary Gorr

District 57 Superintendent Goals 2021-2022

Superintendent Goal #4-Climate and Communications

Strategic Objective Superintendent Contract Goal

Operate in a framework that | The Superintendent will engage in actions and behaviors that positively contribute to building a climate of
promotes a climate of trust, trust, honesty, and respect among all District 57 Stakeholders.

honesty, and respect among
all district stakeholders

Performance Indicators

-The implementation of a strategic District 57 Communications Plan that uses various communication channels and means to communicate to
District 57 Stakeholders, including staff, families, and the Mount Prospect community at large.

-Frequent and ongoing communication with MPEA and MPESPA Leadership Teams to ensure collaborative and successful partnerships.
-Ongoing opportunities for staff, students, parents, and families to engage, communicate, and provide feedback to District 57 Leadership.




Superintendent Report 3
Dr. Mary Gorr

District 57 Superintendent Goals 2021-2022
Superintendent Goal #5-Highly Qualified Staff

Strategic Objective Superintendent Contract Goal

Recruit, hire, train, and retain | The Superintendent will oversee effective systems and structures that ensure that high-quality staff are
qualified personnel in recruited, hired, trained, supported, and retained in District 57.

compliance with state and
federal guidelines

Performance Indicators

“The reqular offering of Professional Development Sessions for District 57 Staff in areas such as Ed Tech, Assessment, Student Learning, Social
Emotional Learning, and more.

-The effective implementation of a new staff induction and mentoring program.

-The bargaining of a new MPEA Collective Bargaining Agreement.




Superintendent Report 3
Dr. Mary Gorr

District 57 Superintendent Goals 2021-2022

Superintendent Goal #6-Healthy Financial Position

Strategic Objective Superintendent Contract Goal
Ensure fiscal solvency of the The Superintendent will effectively manage fiscal resources.
District

Performance Indicators

-A responsible staffing plan for FY23 will be developed and presented to the Board in February 2022
-Implementation of the District Strategic Plan




Superintendent Report 4

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
SCHOOL HIGHLIGHTS & MEDIA COVERAGE/COMMUNICATIONS/SOCIAL MEDIA REPORT
AUGUST-SEPTEMBER 2021

School Reports

Multiple Schools

e Students practiced their evacuation drills, bus evacuation drills and shelter-in-place drills during
their Safety Weeks.

e Districtwide assessments began the week of Aug. 30, to help the schools learn more about each
student and better meet their needs. The data is helpful in determining what concepts to focus
on and where extra support might be needed to close achievement gaps.

@ The District is once again using the Olweus Bully Prevention Program and has shared information
about the curriculum with families. The program helps students learn to prevent or handle
potential bullying situations and empowers them to strategize and suggest solutions. More
information about the program can be found at this link.

Fairview

e Students recently signed up for extracurricular clubs that will be held throughout the year. The
clubs meet before school, during lunch and after school and include choices such as Art Club,
Athlete’s Club, Board Game Club, Journalism Club, LEGO Club, Star Wars Club and STEAM Club.

e Third Grade Chorus and Fourth/Fifth Grade Chorus are getting underway, with weekly sessions
before school.

e Second graders are enjoying new books and some sunshine and fresh air each week during their
Fridays on the Lawn time.

® Fairview PTO provided each student with a take-home folder and Captain Feather’s mask. The
PTO held its first meeting Sept. 13 and welcomed Dr. Gorr as special guest. The PTO is holding a
no-stress fundraiser — information can be found at this link.

Lions Park

® The campaign for the PTO’s Roar & Run fundraiser has kicked off, and funds will be collected
through Oct. 8, when the all-school run takes place. Funds raised will help provide “wish list”
items for teachers and staff, including additional instructional aids and equipment, as well as
activities such as assemblies and community programs. To donate and learn more, visit this link.

@ Student Council has started meeting. Two to three delegates will represent each class, with a
rotation of different delegates attending the meetings each month. This ensures that more
students are included and involved in Student Council. Activities are kicking off this month with
September Spirit — students are encouraged to wear school clothing or blue every Friday.

® The PTO is conducting a membership drive. Families can join by scanning the QR code in the
Friday newsletters. The cost is $10 per family.

Lincoln
@ The Lincoln LRC is open after school on Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays for students to do
homework and work collaboratively. Students are expected to arrive by 2:55 and sign in.
® Lincoln clubs are getting underway. Students can currently sign up for Creative Writing Club,
Student Council and Dance Team clinics, which will be followed by tryouts. The Cross Country

il



Superintendent Report 4

season is also off to a great start, with several home and away meets to be held through early
October.

Band, Orchestra and Chorus have started their morning rehearsals.

The PTO held a dine-and-share fundraiser at MOD Pizza on Sept. 13. The first PTO meeting was
Sept. 14. Families are encouraged to join the PTO by using this PayPal link to donate a minimum of
$10. The PTO is hoping to rebuild its membership, which was down 40 percent last year due to the
pandemic.

The PTO delivered 120 Staples back-to-school kits to Lincoln teachers. Each kit included two boxes
to bolster classroom supplies throughout the year.

Westbrook

Early Childhood families attended their first Popsicles in the Park event on Sept. 8, an opportunity
for students and parents/guardians to connect with each other and have some fun on the
Westbrook playground.

The 8" Annual Walk for Westbrook fundraiser is planned for Oct. 6. If the $15,000 fundraising
goal is met, students will be treated to a special assembly featuring the famous Jesse White
Tumblers!

Westbrook’s school-wide theme this year is resilience. This will be reinforced with staff and
students throughout the year. Mrs. Crandall and Mr. Anderson have been visiting each classroom
to read books that share messages of resilience, and teachers will continue to incorporate these
messages into their lessons and classroom activities. For example, each teacher has a weeble
wobble they made on the first day that symbolizes falling/hardship and getting back up. Families
are encouraged to reinforce the concept of resilience at home.

Earned Media Coverage

Link to spreadsheet of D57 Media Coverage for 2021-2022:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1LgGvzOzyRVdqdvM4RipvNAkeSI7U-eeyfyp69wLbBmA/edit?us

p=sharing

Superintendent’s Messages

Link to Dr. Gorr’s messages on the D57 website: https://www.d57.org/SuperintendentsMessage.aspx

Socia

edia Re -Day Summari of 9/14/21

D57 Facebook
2,372 followers
11,468 people reached (# of people who saw any D57 post at least once)
6,709 post engagements (# of times people engaged with D57 posts through reactions,
comments, shares and clicks)
Post with most reach, 9/2/21 (10.2K reach) — “Mount Prospect School District 57 is looking for
instructional assistants, substitute instructional assistants, substitute teachers, an assistant for
before/after-school care and other positions. Are you interested in one of these great
opportunities, or do you know someone who might be? Please see the details and links to
apply at the website below, and spread the word by sharing. Help us find quality candidates
for these important roles!



Superintendent Report 4

httns://www.am'litrack.com/dS?;’onIineann/defa ult.aspx

® D57 Twitter
1,034 followers
19.9K tweet impressions (# of views of D57 tweets)
Top tweet, 8/18/21 (1,230 impressions) — “Check out this Patch article about our exciting
launch of the 2021-2022 school year!
https://patch.com/illinois/arlingtonheights/d57-heads-back-school-nodx ...

SUBMITTED BY JENNY KUSTRA-QUINN, COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANT
SEPT. 14, 2021



Updated by
Jenny Quinn,

9Ma/21

DATE

7/27/21

7/28/21

7/30/21

8/9/21

8/16/21

8/18/21

8/19/21

8/23/21

OUTLET

Journal

Journal

Jourpal

Journal

Journal

Patch

Herald

Journal

TOPIC/HEADLINE

Former candidate fills vacancy on School Board

Moving forward with in-person learning

D57 wins national school PR awards

D57 face mask option now history after governor's
order

District 57, 26 following mask guidelines, litigation
protections in place

D57 heads back to school

District 57 welcomes students back for in-person
learning, kicking off year with Dr. Gorr as new
superintendent, plus an expanded elementary school

Dist. 57 welcomes students back for in-person
learning

LINK

NOTES

https://mww journal-topics.
com/articles/former-dist-57-

candidate-fills-vacancy-on-school-
board/

https://www.journal-topics.
convarticles/dist-57-moving-
forward-with-in-person-learning/
https://www.journal-topics.
convarticles/dist-57-wins-2-

national-school-public-relations-
association-awards/

https://www.journal-topics.
com/articles/dist-57-face-mask-
option-now-history-after-
qovernors-order///

https://www journal-topics.
comvarticles/districts-57-26-
following-mask-guidelines-
litigation-protections-in-placa/

Interview with Corrin Bennett-Kill

Richard Mayer interview with Dr. Gorr

https:/ipatch
comiillincis/aringtonheights/d57-
eads-back-school-nodx Story we posted
https:/fwww dail

m/ 18/district-
7-welcomes-studen! k-for-in-
person-learning-kicking-off-year-

ith-dr -85-

i -plus-an- -

elementary-school?

foclid=lwAR3OkWDWLH8j3RabH
DEOjdSFDyYHHaCKV7j1eh98hVG
A_Q46YHtjs5d8luY
https:/iwww.journal-topics.
com/articles/dist-57-welcomes-
students-back-for-in-person-
leaming/

Story we submitted

They ran our press release without changes

Content taken from our Superintendet's Message

Superintendent Report 4

EARNED MEDIA? (PITCHED OR POSTED BY
D577)

YES

YES

YES

YES



Mount Prospect School District 57
Pursuant to
Statute 51LCS 120-73 FY2021

Superintendent Report 6

Retirement Car/Cell ; Total
Name Base Salary | Health Insurance Contributions | Allowance Life/AD&D Compensation
Anderson, Karl $87,550.00 $28,715.00 $9.744.00 $560.00 $290.00 $126,859.00
Atkinson, Lynn $69,576.00 $14.488.00 $6.247.00 $0.00 $72.00 $90,383.00
Aumiller, Elaine $215,553.00 $11,987.00 $23,991.00 $6,000.00 $3.598.00 $261,129.00
Bailey. Kelly K $92,017.00 $10,820.00 $9.928.00 $0.00 $72.00 $112,837.00
Bovis, Dina $72,639.00 $14.488.00 $7,837.00 $0.00 $72.00 $95,036.00
Brooks, Nancy $68.469.00 $0.00 $7,387.00 $0.00 $72.00 $75,928.00
Burger, Joanne N $79,375.00 $10,820.00 $8,564.00 $0.00 $72.00 $98,831.00
Carpenter, Eileen A $74,818.00 $10.820.00 $8,072.00 $0.00 $72.00 $93,782.00
Chapmar, Alice O $89.337.00 $14.488.00 $9.639.00 $0.00 $72.00 $113,536.00
Cole. David M $89,357.00 $14,488.00 $9.639.00 $0.00 $72.00 $113,536.00
Commare, Kari A $72,639.00 $10,820.00 $7.837.00 $0.00 $72.00 $91,368.00
Coscino, Angela K $77.063.00 $14.488.00 $8,315.00 $0.00 $72.00 $99,938.00
Cotner, Natalie A $84,208.00 $10,820.00 $9.086.00 $0.00 $72.00 $104,186.00
Courtney, Trina L $103,566.00 $10,820.00 $11,174.00 $0.00 $72.00 $125,632.00
Crandall. Danielle $90.987.00 $28.715.00 $10.126.00 $560.00 $654.00 $131,042.00
De Kok, Amanda $83.,000.00 $11.217.00 $9.237.00 $0.00 $72.00 $103,526.00
Depa, Tina $94,777.00 $10.820.00 $10.226.00 $0.00 $72.00 $115,895.00
Durkan, Una P $90.987.00 $0.00 $10,126.00 $560.00 $654.00 $102,327.00
Eliopoulos, Sharon L $120,061.00 $10,820.00 $13,362.00 $0.00 $72.00 $144,315.00
Fergus, Carly J $84,208.00 $10.820.00 $9.086.00 $0.00 $72.00 $104,186.00
Fijor, Mark $115.000.00 $5.782.00 $12,799.00 $560.00 $416.00 $134,557.00
Fox. Sandy $94,777.00 $0.00 $10,226.00 $0.00 $72.00 $105,075.00
Fudala, Greg D $120.,061.00 $9.415.00 $13,362.00 $0.00 $72.00 $142,910.00
Gayle. Julie P $100.549.00 $14,488.00 $10.849.00 $0.00 $72.00 $125,958.00
Gorr, Mary $154,500.00 $28.,715.00 $17,196.00 $560.00 $726.00 $201,697.00
Gray, Carol A $103.566.00 $10,820.00 $11.174.00 $0.00 $§72.00 $125,632.00
Griffith. Annette 77.218.00 14.488.00 6.934.00 0.00 $72.00 $98,712.00
Hanley, Tracy A $79.375.00 $10,429.00 $8.564.00 $0.00 $72.00 $98,440.00
Harris. Laura B $89,337.00 $10.820.00 $8.945.00 $0.00 $72.00 $109,174.00
Hermanson, Jennifer $92,017.00 $14.488.00 $9.928.00 $0.00 $72.00 $116,505.00
Hickey, Kristen M $68,469.00 $10,820.00 $7,387.00 $0.00 $72.00 $86,748.00
Hirsch. Julie 95.273.00 14,488.00 10.280.00 0.00 $72.00 $120,113.00
Honcharuk, Nick 77.517.00 14.488.00 6,908.00 0.00 $72.00 $98,585.00
Howard. Susan $59.062.00 $10.820.00 $6,372.00 $0.00 $72.00 $76,326.00
Hulse. Christine 80,574.00 10,820.00 7.537.00 0.00 $72.00 $99,003.00
Hunt, Mary A $113,169.00 $11,217.00 $12,211.00 $0.00 $72.00 $136,669.00
fonas, Elaine $74.818.00 $10,820.00 $8,072.00 $0.00 $72.00 $93,782.00
Jelenkovic. Suzana 79,422.00 0.00 7.165.00 0.00 $72.00 $86,659.00
Jezuit, Julie A $79.375.00 $10,820.00 $8,564.00 $0.00 $72.00 $98,831.00
Jorgenson. Heidi M $100,549.00 $0.00 $10.849.00 $0.00 $72.00 $111,470.00
Kaage, Kristen M $64,539.00 $11,217.00 $6,963.00 $0.00 $72.00 $82,791.00
Kelly. Katherine $121,232.00 $28,715.00 $13.,493.00 $560.00 $622.00 $164,622.00
Kennedy. Donna M $71,569.00 $11,217.00 $7.722.00 $0.00 $72.00 $90,580.00
Kennedy, Patricia 87,671.00 0.00 9,459.00 0.00 $72.00 $97,202.00
Kowski, Stefanie L $74.818.00 $391.00 $8,072.00 $0.00 $72.00 $83,353.00
Lambert, Shari $59,062.00 $11.217.00 $6.372.00 $0.00 $72.00 $76,723.00
Larson, Jennifer $70,523.00 $0.00 $7.609.00 $0.00 $72.00 $78.,204.00
Leeney, Julie A $83,000.00 $788.00 $8,955.00 $0.00 $72.00 $92,815.00
Lindgren, Jonas R $84,208.00 $382.00 $9.086.00 $0.00 $72.00 $93,748.00
Logar, Michele A $123.663.00 $10,820.00 $13,343.00 $0.00 $72.00 $147,898.00
Martin, Alexa C $66,475.00 $10.820.00 $7.172.00 $0.00 $72.00 $84,539.00




Mount Prospect School District 57
Pursuant to
Statute 51L.CS 120-73 FY2021

Name Base Salary | Health Insurance cl:::;ri;[:;::.s A(i::) l;:g;lcle Life/AD&D ComzZZZL tion
McCarthy, Margery A $81.756.00 $10,820.00 $8,821.00 $0.00 $72.00 $101,469.00
McGovern, Mark K $74,818.00 $11.217.00 $8,072.00 $0.00 $72.00 $94,175.00
Mescino, Katharine M $70,523.00 $9,572.00 $7.609.00 $0.00 $72.00 $87,776.00
Michalski, Heather M $72,639.00 $10.820.00 $7.837.00 $0.00 $72.00 $91,368.00
Miller, Kristine J $66,475.00 $11.217.00 $7,172.00 $0.00 $72.00 $84,936.00
Morrison, Jonica $64,539.00 $5.983.00 $6,963.00 $0.00 $72.00 $77.557.00
Murphy. Sara A $97.621.00 $0.00 $10,533.00 $0.00 $72.00 $108,226.00
Nelson, Amy $58,202.00 $10,820.00 $6,280.00 $0.00 $72.00 $75,374.00
Noll. Karen M $89,337.00 $10,820.00 $9.639.00 $0.00 $72.00 $109,868.00
Novak. Colleen A $116.564.00 $10.820.00 $12,577.00 $0.00 $72.00 $140,033.00
O'Brien, Mary Kate $59,062.00 $10,820.00 $6.372.00 $0.00 $72.00 $76,326.00
Obrill, David $74.443.00 $14.,488.00 $6.939.00 $0.00 $72.00 $95,942.00
Ophus, Dan L $121.232.00 $28.715.00 $13,493.00 $560.00 $622.00 $164,622.00
O'Rourke. Thomas $80,905.00 $0.00 $7.209.00 $0.00 $72.00 $88,186.00
Oyman, Elif $81.868.00 $10.820.00 $7.351.00 $0.00 $72.00 $100,111.00
Parisi, Adam $149.516.00 $28,715.00 $16,641.00 $560.00 $697.00 $196,129.00
Parizek, Amanda J $68.469.00 $10.820.00 $7,387.00 $0.00 $72.00 $86.,748.00
Pavlowski, Debbie S $52,017.00 $11,217.00 $9.928.00 $0.00 $72.00 $113,234.00
Prosen, Kerry R $79.375.00 $10,820.00 $8,564.00 $0.00 $72.00 $98,831.00
Rapacz, Tracy L $72.,639.00 $14.488.00 $7,837.00 $0.00 $72.00 $95,036.00
Redmon, Melissa J $72,639.00 $10,820.00 $7,837.00 $0.00 $72.00 $91,368.00
Roberts. Kendall $60,834.00 $14.488.00 $6.564.00 $0.00 $72.00 $81,958.00
Rose, Loretta T $79,375.00 $788.00 $8.564.00 $0.00 $72.00 $88.799.00
[Ruggiero. Bart C $68,469.00 $11.217.00 $7.387.00 $0.00 $72.00 $87,145.00
Russell. Amy S $81,756.00 $9,577.00 $8.,821.00 $0.00 $72.00 $100,226.00
Ryno. Lisa $89.337.00 $14.488.00 $9.639.00 $0.00 $72.00 $113,536.00
Sakoufakis. Tina D $74.818.00 $14.488.00 $8,072.00 $0.00 $72.00 $97.450.00
Schafer, Catherine $70.523.00 $0.00 $7.609.00 $0.00 $72.00 $78,204.00
Schmitz, Roseann M $94.777.00 $10.820.00 $10.226.00 $0.00 $72.00 $115,895.00
Shaffer, Steve C $80,582.00 $10,378.00 $8.694.00 $0.00 $72.00 $99.,726.00
Sloma, Kim A $80,582.00 $14.488.00 $8.694.00 $0.00 $72.00 $103,836.00
Smith, Susan $60.834.00 $10.820.00 $6.564.00 $0.00 $72.00 $78,290.00
Stamison. Laura $82,740.00 $10,820.00 $7,519.00 $0.00 $72.00 $101,151.00
Steen, Randy L $122,788.00 $11.987.00 $13.666.00 $560.00 $931.00 $149,932.00
Straczek, Elizabeth $59,062.00 $14.,488.00 $6,372.00 $0.00 $72.00 $79.994.00
Suminski, Paul $132,765.00 $28,715.00 $14.,776.00 $560.00 $616.00 $177.432.00
Thomas, Leslie E $70,523.00 $6.004.00 $7,609.00 $0.00 $72.00 $84,208.00
Titze. Kirsten $64,539.00 $14,488.00 $6,963.00 $0.00 $72.00 $86,062.00
Traversone, Amy $59,062.00 $14.488.00 $6.372.00 $0.00 $72.00 $79,994.00
Travis, Jeanne M $77.063.00 $0.00 $8.,315.00 $0.00 $72.00 $85,450.00
Tyburski. Sara A $109,059.00 $28.715.00 $12,138.00 $560.00 $484.00 $150,956.00
Valentini. Gail $86.735.00 $14.488.00 $9.358.00 $0.00 $72.00 $110,653.00
Veglia, Kathy L $120.061.00 $11.218.00 $12,954.00 $0.00 $72.00 $144,305.00
Visser, Kimberly $70,523.00 $10,820.00 $7,609.00 $0.00 $72.00 $89,024.00
VonderHaar, Kristin M $114,330.00 $28.715.00 $12,725.00 $560.00 $484.00 $156,814.00
Walsh. Michelle $109.873.00 $10.820.00 $11,855.00 $0.00 $72.00 $132,620.00
Webster, Virginia $94.161.00 $11,987.00 $8.455.00 $0.00 $72.00 $114,675.00
Winters. Kathy $113,169.00 $10.820.00 $12.211.00 $0.00 $72.00 $136,272.00
Zakula, Kristi M $75.957.00 $0.00 $8,195.00 $0.00 $72.00 $84,224.00
Zemaitis, Janice H $89,337.00 $10.820.00 $9,639.00 $0.00 $72.00 $109,868.00




EIS Administrator and Teacher Salary and Benefits Report - School Year 2021

Superintendent Report 7

Mount Prospect SD 57
701 W Gregory St, Mt Prospect, IL 60056
050160570020000
Vacation  Sick - i Retirenent  Other

Name Rosition BaseSaliry FTE _ Davs _Davs _ Bonuses _ Annuifies _Enhancements _ Benefit

‘Ahrens, Christine M 200-Teacher $4543400  0.79 0 12 $0.00' $0.00- $4,902.00°  $11,289.00
Amorella, Marie Claire 250-Special Education Teacher $52.476.00 1.00: 0 13 $0.00 $0.00 $5.662.00 $72.00
Anderson, Karl 1104-Assistant Principal $87,550.00;  1.00] 0 19 $0.00 $0.00: $9,744.00|  $29,001.00
Aumiller, Elaine 100-District Superintendent $215.553.00 1.00 25 15 $0.00 $0.00 $23.991.000 $12,723.00
Bailey, Kelly K 200-Teacher $92,017.00 1.00;] 0 is $0.00 $0.00, $9,928.00i $10,892.00
Bajorek, Joseph 200-Teacher $19.929.00: .00 0 4 $0.00 $0.00 $2,394.00 $30.00
Bajzek, Emily A 200-Teacher $47,334.000 100 0 12 $0.00 $0.001 $5,107.00}  $10,892.00
Beisir, Maureen 200-Teacher $50,216.00 1.00 0 11 $0.00 $0.00 $5.418.00 $72.00
Bissing, Carli E 250-Special Education Teacher $44.616.00  1.00f 0 13 $0.00 $0.00 $4,814.00  $10,892.00
Bonadurer, John 200-Teacher $48,023.00 1.00 0 13 $0.00 $0.00 $5.181.00  $10,892.00
Bovis, Dina 200-Teacher $72,639.00 1.0 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $7.837.001  $14,560.00
Brewer, Mckenzie 200-Teacher $54.,050.00 1.00¢ 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $5,838.00'  $10,892.00
Broaks, Nancy | 200-Teacher $68,469.00; 1.0} 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $7,387.00] $72.00
Bruns, Amanda M 200-Teacher $48,754.00 100 0 13 $0.00 $0.00 $5.260.00  $10.892.00
Bucher, Ashley L 200-Teacher $52,476.00 1.00: 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $5,662.00§ $10,892.00
Bucll, Cindy 203-English as a Second Language Tcacher $48,754.001 = 1.00 0 10 $0.00 $0.00 $5,260.00 $6,581.00
Burger, Joanne N 200-Teacher $79.375.001 1.00! 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $8,564.00% $10,892.00
Carpenter, Eileen A 250-Special Education Tcacher $74.818.00 1.00: 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $8.072.00  $10.892.00
Chapman, Alice O 200-Teacher $89,337.00§ 1.00; 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $9,639.001  $14,560.00
Cole, David M 200-Teacher $89,337.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $9.639.00:  $14,560.00
Comimare, Kari A 200-Teacher $72,639 005 1.00; 0, L5 $0.00 $0.00 $7,s37_00} $10,892.00
Connelly, Rebecca A 200-Teacher $27.836.00' 0.50, 0 7 $0.00 $0.00 $3.322.00 $0.00
Coscino, Angela K 200-Teacher $77,063.00| 1.00 0 5 $0.00 $0.00 $8,315.00|  $14,560.00
Coslello, Andrew M 200-Teacher $52.476.00 1.00: 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 $5,662.00 $72.00
Cotner, Natalie A 200-Teacher $84,208.00: 1.00| 0 15, $0.00 $0.00 $9,086.00  $11,289.00
Courtney, Trina L 200-Teacher $103.566.00 1.00 0 (5 $0.00 $0.00 $11,174.00  $10,892.00
Crandall, Danielle L. 104-Assistant Principal $90,987.00;  1.00i 0 19 $0.00 $0.00 $10,126.00]  $29,013.00
Cremascoli, Lora 250-Special Fducation Teacher $49,955.00. 1.00 0 10 $0.00 $0.00 $5,390.00:  $14.,560.00
Dahlgren, Kathy I. 200-Teacher $66,475.001 1.00! 0 15 $0.00 $0.00! $7,172.00} $72.00
Daniel, Jamie D 250-Special Education Teacher $59,062.00 1.00 0 13 $0.00 $0.00 $6.372.00°  $6,581.00



: . Vacation  Sick i Y
Name Position: BaseSalary _ FTE _ Davs _ Days _ Bonuses  Aunuitics
Davidov, Alana R 200-Teacher $54,050.00 1.00 0 12 $0.00
De Kok, Amanda 200-Teacher $83.000.00 1.00 0 15 $0,00;
Divito, Jessica L 1200-Teacher $54,050.00i l.OOi 0 13 $0.00E
Domalick, Allyson E 200-Teacher $52,476.00 1.00 0 1] $0.00*
Driver, Alicia M 200-Teacher $60.834.00]  1.00) 0 15 $0.00]
Durkan, Una P 1104-Assistant Principal $90,987.00:  1.00 0 19 $0.00
Elder, Katelyn S EZOO-Teacher $45,955.00! l.OOI 0 13 $0.00'
Eliopoulos, Sharon L 200-Teacher $120,061.00 .00 0 15 $0.00
Faktor, Olena ;203-English as a Second Language Teacher $54,050.00! 1-00i 0 13 $0.00i
Felsenthal, Melissa A 200-Teacher $52,476.00 1.00 0 12 $0.00
Fergus, Carly J 200-Teacher $84,208.00i 1 .001‘ 0 15 $0.00°
Fijor, Mark 107-General Administrator or General Supervisor $115,000.00 1.00/ 25 15 $0.00
Fox, Sandy :[250-Special Education Teacher $94,777.00 1.00| 0 15 $0.00
Frayn, Laura 250-Special Education Teacher $49,464.00 1.00: 0 ] $0.00
Fudala, Greg D 200-Teacher $120,061.00| l.ooi 0 15 $0.00'
Gaseor, Melissa N 200-Teacher $47,334.00: 1.00¢ 0 13 $0.00
Gayle, Julie P [250-Special Education Teacher $loo,549.oo[ 1.00{ 0 15 $0.00
Grabowski, Abbey E 200-Teacher $46,644.00 1.00 0 13 $0.00
Gray, Carol A D00-Teacher $103,566.00 1.00} 0 15 $0.00:
Groah, Casey M 250-Special Education Teacher $55,672.00 1.001 0 15 $0.00
Handler, Phoebe 200-Teacher $39,641.00 1.00i 0 10/ $0.00,
Hanley, Tracy A 200-Teacher $79,375.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00
Happ, Christine 200-Teacher $46,754.00  1.00] 0 10! $0.00
Harris, Laura B 200-Teacher $89,337.00- 1.00! 0 i5. $0.00
Hermanson, Jennifer P00-Teacher $92,017.00i 1 .OOi 0 15 ] $0.00
Hickey, Kristen M 200-Teacher $68.469.00;  1.00 0 Is $0.00
Hitesman, Christia A |200-Teacher $51,723,00i l,OOi 0 s | $0_003
Howard, Susan B 200-Teacher $59,062.00. 1.00i 0 15 $0.00
Hunt, Mary A h00-Teacher $113,169.00.  1.00| 0 15 $0.00i
Tbrahimovic, Mirela 200-Teacher $52,476.00 1.00' 0 15 $0.00
Tonas, Elaine D00-Teacher $74,818.00°  1.00] 0 15 $0.00°
Jezuit, Julie A 200-Teacher $79,375.00 1.00: 0 15 $0.00
Johnson, Magan E 200-Teacher $48,754,00 1.00] 0 13 $0.00.
Jorgenson, Heidi M 200-Teacher $100,549.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00
Kaage, Kristen M £200-Teacher $64,539.oo! 1.00] 0 15 $0.00
Kalogeropoulos Gorr, Mary 101-Assistant/Associate District Superintendent $154,500.00; 1-00: 25 15 $0.00
Kelly, Katherine A [103-Principal $ 121,232.00i 1.00 0 19 $0.00
Kennedy, Donna M 200-Teacher $71,569.00-  1.00° 0 15 $0.00

$0.00!
$0.00
$0.00¢
$0.00
$0.00!
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00,
$0.00
$0.00|
$0.00
$0.00!
$0.00
$0.00|
$0.00
$0.00|
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00|
$0.00
$0.00|
$0.00'
$0.00|
$0.00
$0.00]
$0.00:
$0.00'
$0.00
$0.00,
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00

. =]

$5,832.00
$9.237.00
$5,832.001
$5.662.00
$6,564.00;
$10,126.00
$4,958.001
$13,362.00
$5’832'00i
$5,662.00
$9,086.00,
$12,799.00
$10,226.00,
$5,504.00
$13,362.00]
$5,107.00
$10,849.00|‘
$5,032.00]
$11,174.00 |
$6,007.00:
$4,277.00)
$8,564.00
$5,044.00]
$8,945.00
$9,928.00]
$7,387.00°
$5,816.00|
$6,372.001
$12,21 1.00i
$5,662.00'
$8.072.00|
$8,564.00
$5,260.oo|
$10,849.00}
$6,963.00
$17,196.00
$13,493.001
$7,722.00]

- Other

$72.00
$11,289.00
$10,892.00
$14,560.00
$6,581.00
$298.00
$10,892.00
$10,892.00
$72,00
$6,581.00
$10,892.00
$6,972.00
$72.00
$10,892.00
$10,063.00
$10,892.00
$14,560.00
$860.00
$10,892.00
$10,892.00
$72.00
$10,501.00
$9,658.00
$10,892.00
$14,560.00
$10,892.00
$72.00
$10,892.00
$11,289.00
$10,892.00
$10,892.00
$10,892.00
$10,892.00
$72.00
$11,289.00
$29,166.00
$29,111.00
$11,289.00



- Vaeatlop  Sjck \
Name Position, BaseSatwy  FTR Davi Davs. Bghuses. _ Aondjties: .
Kim, Jeannic C 200-Teacher $59,062.00 1.0 0 15 $0.00 $0.00"
Kochlinger, Claire M 200-Teacher $44.616.00 1.00 0 13 $0.00 $0.00!
Koeller, Ashley K 250-Special Education Teacher $48,023.00E 1.00! 0 104 $0.00 $0.00j
Kotowski, Jodi L 200-Teacher $52,476.00 1.00 0 1 $0.00 $0.00i
Kowski, Stefanie L 200-Teacher $74.818.00(  1.00 0 15 $0.00 50.00|
Kozlowska, Wiktoria 200-Teacher $40,830.00: 1.00 0 Il $0.00 $0.00!
Lambert, Shari [, 200-Teacher $59.062.00 1.00 1] 15 $0.00 $0.()0i
Larson, Jennifer B 200-Teacher $70.,523.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00
Leeney, Julie A 200-Teacher $83,000.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00] $0.00
Legowski, Sylwia E 203-English as a Second Language Teacher $44,616.00° 1.00 0 13 $0.00. $0.00
Leigh, Joanne M 200-Teacher 544.616.00,  1.00 0 [ $0.00 $0.00
Licata, Jennifer L 200-Teacher $25,474.00 0.50 0 10 $0.00 $0.00
Lindgren, Jonas R R00-Tcacher $84,208.00:  1.00 0 15! $0.001 $0.00
Littel. Tara 250-Special RFducation Teacher $49.,464.00 1.00 0 14 $0.00 $0.00
Logar, Michele A 200-Teacher $123,663.00/  1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00
Luce, Krystal R 250-Special Education Teacher $48.754.00 1.00 0 12 $0.00 $0.00
Luedloff, Katie 200-Teacher $54,050.00 1,00 0 15 $0.00: $0.00
Martin, Alexa C 200-Teacher $66.475.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00
McCarthy, Margery A 250-Special Education Teacher $81,756.00" 1.00, 0 154 $0.00! $0.00
McGovern, Mark K 200-Teacher $74.81 8.00‘ 1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00
Merrill, Kristin 200-Teacher $46,624.000  1.00] 0 12 $0.00; $0.00]
Mescino, Katharine M 200-Teacher $70,523.00 1.00: 0 (5 $0.00 $0.00i
Meyers, Marti S 200-Teacher $23,667.00! 0.50! 0 6, $0.00 $0.00
Michalski, Heather M 200-Teacher $72.639.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00:
Miller, Kristine J 200-Teachcr $66.475.000  1.00; 0 15] $0.00 $0.00!
Milliken, Susan P 200-Teacher $51,723.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00!
Morrison, Jonica L 200-Teacher $64.539.00! 1.00; 0 15 $0.00 $0.00!
Mueller, Christina M 200-Teacher $46,545.00 0.84 0 14 $0.00 $()_()01;
Murphy, Rachel 200-Teacher $54,873.000  1.00: 0: 15 $0.00! $0.00}
Murphy, Sara A 200-Teacher $97.621.00 1.00: 0 15 $0.00 $0.00.
Nelson, Amy D 200-Teacher $58,202.00/ 1.0 0 131 $0.00 $0.00}
Nickels, Morgan E 200-Teacher $40.830.00 1.00: 0 11 $0.00 $0.00:
Noll, Karen M 200-Teacher $89,337,00§ 1.00" 0 15, $0.00 $0.00§
Novak, Colleen A 250-Special Education Teacher $116,564.00 1.00 0 15 $0.00 $0.00
O Donnell, Kacic M 200-Teacher $40,830.00% 1.00] 0 11 $0.00 $0,00]
Olson, Katianne K 250-Special Education Teacher $57.485.00 1.00 0 15 30.00 $0.00;
Ophus, Dan L 1103-Principal $121,232.00: 1.00 0 19: $0.00 $0.00|
Ostrowski, Titfany J 200-Teacher $46.,489.00 0.83 0 12 $0.001 $0.00

Ritiveineat’
ihinceinents
$6,372.00'
$4,814.00
$5,181.00°
$5.662.00
$8,072.00]
$4,405.00:
$6,372 ool
$7.609.00!
$8.955.00]
$4,814.00:
$4,814.00|
$2,748.00
$9,086.00
$5.337.00
$13.343.00
$5,260.00
$5,832.00
$7.172.00
$8,821.00
$8,072.00
$5,030.00|
$7.609.00
$2,553.00|
$7,837.00
$7,172.00
$5,580.00
$6,963.00]
$5.022.00
$5.920.00]
$10.533.00
$6,280.00
$4.405.00
$9.639 00
$12,577.00:
$4.405.00]
$6.202.00
$13,493.00
$5.016.00°

_Bencfits .

oty

$9,509.0
$6,572.00
$11,289.00
$860.00
$463.00
$10,892.00
$11,289.00
$72.00
$860.00
$10,892.00
$72.00
$0.00
$454.00
$10.892.00
$10,892.00
$10.892.00
$72.00
$10.892.00
$10,892.00
$11.289.00
$463.00
$9.644.00
$72.00
$10.892.00
$11,289.00
$10,892.00
$6,055.00
$10,892.00
$72.00
$72.00
$10,892.00
$6,055.00
$10.892.00
$10,892.00
$72.00
$10.892.00
$29.111.00
$10,892.00



, ~ Vacation  Sick

Name._ Position BaseSalary  FTE __ Davs Davs B
Paraskevopoulos, Maria E 200-Teacher $45,936.00 0.90 0 13
Parisi, Adam P 101-Assistant/Associate District Superintendent $149,516.00 1.00, 25 151
Parizek, Amanda J 200-Teacher $68.469.00/  1.00| 0 15!
Parker, Seth D 200-Teacher $52,476.00 1.00. 0 14
Patla, Ashley V 200-Teacher $57,342.00]  1.00| 0 13
Pavlowski, Debbie S 200-Teacher $92,0l7.00' 1.00 0 15 |
Perecich, Jennifer M 200-Teacher $45,955.00 1.00{ 0 10
Piscitello, Alicia L 200-Teacher $55,672.00 1.00 0 14
Pollard, Rebecca J 200-Teacher $52,476.00 1.00} 0 15
Prosen, Kerry R 200-Teacher $79,375.00 1.00; 0 15
Quinlan, Kelly 1200-Teacher $48,399‘00i 1.00: 0 14
Radoszewski, Rebecca A 200-Teacher $52,476,00° 1.00 0 1
Rapacz, Tracy L 200-Teacher $72,639.00j 1.00: 0. 15
Redmon, Melissa J 200-Teacher $72,639.00 1.00: 0 15
Rollinger, Johm T 200-Teacher $55,672.00)  1.00] 0 13
Rose, Loretta T 200-Teacher $79,375.00! 1.00: 0 15
Roy, Kristen S 200-Teacher $55.672.00f  1.00] 0 13
Ruggiero, Bart C 200-Teacher $68,469.00° 1.00; 0 15
Rush, Diana M 200-Teacher $57,342.00{  1.00) 0! 151
Russell, Amy S 250-Special Education Teacher $81.756.00: 1.00: 0 15
Sakoufakis, Tina D 200-Teacher $74,818.00)  1.00) 0 5
Sakowicz, Steven Kyle 200-Teacher $54.861.00 1.00 0 15
Sassatelli, Kate L 200-Teacher $60,834.00! 1.00! 0 151
Schimnidt, Chistopher J 250-Special Education Teacher $54.,050.00 1.00 0 13,
Schmitz, Roseann M 250-Special Education Teacher $94,777.00| L.00! 0 15
Schoedel, Rebekah A 250-Special Education Teacher $47,334.00 1.00 0 13
Shaffer, Steve C 200-Teacher $80,582.00{  1.00; 0 15
Sloma, Kim A 200-Teacher $80,582.00°  1.00 0 15
Solar, Lindsay N §250—Special Education Teacher $44,616.00i l.OOi 0 12,
Spenner, Amanda J 200-Teacher $54.,050.00: 1.00: 0 12
St Denis, Jessica M 200-Teacher $57,342.000 100 0 15!
Stedman, Courtney E 250-Special Education Teacher $39,641.00 1.00 0 10
Steegmueller, Amanda G 250-Special Education Teacher $54,873.00; 1.00, 0 151
Steen, Randy L 104-Assistanl Principal $122.788.00, 1.00 0 19
Stephens, Tara E 200-Teacher $42,055.00; 1.0 0 1
Stortz, Kimberly M 200-Teacher $34234.00° 050 0 8
Straczek, Elizabeth M 200-Teacher $59,062.00] 100, 0 15|
Suminski, Paul 103-Principal $132,765.00° 1.00! 25 15

$0.00

$0.00;
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00,
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00.
$0.00
$0.00.
$0.00
50,00
$0.00
$0.00/
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00'
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00]
$0.00
$0.00.
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00]
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00'
$0.00

$0.00/
$0.00!
$0.00]
$0.00:
$0.00]
$0.001
$0.00!
$0.00.
$0.00!
$0.00
$0.00'
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00!
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00'
$0.00
$0.00'
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00:
$0.00'
$0.00
$0.00,
$0.00
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00°
$0.00
$0.00°
$0.00

$4,956.00
$16,641.00
$7,387.00/
$5.662.00:
$6,187:001
$9.928.00°
$4,958.00]
$6,007.00
$5,662.00|
$8,564.00"
$5,222.001
$5.662.00
$7,837.00.
$7,837.00
$6,007.00
$8,564.00.
$6,007.00
$7.387.00
$6,187.00
$8,821.00
$8,072.00!
$5.919.00
$6,564.001
$5,832.00,
$10,226.00/
$5,107.00
$8,694.00|
$8,694.00.
$4,814.00]
$5,832.00°
$6.187.00]
$4,277.00
$5,920.00!
$13.666.00
$4,537.00
$3.693.00
$6,372.00!
$14.776.00

$6,559.00
$29,128.00
$10,892.00
$10,892.00
$10,892.00
$11.,289.00
$72.00
$11,289.00
$6,055.00
$10,892.00
$6,055.00
$14,560.00
$14.560.00
$10,893.00
$9,658.00
$860.00
$10,502.00
$11,290.00
$860.00
$9.658.00
$14.560.00
$10.893.00
$6,076.00
$9,658.00
$10,893.00
$6,581.00
$10,450.00
$14.560.00
$10.893.00
$10,893.00
$10,893.00
$72.00
$72.00
$12,495.00
$10,893.00
$72.00
$14,560.00
$29,103.00



Tainter, Amanda
Talbot, Jessica M
Taylor, Amanda M
Thomas, Leslie E
Traversone, Amy F
Travis, Jeanne M
?Tulloch, Rylee B
Tyburski, Sara A
Veglia, Kathy L

Visser, Kimberly M
Vlaming, James R
Vonder Haar, Kristin M
Wade, Susannah C
Williams, Mark L
iWoIdenberg, Margaret L
Yaeger, Samantha |
Zakula, Kristi M
Zeffery, Carolyn K

Zei, Cheron A

Zemaitis, Janice H

Ny A = LY

200-Teacher
203-English as a Second Language Teacher
]250-Specia] Education Teacher
200-Teacher

1200-Teacher

200-Teacher

iZOO-Teacher

:152-Special Education Director
1200-Teacher

200-Teacher

EZOO-Teacher

103-Principal

1104- Assistant Principal

200-Teacher

;;200-Teacher

200-Teacher

;QOO-Teacher

200-Teacher

200-Teacher

200-Teacher

S S .!';:'
$40,830.00/

$55,672.00
$44,616.00{
$70,523.00:
$59,062.00}
$77,063.00i
$54,050.00,

$109,059.00°
$120,061.00!

$70.523.00;
$54,050.00!

$114,330.00

$86,000.00]
$26,988.00"
$55,672.00]
$43.317.001
$75,957.00]
$52.476.001
$52,476.00|
$89,337.00.

25

o O o O © O© D|Es

O O O © O O o0 O O < o O

10/

13
13
15
15
15
13
15
15
15

19
19°

13
13
15!
10

15

$0.00"
$0.00°
$0.00

$0.00;
$0.00

$0.00]
$0.00!
$0.001
$0.00

$0.00]
$0.00"
$0.001
$0.00

$0.00:
$0.00"
$0.00

$0.00°
$0.00!
$0.00,

ANUEIES

$0.00|
$0.00
$0.001
$0.00
$0.001
50.00.
$0.00|
$0.00
$0.00]
$0.00
$0.00'
$0.00:
$0.001
$0.00
$0.00|
$0.00"
$0.00)
$0.00,
$0.00:
$0.00

$4,405.00'
$6.007.00
$4,814.00/
$7.609.00'
$6,372.00
$8.315.00
$5,832.00:
$12,138.00
$12,954.00°
$7.609.00
$5,832.00°
$12.725.00
$9.571.00|
$3.514.00
$6.007.00:
$4,673.00
$8,195.00
$5.662.00
$5,662.00!
$9.639.00

$10,893.0C
$10.893.0¢
$10,893.0C
$6.076.0¢
$14,560.0¢
$72.0C
$6.067.0C
$29.024.0C
$11.290.00
$10.893.0C
$860.0¢
$29,089.0C
$28,973.0C
$6.121.0C
$10,893.0C
$10,893.0C
$72.0C
$10.893.0C
$10,893.0C
$10.893.0C



MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
2021-2022 FINAL STAFFING PLAN
FOR OFFICIAL BUDGET APPROVAL 9/23/21

Superintendent Report 8

Fairview Lions Park Westbrook Lincoin  Administration Totals
Administrators 2.00 2.00 2.00 3.00 5.00 14.00
Certified 41.58 41.16 37.46 59.50 0.50 180.20
ESP 20.45 22.50 36.25 29.20 15.00 123.40
Concurrent ESP 17.00
Kids Corner ESP 3.28 3.92 3.78 10.98
ESP Total 23.73 26.42 40.03 29.20 15.00 151.38
TOTAL 67.31 69.58 79.49 91.70 20.50 345.58
TOTAL STAFFING PLAN FOR FY22 345.58

Difference From
2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 21-22 Preliminary Staffing Plan
Preliminary Tentative Approved 3/18/21
Staffing Plan Staffing Plan Staffing Plan to
Approved For Approval For Final Approval 21-22 Final Stafing Plan
3/18/21 8/19/21 9/23/21 For Approval 9/23/21

Administrators 14.00 14.00 14.00 +0.00
Certified 175.60 180.20 180.20 +4.60
ESP 130.48 134.38 151.38 +20.9
Total 320.08 328.58 345.58 +25.5
Chan r relimi ffing Plan Appr /18/21 to Tentative Staffi an for roval A 19. 2021
Increase 4-20-21 Certified +0.50 K at Westbrook
Increase 4-20-21 ESP +1.0 District Technology Assistant
Increase 4-20-21 Certified + 0.50 LRC Director at Fairview
Increase 4-20-21 Certified +0.50 LRC Director at Lions Park
Increase 4-20-21 Certified +0.40 LRC Director at Westbrook
Increase 4-22-21 Certified +1.0 SOAR Teacher at Westbrook
Increase 6-14-21 Certified +0.2 PE Teacher at Westbrook
Increase 6-14-21 Certified +0.47 PE Teacher at Lincoln
Decrease 6-14-21 Certified -0.18 PE Teacher at Fairview
Decrease 6-14-21 Certified -0.29 PE Teacher at Lions Park
Increase 6-14-21 Certified +1.0 Interventionist at Lincoln (grant-funded)
Increase 6-14-21 Certified +0.50 Multilingual Services Teacher at Lincoln
Increase 6-14-21 ESP +0.50 Sp Ed Clerical Assistant at Admin
Increase 6-14-21 ESP +0.12 HR Clerical Assistant
Increase 7-15-21 ESP +.64 Kids Corner Assistant
Increase 7-15-21 ESP +.64 Kids Corner Assistant
Increase 9-23-21 ESP +17 Concurrent Instructional Assistants




R R TR " " e

Staft Report 2

5. &

~Tg Wmﬂm
%mu

ﬁ 5t 8 &
= S8 = &
O ‘0

a_.rn

9 5

&



Benchmarking

Gather information regarding students’ academic

skills

Inform teaching & learning practices

Takes place 3 times per year (Fall, Winter, Spring)

Data days occur after benchmarking is complete

o Review grade-level & group-level data to ensure
that Tier | (core instruction) will meet the needs of
the majority of our students

o Set goals (Tier |, Tier Il, & Tier IIl)

o |dentify students needing additional support ‘



Problem Solving Process

Problem Identification
What is the goal/what is
expected? What is
occurring?

Plan Evaluation Problem Analysis
Are we making progress 5 e Why are we not
toward the goal? | ] achieving the goal?

How will we reach this goal?




Looking at the Data for...

Program Evaluation

Tier | - Core
Instruction

&m - intensive

Tier II - targeted

\!
- TierI - core

Multi-Tiered System of Supports

o

Resource Allocation

District Level: Resource
allocation across buildings
Building Level: resources
for individual students at
the Tier Il and Tier Il levels




General Outcome Measures (GOMs)

Medicine measures height, weight, temperature,
and/or blood pressure

Federal Reserve Board measures the Consumer
Price Index

Wall Street measures the Dow-Jones Industrial
Average

Companies report earnings per share

McDonald’s measures how many hamburgers they
sell




Characteristics of GOMs

e Simple, accurate, and reasonably inexpensive
in terms of time and materials

e Considered so important to doing business well that
they are routine

e Are collected on an ongoing and frequent basis

e Shape or inform a variety of important decisions



Curriculum-Based Measures (CBM)
CBMs ...

e Are written to represent general curriculum or be
“curriculum independent.”

e Allow decision making about academic growth, regardless of
between-school, between-school-district, between-teacher
differences in reading curriculum.

e Are graded to be of equal difficulty.

e Have numerous alternate forms for testing over time without
practice effects.

e Are based on the Common Core Standards






FastBridge: Early Reading

Grade Fall Fall Fall National National
Level 2019 2020* 2021 Average Comparison
Composite Composite Composite Composite Composite Score
Score Score Score Score
K 35 35 34 34 +0
1 45 37 34 37 -3

The composite score is the total score based on how a student
performs on individual measures. Measures are not weighted equally.

Grade Fall Fall Fall
Level 2019 20207 2021
Average Average Average
Percentile Percentile Percentile
K 56 56 50 *Students completed assessments
remotely.
1 65 50 43

The percentile score indicates the percent of students in a population that scored at or below that
level. Thus, the 40th percentiles means that 40% of the population scored at or below that level.



FastBridge: Early Math

Grade Fall Fall Fall National  Fall 2021 D57
Level 2019 2020~ 2021 Average Comp_ared to
Composite Composite Composite Composite National
Score Score Score Score Average

Composite Score

K 37 35 40 33 +7

1 48 48 51 38 +13

The composite score is the total score based on how a student
performs on individual measures. Measures are not weighted equally.

Grade Fall Fall Fall
Level 2019 2020* 2021
Average Average Average
Percentile Percentile Percentile
K 61 56 69 *Students completed assessments
remotely.
1 61 61 65

The percentile score indicates the percent of students in a population that scored at or below that
level. Thus, the 40th percentiles means that 40% of the population scored at or below that level.




NWEA Measures of Academic
Progress (MAP): Reading

Grade Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall Fall 2021 National Fall 2021 D57 &
Level RIT Score RIT Score 2020 RIT Score Average Compared to f ‘ .
No MAP National c
Testing due to Fall RIT Score
Remote Average
RIT Score
2 178.3 175.8 178.2 172 +6.2
3 194.8 194 .4 193.0 187 +6
4 206.2 205.0 201.3 197 +4.3
5 213.0 214.2 213.0 204 +9
6 219.3 220.1 218.6 210 +8.6
7 222.3 222.9 220.5 214 +6.5
8 229.3 230.0 227.5 218 +9.5

The RIT score is an estimation of a student's instructional level and also measures student
progress or growth. (Standard error of measure: 2.8-3.5)




NWEA Measures of Academic
Progress (MAP): Reading

Grade Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021

Level Approximate Approximate Approximate
Average Average Average
Percentile Percentile Percentile

64 64

64

The percentile score indicates the percent of students in a population that scored at or below that
level. Thus, the 40th percentiles means that 40% of the population scored at or below that level.




NWEA Measures of Academic
Progress (MAP): Math

Grade Fall Fall Fall Fall National Fall 2021 D57
Level 2018 2019 2020 2021 Average Comparedto
RIT Score RIT Score RIT Score RIT Score | Fall RIT Score National
Average
RIT Score
2 178.3 177.5 175.7 175 +0.7
3 195.5 195.3 192.0 188 +4.0
4 208.2 207.6 202.1 200 +2.1
5 217.7 218.3 213.5 209 +4.5
6 225.8 224.6 220.2 215 +5.2
7 232.1 232.6 226.5 220 +6.5
8 240.7 240.7 235.7 225 +10.2

The RIT score is an estimation of a student's instructional level and also
measures student progress or growth. (Standard error of measure: 2.8-3.5)




NWEA Measures of Academic
Progress (MAP): Math

Grade Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021

Approximate Approximate Approximate
Level
Average Average Average
Percentile Percentile Percentile

58 51

59

The percentile score indicates the percent of students in a population that scored at or below that 0
level. Thus, the 40th percentiles means that 40% of the population scored at or below that level.



Social
Emotional

Learning
(SEL) @



Social Emotional
Learning = Life Skills

Social emotional learning is the process
in which individuals acquire & apply the
knowledge, skills, & attitudes to:

Develop healthy identities

Manage emotions

Achieve personal & collective goals
Feel & show empathy for others
Establish & maintain supportive
relationships

Make responsible & caring
decisions




The ability to accurately recognize one’s own
emotions, thoughts, and values and how they
influence behavior. The ability to accurately as-
sess one’s strengths and limitations, with a well-
grounded sense of confidence, optimism, and a
“growth mindset.”

The ability to take the perspective of and em-
pathize with others, including those from di-
verse backgrounds and cultures. The ability to
understand social and ethical norms for behav-
ior and to recognize family, school, and com-
munity resources and supports.

The ability to make constructive choices about

personal behavior and social interactions based on

ethical standards, safety concerns, and sodal

norms. The realistic evaluation of consequences of

various actions, and a consideration of the well-
being of oneself and others.

2 IDENTIFYING EMOTIONS
2 PERSPECTIVE-TAKING
A < IDENTIFYING PROBLEMS
CCURATE SELF-PERCEPTION
S EMPATHY
2 ANALYZING SITUATIONS
2 RECOGNIZING STRENGTHS
2 APPRECIATING DIVERSITY
2 SOLVING PROBLEMS
2 SELF-CONFIDENCE
2 RESPECT FOR OTHERS
. S EVALUATING

1 The ability to establish and maintain healthy

S SELF-EFFICACY

! The ability to successfully regulate one’s emo-

2 REFLECTING

2 ETHICAL RESPONSIBILITY

tions, thoughts, and behaviors in different situa-
tions — effectively managing stress, controlling
impulses, and motivating oneself. The ability to
set and work toward personal and academic
goals.

2 IMPULSE CONTROL

S STRESS MANAGEMENT
S SELF-DISCIPLINE

S SELF-MOTIVATION

2 GOAL SETTING

S ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS

and rewarding relationships with diverse indi-
viduals and groups. The ability to communicate
clearly, listen well, cooperate with others, resist
inappropriate social pressure, negotiate conflict
constructively, and seek and offer help when
needed.

S COMMUNICATION
S SOCIAL ENGAGEMENT
2 RELATIONSHIP BUILDING

S TEAMWORK




Lions Park Behavior Matrix

I i I
Thlnk Sheet —

Dote & Time: Nome:

o~ = S Be ble |Amive on time | Ask permission | Keep hallways |Raise hand for | Be responsible [ Getto the bus | Treat materials | Be prepared by
lf,?:’,fsjfﬂ;, whmdoyuu)fgr;ekcs::ubd happen? Responsible (8:35-8:49) to use the clean assistance for recess stop on time and furniture | bringing materials
‘bathroom ‘materials with care
) Be where you )
5 © ;Sgassmm ]‘;I s‘;:hc nearest are supposed to Recycle Listen to the bus Keep your desk,
Y & athroom e Line up driver and Return books/ | floor and area clean
Please flush the Get permission | quickly and | supervisors materials on
Exit building | toilet and keep to leave quietly when time
with 3:20 bell the bathroom Tunchroom the whistle is Report orobl
lems
How were you feeling at the time? clean Clean up afier | Plown 1:5; bﬁ?dﬁve,
Get in, get out yourself
° e ° ° Be Respectful | ppyp/cxit Respect each | Hands to Follow Follow Keepthebus | Use computers |Listen and follow
e buildingata  |other’s privacy | yourself directions from | directions from | clean appropriately | teacher’s directions
° e ° ° level 1 (whisper supervisors | supervisors
voice) i
et = ) Usealevel 1 [ When moving Usekind words | Usc inside | Participate
(whisper voice) | through the hall | Use Use and inside voice | voices
How did your body tell you? Keep during learning | appropriate appropriate
hands/materials time, your voice [languageand | guage ‘Work well with
Who or what was hurt by this action? to yourself shouldbe:at | voice level 2 Keep hands and | Respect peers | others
level 0 (silent). | (inside feet to self and adults

What do you need to do to make this right?

Restorative Practices

%‘// » PROACTIVE RESPONSIVE
2 Prevents/Reduces  Repairs Harm
e P

Harm

Trauma-
Informed
Care

We build a foundation We put out fires to
of relationships and protect what we built. ‘
continually build.

OLWEUS

BULLYING PREVENTION PROGRAM




Next Steps with
District Leadership Team «=

o Focus on Social Emotional Learning for

2021-2022
o Review social emotional learning
standards

o |dentify potential gaps

o Review Social Emotional Learning
(SEL) curricula

o Adopt a SEL curriculum for Tier |

instruction 4* .' ﬂa"; .
o Refine our Multi-Tiered System of “*“-’.Lf-:gﬁ%@

Supports (MTSS) for SEL, including
data sources and interventions




Consent Agenda Item 1
Board of Education

701 West Gregory Street, Mount Prospect, lllinois 60056-2296
P (847) 394-7300/ F (847) 394-7311 / www.d57.org

Call to Order and Roll Call

President Eileen Kowalczyk called the Regular Business Meeting of the Board of Education of August 19, 2021, to
order at 7:01 p.m. Board members present: Corrin Bennett-Kill, Kevin Bull, Vicki Chung, Kimberly Fay, Jennifer
Kobus, and Eileen Kowalczyk. Absent: None.

Communications

Board of Education

e NSSEO: Member Chung reported on the August 10 meeting. This month’s Shining Star was SLOEC, Sunrise Lake
Outdoor Education Center, focated in Bartlett, which our administration office recently attended. The NSSEO Board
will be attending in the near future. NSSEO is a co-op of school districts and look to other districts for guidance and
direction and deal with the special population. Member Chung relayed their mission; To propel students with special
needs to be actively engaged citizens through dynamic family school and community partnerships, and their vision is
to enhance student’s talents and dreams for a promising future. The next meeting is Wednesday, September 1.

® Education Foundation: None

PTO Reports: None

e Board President Repori:
o President Kowalczyk asked the community to please join the PTO and become a volunteer, it is a great way to

give back.

Community Comments

President Kowalczyk explained there will be a change in the process during community comments to make sure we
hear from as many community members as possible and also be consistent. There are two opportunities to address
the Board, one hour at the beginning of the meeting and one hour at the end of the meeting. At our next meeting,
we will adhere to the 1 hour for each time, and each speaker will have a 3-minute time limit.

> The first speaker addressed the Board regarding her disappointment in the decision to mandate masks.
With this vote, she felt the Board has taken away the rights and our children’s freedom.

> The next parent to speak has three students at Lincoln Middle School. She mentioned this Board has a
history of acting without a sense of urgency. She voiced her concern over our children being far behind
once they attend Prospect High School as compared to District 25 students.

> The third speaker wanted to thank the administration and custodial staff for all the work to get our schools
ready. The question asked to the Board is whether a student waiting to receive a covid test would qualify
for remote learning. If they are not allowed, this parent questions this. Her other comments are if metrics
change and we need to go back to 6-feet, or if we must go back to remote learning, she is asking if we are
prepared for these circumstances.

> The next speaker wanted to thank the Board and administration for the mitigations and safety measures to
allow the kids back to school. She appreciates the decision for universal masking. She would like the
district to look into better ventilation and masking measures made for band members and thanked the
Board.

> The next person is part of a newly formed group to advocate for District 57 students. He discussed his
refusal to subject his child to mask hysteria and is not justified by the area’s current caseload. He believes
parents should have a choice.

> A parent relayed she has two students in this district and is happy to keep everyone safe and approves the
mask mandate. Her concern is having so many students unmasked during lunch and with the new variant
being highly transmittable.



Board Minutes August 19, 2021 Business Meeting Consent Agenda Item 1|

Staff Reports

[ ]

Superintendent Report

Superintendent Gorr congratulated District 57 kids, staft, and families. We were thrilled to welcome kids back to
school. We had 60 concurrent students to start the year. Dr. VonderHaar is working closely with those families.

0

Back to School Update

Superintendent Gorr discussed the layered mitigation strategies required in all buildings and buses, regardless
of vaccination status, as outlined by the Governor’s Executive Order. The strategies are 3 feet distancing as
much as possible, washing and sanitizing hands, masks required for all regardless of vaccination status
(masks are optional outdoors), contract tracing, optional SHIELD Covid-19 screening testing, regular
cleaning, and improved ventilation. Daily COVID-symptom reporting will not be required of D57 parents
this year.

SHEILD testing will be optional but strongly encouraged. It is saliva-based testing used at the University of
Illinois and very successful. We are currently working with SHIELD to develop the procedures and
schedules that will be least disruptive to learning. Parents receive their child’s results within 24 hours of the
sample being delivered to the SHIELD lab. Dr. Gorr provided charts with Covid Data in our local areas as
well as the current Covid Metrics. We are currently in the High Transmission level based on CDC/IDPH
Metrics. Superintendent Gorr discussed the Covid-19 quarantining guidelines, which ultimately fall into
guidance from the health department. Those students that are in remote learning have received their child’s
individualized learning plan. Students who are required to quarantine due to Covid19 will have access to live
streaming remote learning. Superintendent Gorr addressed the social-emotional impact of the past year and a
half. The district is focused on academic growth through things like supporting strong transitions and
strengthening relationships. At this time the Board had questions starting with Member Chung asking about
Shield procedures. Superintendent Gorr outlined that it will be done discreetly and that they will have a
better understanding of the procedures as they walk through the buildings with the SHIELD representatives.
Member Chung also brought up the contract tracing on the bus and asked if someone on the bus would need
to quarantine. Superintendent Gorr relayed the importance of seating charts and the guidance of the health
department. Member Chung asked if teachers can take their students outside for lunch and Superintendent
Gorr it is a challenge with having enough supervisors, but it is a possibility. Member Kobus would like to
know more about improved ventilation and Jason Kaiz, Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations
gave an update. He is working closely with HVAC providers we are using. Last year we put in place
Photohydroionizations, which have UV rays to help kill germs, in air handlers. There are lonizers, in certain
rooms at Lincoln in areas where improvements were needed. Mr. Kaiz discussed air filters and possibly
testing the air in the future. Member Kobus asked if certain masks have been banned and if we have clear
masks. Superintendent Gorr advised we have been supplying masks and those types of accommodations are
happening at the schools. Vice President Fay discussed the concern of unintentional consequence an increase
in quarantine with the SHIELD testing.

Vice President Fay asked specifically who is notified for a positive case, and it was clarified that the family,
school district, IDPH, and the school nurse are the only staff notified. Member Bull asked about how
quarantine works with the health department and most are done through email. Member Bull asked about our
reasoning for keeping the community dashboard in a vaccinated environment. Superintendent Gorr said
agreed that we are in a much different place now as compared to last fall, and it is up to the Board to decide if
we should keep up with this. Member Bull would like to focus on how to fix what happened in the last year
and discuss other things rather than metrics. Possibly promoting programs and getting extra help to those that
need it. Member Bull recently had a meeting with the Union and they discussed the teacher amplification
system, wanted all to know that if your student has a difficult time hearing teacher because of the mask, there
are options out there and to talk to your teachers. Member Bull asked how often remote learners are assessed
and Dr. VonderHaar (Assistant Superintendent for Teaching and Learning) advised at least once each
trimester/quarter and looking at each student’s individual needs. We have meetings scheduled. Member Ciok
thanked Dr. Gorr and asked for the procedure for a vaccinated student that tests positive with SHIELD if it is




Board Minutes August 19, 2021 Business Meeting Consent Agenda Item 1

the same protocol, and Dr. Gorr confirmed a positive either way would require the same protocol. President
Kowalczyk asked about partitions at lunch, and Superintendent Gorr advised they are still an option, but not
mandatory. President Kowalczyk believes we should keep the internal metrics and they are what truly matter.
Superintendent Gorr discussed the need for substitute teachers and substitute instructional assistants with
Covid and even prior to Covid, it has been an issue. We will continue advertising to our community and
families to please apply and become a substitute. Vice President Fay asked if a vote is needed to decide on
the metrics. Member Bull is ok with the Metrics but we should be clear with the purpose. All Board
members agreed.

o Staffing Plan
Superintendent Gorr reviewed the tentative staffing plan that is considered preliminary until the final

approval in March. She highlighted the addition of .5 FTE for LRC directors with information technology
and a high-quality curriculum being used is an important addition. The district has an increase with our
interventionist and PE, also with Kids Corner. Member Chung asked if the addition in Kids’ Corner allowed
all families that were on the waitlist to be added to the program, and Superintendent Gorr confirmed that
indeed all were added. Member Bull asked if the plan included the new concurrent assistants that will be
added. Superintendent Gorr said these positions have not been added as of yet because we have not filled all
of the current instructional assistant positions.

o Enrollment Update
Superintendent Gorr reported the enrollment numbers shown are current students enrolled as compared to this
time last August. Early childhood is not included in these numbers which are approximately 85 students. We
have an additional section in Kindergarten. Member Bull asked how this compares with the projections, and
Superintendent Gorr said she will go over projections versus the actual during her enrollment study
presentation to the Board at the September Board Meeting.

e 2021 Construction Update
Mr. Jason Kaiz, Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations, said the Board did a walk-through of

the buildings last week. Lincoln looks great with the new floors. Lions Park still has a big punch list,
painting and finishing touches have been completed, and a few things are on backorder, but rooms are ready
for teaching. Mr. Kaiz informed the Board that we are estimated to be under budget approximately $270,00.

e Report of the 2021-2022 Tentative Budget
Mr. Jason Kaiz, Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations, reported on the 2021-2022 Tentative

Budget. The Board is required by Illinois School Code to adopt a budget by the end of the first quarter of the
fiscal year which is September 30. The second phase of the budget process is for the Board to pass a tentative
budget which then must be placed on public display for public inspection for 30 days prior to the required
public hearing at the September 23 Board meeting. Mr. Kaiz said there were two large changes with revenue,
one being Kids’ Corner because we are back to regular enrollment as to prior Covid years, and there is an
increase of approximately $300,000. Another addition is the Esser Funds (Federal Funds) that have been
added to the tentative budget. The overall revenue looks to be $33,309,897. On the expenditure side, some
accounts are being adjusted, but a large increase added is the salaries of 17 concurrent instructional assistants
to support in the classroom. The salaries are estimated at $321,000. The tentative expenditures is
$32,357,158. Member Chung noted that in the future to improve the spreadsheet to see total numbers and
Mr. Kaiz agreed and would like to simplify as well.

Consent Agenda
President Kowalczyk said it was necessary to pull the Minutes from the Consent Agenda because all members were
not present at the July 15 meeting. Member Chung reviewed the bills and said everything was in order. President




Board Minutes August 19, 2021 Business Meeting Consent Agenda Item 1|

Kowalczyk entertained a motion to approve the Regular and Closed meeting minutes on July 15, 2021. Member Chung
moved, seconded by Member Kobus.

Item 1. Minutes of the following Board of Education Meetings
e Regular Business Meeting of July 15, 2021 — Open and Closed Sessions

Roll call vote resulted as follows

Yes: Bull, Chung, Fay, Kobus, Bennett-Kill, and Kowalczyk
No: None

Abstain: Ciok Motion Carried

President Kowalczyk entertained a motion to approve the remaining items of the Consent Agenda. Member Chug
moved, seconded by Member Bennett- Kill.

Item 2. Personnel Transactions

Name Position Location Effective Date Salary

Carol Capra Teacher - LRC Director Westbrook 8/16/21 * $49,808/year
Patricia Diamantopoules Teacher - Spanish .50 FTE Lincoln 8/16/21 * $30,170/year
Laura Juliano Teacher - Math Lincoln 8/16/21 * $56,876/year
Alexia Koliatsis Teacher - Multilingual Lincoln 8/16/21 * $62,150/year
Darcy O’Brien Teacher - Science Lincoln 8/16/21 * $60,340/year
Linda Payne Teacher - Interventionist Lincoln 8/09/21 * $58,582/Year
Christopher Tsichlis Teacher - PE Lincoln 8/16/21 * $46,949/year
Mckenzie Wiedemann  Teacher - Math Lincoln 8/16/21 * $49,808/year

*Salary includes Board paid TRS

That the Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following certified emplovees:

Name Position Location Effective Date
Christine Aherns Teacher - .5 Multilingual Lincoln 7/23/21
Christine Aherns Teacher - .5 Spanish Lincoln 7/23/21
Morgan Nickels Teacher - First Grade Westbrook 8/11/21
Samantha Yaeger Teacher - Math Lincoln 8/02/21

That the Board of Education approves the emplovment of the following ESP emplovees:

Name Position Location Effective Date Salary
Susan Alcazar Instructional Assistant Fairview 8/15/21 $16.42/hr
Dawn Buegeler Instructional Assistant Westbrook 8/16/21 $17.38/hr
Andrew Diversey *Kids Corner .64 FTE Westbrook 8/16/21 $16.42/hr
Natalie Fitch Instructional Assistant Westbrook 8/16/21 $16.42/hr
Debra Gosch Payroll Admin 8/02/21 $60,000/yr
Hayden Jorgensen *Kids Corner .64 FTE Lions Park 8/16/21 $16.41/hr
Stephen Moore Maintenance Lincoln 6/25/21 $19.45/hr
Jacquelynne Simons Health Assistant Fairview 8/09/21 $16.42/hr
Lisa Subrin Purchasing Admin 6/25/21 $20.67/hr

*New position created July 2021 based on Kids Corner enrollment



Board Minutes August 19, 2021 Business Meeting Consent Agenda Item 1

That the Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following ESP emplovees:

Name Position Location Effective Date
Maureen Beltran Instructional Assistant Lions Park 8/06/21
Nancy Lai-Gallagher  Instructional Assistant Westbrook 8/05/21
Amy Mick Instructional Assistant Westbrook 6/02/21
Larry Ohannes Payroll Admin 7/23/21
Lisa Sherwood Instructional Assistant Westbrook 8/13/21
Penny Urell Instructional Assistant Westbrook 8/13/21
Mark Williams Instructional Assistant Lincoln 8/10/21

Item 3. Financial Reports July 2021

Item 4. Accounts Payable Bills Totaling $1,356,666.57

Roll call vote resulted as follows on Consent Agenda:

Yes: Ciok, Fay, Kobus, Bennett-Kill, Bull, Chung, Kowalczyk

No: None

Motion Carried

Unfinished Business

1. Approve the following Board of Education Policies

e © @ @ © ¢ © o @ ©® © © o @ o o © © o © ©

1:10 - School District Legal Status

1:20 - District Organization, Operations and Cooperative Agreements
1:30 - School District Philosophy

2:10 - School District Governance

2:20 - Powers and Duties of the School board; Indemnification
2:30 — School District Elections

2:130 ~ Board Superintendent Relationship

2:240 — Board Policy Development

3:30 - Chain of Command

5:10 - Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority Recruitment
5:30 - Hiring Process and Criteria

6:100 —Using Animals in the Educational Program

6:145 — Migrant Students

6:160 — English Learners

6:170 — Title I Programs

6:235 — Access to Electronic Networks

6:255 — Assemblies and Ceremonies

6:260 —~Complaints About Curriculum, Instructional Materials and Programs
7:220 — Bus Conduct

7:230 — Misconduct by Students with Disabilities

7:280 — Communicable and Chronic Infectious Disease

8:90 - Parent Organizations and Booster Clubs

Member Bull moved to approve and Member Chung seconded. Roll call vote resulted as follows:



Board Minutes August 19, 2021 Business Meeting Consent Agenda Item 1

Yes: Ciok, Fay, Kobus, Bennett-Kill, Bull, Chung, Kowalczyk
No: None

Abstain: None

Motion Carried

Community Comments

President Kowalczyk opened up community comments for the second time.
> The first person asked if the SHIELD testing is FDA approved and wonders if it is experimental. She wanted
to be guaranteed that our children’s information will not be shared or stolen. She thinks it is very frustrating
to address the Board and wishes that questions could be answered.
> The second speaker wanted to share that a police officer was in the back of the room, and when the parent
asked the police officer why he was there, he stated that his supervisor advised him to be here. The speaker
shared her feelings that the optics of this police office here shows the bias that this Board has.

New Business

President Kowalczyk asked for a motion to approve the 2021-2022 tentative budget. Member Kobus moved and
was seconded by Member Chung.

1. Approve the 2021-2022 Tentative Budget

Roll call vote resulted as follows

Yes: Fay, Kobus, Bennett-Kill, Bull, Chung, Ciok, Kowalczyk
No: None Motion carried.

Board Discussion

Community Engagement

President Kowalczyk asked the Board for different topics to bring the community together. Her suggestions were
looking at Lincoln, as in expansion or a new building, or Board 101. Member Kobus brought up that Board 101 was
done back in 2019 and there was a low turnout. She thinks there would be more value in focusing on mental health
and supporting the students with the curriculum. Also, having the assistant superintendents speaking or possibly a
specialist. Member Faye agrees with Member Kobus and if we discuss Lincoln it would be more funding at this time
we need to be transparent. Dr. Gorr has brought up restorative practices, and maybe something in the future to air
grievances. Superintendent Gorr shared that Member Ciok is an expert in restorative practices and could possibly
speak. Member Ciok thinks outside facilitators would be beneficial to start that healing. If we decide to do a Board
of Education 101, it would be a good idea to a webinar. Member Chung thinks to focus on community engagement
and parents could share feelings and we can all hear each other and the divide in our community. Other Board
members agreed.

Closed Session
President Kowalczyk said there was no need for Closed Session.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, President Kowalczyk entertained a motion to adjourn the

meeting. Vice President Fay moved, seconded by Member Chung, to adjourn the meeting. Roll call vote resulted as
follows

Yes: Kobus, Bennett-Kill, Bull, Chung, Ciok, Fay, Kowalczyk
No:* None Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m.



Board Minutes August 19, 2021 Business Meeting Consent Agenda Item 1

Roberta Flack, Secretary Eileen B. Kowalczyk, President

Date of approval:___September 23. 2021




Mount Prospect School District 57
Board of Education

PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS
SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

POLICY REFERENCE 5:30

That the Board of Education a

Consent Agenda Item 2

roves the emplovment of the following certified individual:

Position
Teacher - Band
Teacher - First Grade

Name
Kevin Acuna
Grace Brunzell

*Salary includes Board paid TRS

Location Hire Date Salary
Lincoln 09/20/21 *$40,533
Westbrook  08/16/21 *$45.582

That the Board of Education approves the resignation of the following certified emplovee:

Name Position
Daniel Tedeschi Teacher - Band
(Hired on 8/16/21)

That the Board of Education approves the emplovment of the following ESP individual:

Position

Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant

Name

Dawn Buegeler
Janna Gainulin
Natalie Grimaldi

Jessica Markgraf Instructional Assistant .5 FTE Soar
Jessica Markgraf Instructional Assistant .5 FTEEC
Patricia Thomas Kids Corner Assistant

Christine Vaughn Instructional Assistant

Location
Lincoln

Location
Westbrook
Lincoln
Westbrook
Westbrook
Westbrook
Lions Park
Westbrook

Effective Date
08/27/21

Hire Date

08/16/21
09/27/21
09/13/21
08/30/21
08/30/21
09/14/21
08/19/21

Position

Instructional Assistant
Science Curriculum Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Technology Coordinator
Kids Corner Assistant
Instructional Assistant

Name

Dawn Buegeler

Cathy Hatzos-Skintges
Eileen Kane

Maria Potratz

Ryan Skowron
Christine Vaughn

Location

Westbrook
District
Lions Park
Admin
Fairview
Westbrook

Salary

$17.38/hr
$16.42/hr
$16.42/hr
$17.63/hr
$17.38/hr
$16.42/hr
$16.42/hr

Effective Date

09/03/21
09/03/21
09/10/21
10/08/21
09/03/21
09/17/21



Consent Agenda Item 3

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57

Monthly Financial Report
September 2021

Fund Balance Report
Treasurer’s Report
Revenue Report
Expenditure Report
Cash and Investment Summary
Payroll Ratification
Accounts Payable Ratification

Jason Kaiz Nick Honcharuk
Assistant Superintendent Accounting Coordinator
for Finance and Operations/CSBO



Mount Prospect School District 57

Fund Balance Report

August 2021
Board Funds
Unaudited Fund

Fund Balance YTD YTD YTD Balance

Fund Description 7/1/2021 Revenues Expenditures Transfers 8/30/2021
10 Educational $ 5,499,850 585,518 1,411,436 $ = $ 4,673,932
20 Operations & Maintenance 4,807,280 146,584 301,742 - 4,652,122
30 Debt Service 1,504,726 -28 7,008 - 1,497,690
40 Transportation 687,838 252,017 8,140 - 931,715
50 .M.R.F. 115,115 -271 40,385 - 74,459
51 Social Security (17,610) -287 38,865 - (56,762)
60 Capital Projects (4,200,564) 1 ™ 766,665 - (4,967,228)
70 Working Cash 3,025,893 427 (5) ** - 3,026,325
Total § 11,422,528 $ 983,961 $ 2,574,236 $ - $ 9,832,253

Activity Fund

Account

Balance YTD YTD YTD Balance

Account Description 7/1/2021 Revenues Expenditures Transfers 8/30/2021
100 Education Foundation $ 2,510 18,536 6,888 $ = $ 14,158
300  Fairview Clearing 9,951 21,084 7,443 - $ 23,593
400 Lincoln Clearing 18,662 9,106 4,278 = $ 23,490
500 Lions Park Clearing 7,478 324 1,633 - $ 6,170
600 Westbrook Clearing 17,665 89 10,655 - $ 7,099
FHREE Covid-19 Fund Donations 3,128 4,436 4,605 - $ 2,959
Total $ 59,394 53,576 35,502 $ 77,469




Mount Prospect School District 57

Treasurer's Report
August 2021

Institution Type Yield Value
BMO-Harris Bank Collateral MMA 0.16% $ 548,114
Fifth Third Bank (fka MB Financial) Collateral MMA 0.10% $ 1,042,066
PMA Collateral SDA/FDIC MMA 0.06% $ 6,903,367
IL Funds LGIP 0.20% $ 2,054,590
Total: $ 10,548,137

Monthly Interest Earned:

Interest Earned
$30,000.00

$24,680.44

$25,000.00

$20,000.00

$15,000.00

$10,000.00

$5,000.00

$1,099.11 $1,045.95
$0.00 Gt e ]

August 21 August 20 August 2019




Mount Prospect School District 57

Revenue Report

August 2021

% of budget remaining

Source Source Description Budget Activity Balance 2022 YTD 2021 YTD
11XX |Property Taxes $ 27,121,812 | $ (18,287) 27,140,099 100.1% 61.40%
1230 [CPPR Taxes 512,000 148,564 363,436 71.0% 64.78%
13XX  [Summer School Tuition 6,000 - 6,000 100.0% 100.00%
1411 |Transportation Fees 281,000 249,013 31,988 11.4% 133.34%
1510 [Interest Earnings 170,000 2,279 167,721 98.7% 98.61%
1611 |Food Service Fees 200 (171) 371 185.5% 80.47%
1720 |Activity Fees 95,100 34,522 60,578 63.7% 93.49%
1811 [Instruction Fees 256,000 247,615 8,385 3.3% 1.19%

1910 [Facility Rentals - - - 0.0%

1920 [Donations 100 - 100 100.0% 100.00%
1950 |Refund of PY Expenditures 30,000 261 29,739 99.1% 47.86%
1960 |TIF Revenue 21,000 - 21,000 100.0% 100.00%
1993 |Kids' Corner & Circle of Friends 675,000 65,181 609,819 90.3% 98.26%
1999 |Other Local Revenues 50,100 266 49,834 99.5% 85.83%
Sub-Total Local | $ 29,218,312 | § 729,242 28,489,070 97.5% 62.83%
3001 |Evidence Based Funding Formula (GSA) 2,000,000 186,670 1,813,330 90.7% 90.91%
31XX [Special Education 25,000 - 25,000 100.0% 89.46%
3305 |Bilingual Education 15,000 - 15,000 100.0% 100.00%
3360 |[Food Service 400 2 398 99.5% 100.00%
35XX |Transportation 43,500 3,202 40,298 92.6% 61.90%
3780 |Library Grant 1,978 302 1,676 84.7% -4.72%
Sub-Total State | $ 2,085,878 | $ 190,175 1,895,703 90.9% 90.00%
42XX |Food Service 900 11 889 98.8% 100.00%
4300 |[Title | 114,496 - 114,496 100.0% -19.10%
4500 |Stimulus Programs / ESSER Il and Ill 1,155,081 - 1,155,081 100.0% 62.43%
46XX |Special Education 582,716 59,486 523,230 89.8% 0.00%
4909 [Title 11l 19,316 - 19,316 100.0% 100.00%
4932 |Title Il 43,540 - 43,540 100.0% 35.64%
49XX [Medicaid Matching 70,000 5,045 64,955 92.8% -52.58%
4999 |Cares Act/ Emergency relief fund - - - 0.0% 0.00%
Sub-Total Federal | $ 1,986,049 | $ 64,542 1,921,507 96.8% 60.20%
Total § 33,290,239 $ 983,960 32,306,279 97.0% 64.58%




Mount Prospect School District 57

Expenditure Report

August 2021
% of budget remaining
Function Program Name Budget Activity Balance 2022 YTD 2021 YTD

1000 |Mentoring Stipend $ 21,548 $0| § 21,548 100.0% 29.5%
11XX |Regular Programs 11,624,680 $116,027| $ 11,508,653 99.0% 83.4%
1200 |Special Education Programs 4,309,659 $145,070| $ 4,164,589 96.6% 88.6%
1500 |Interscholastic Programs 145127 $0| $ 145,127 100.0% 99.2%
1600 |Summer School Programs 16,500 $2,397| 3 14,103 85.5% 28.9%
1800 |Bilingual Programs 333,795 $6,062| $ 327,733 98.2% 85.6%
2110  |Social Worker 448,825 $0| $ 448,825 100.0% 84.3%
2130 |Health Services 460,638 $14,466| $ 446,172 96.9% 93.8%
2140 |Psychological Services 247,454 $0| $ 247,454 100.0% 86.9%
2150 |Speech & Audiology Services 717,007 $0| $ 717,007 100.0% 84.3%
2190 |Other Support Services - Pupils 181,748 $0| $ 181,748 100.0% 99.1%
2210  |improvement of Instruction Services 524,107 $66,513| $ 457,594 87.3% 83.5%
2220 |Educational Media Services 433,248 $4,844| $ 428,404 98.9% 85.5%
2230 |Assessment and Testing 45,000 $22,363| $ 22,638 50.3% 13.6%
2310 |Board of Education Services 187,450 $30,179| $ 157,271 83.9% 91.4%
2320 |Executive Administration Services 393,419 $76,833| $ 316,586 80.5% 83.6%
2330 |Special Area Administrative Services 237,437 $38,029| $ 199,408 84.0% 81.9%
236X |Insurances 201,000 $68,499| $ 132,501 65.9% 49.6%
2410  |Office of Principal Services 1,710,797 $280,442| $ 1,430,355 83.6% 85.8%
2510 Direction of Business Support Services 309,868 $54,073] $ 255,795 82.5% 82.7%
2520 |Fiscal Services 283,917 $72,432| $ 211,485 74.5% 79.5%
2530 |Construction Services 3,000,000 $766,664| $ 2,233,336 74.4% 63.1%
2540 |O&M of Plant Services 2,500,556 $327,089| $ 2,173,467 86.9% 84.0%
2550 |Pupil Transportation Services 757,800 $8,140( $ 749,660 98.9% 87.8%
2560 |Food Services 170,650 $7,154| $ 163,496 95.8% 98.8%
2570 |Internal Services 47,100 $3,164| $ 43,936 93.3% 85.5%
2620 |Research and Development 5,000 $0| $ 5,000 100.0% 100.0%
2630 |Information Services (Public Relations) 35,000 $3,414| $ 31,586 90.2% 81.9%
2640 |Staff Services (Human Resources) 217,125 $166,414| $ 50,711 23.4% 49.1%
2660 |Data Processing Services (Technology) 1,188,520 $255,700| $ 932,820 78.5% 75.4%
3000 [Child Care Services 334,239 $12,618| $ 321,621 96.2% 93.3%
4120 Payments for Special Education Programs 443,344 $18,644| $ 424,700 95.8% 98.3%
5XXX |Debt Services 789,600 $7,008| $ 782,592 99.1% 100.0%
8190 |[Other Transfers 0 $0| $ - 0.0% 0.00%

Total $ 32,322,158 $2,574,236| § 29,747,922 92.0% 82.1%




Board Accounts

Mount Prospect School District 57

Cash and Investment Summary
August 2021

Bank Description Ending Balance
Various Investments per Treasurer's Report $ 10,548,137
Huntington Bank Imprest Account $ 5,000
lllinois National E-Pay Settlement Account $ 5,000
Huntington Bank Board Account $ 975,712
Huntington Bank Payroll Account $
Total $ 11,533,849
Activity Account
Bank Description Ending Balance
Huntington Bank Activity Account $ 77,469
Total $ 77,469




Mount Prospect School District 57

Payroll Ratification

August 2021
Fund Amounts
Salaries Educational $ 667,445
Operations & Maintenance $ 164,852
8/13/2021 Salary $ 832,297
Benefits Educational $ 39,165
Operations & Maintenance $ 6,447
Municipal Retirement/Social Security $ 36,188
8/13/2021 Benefits $ 81,799
8/13/2021 Total $ 914,096
Salaries Educational $ 685,044
Operations & Maintenance $ 164,892
8/31/2021 Salary $ 849,936
Benefits Educational $ 39,496
Operations & Maintenance $ 6,447
Municipal Retirement/Social Security $ 35,631
8/31/2021 Benefits $ 81,574
8/31/2021 Total $ 931,509

Payroll Total $ 1,845,605




Mount Prospect School District 57

Accounts Payable Ratification
August 2021

Fund

Educational
Operations & Maintenance
Debt Services
Transportation
Municipal Retirement/Social Security
Capital Projects
Working Cash
Tort
Activity Account
Fire Prevention & Safety
Accounts Payable Total

Amounts

500,284.62
87,258.14
6,657.62
1,641.20
760,824.99

1,356,666.57




Consent Agenda Item 4

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57

Accounts Payable Bills
September 23, 2021

In accordance with Board Policy 4:50 Operational Services—Payment
Procedures, this order authorizes administration to pay the following
accounts payable bills totaling $1,065,259.69, as approved at the Board of

Education meeting held on the date referenced above.

Reviewed by:
Board of Education Member

Approved by:
Board of Education President

Attested by:

Board of Education Secretary



3frdtl01.p-4

05.21.06.00.00-010089

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board Check Register (Dates: 05/01/21 - 09/23/21)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER
554788 08/20/2021 NSSEO 7403
554789 08/20/2021 ADAMS INTERIORS LTD 3124-A
554789 08/20/2021 ADAMS INTERIORS LTD 3126
554790 08/20/2021 COMED 081821
554791 08/20/2021 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3257478-LP
554791 08/20/2021 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3257478-FV
554791 08/20/2021 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3257478-LN
554791 08/20/2021 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3257478-LN
554791 08/20/2021 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3257478-LN
554791 08/20/2021 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3257478-AD
554791 08/20/2021 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3257478-WB
554792 08/20/2021 NEWSLA 19492
554793 08/20/2021 SERRANO, LEANNDRA 081821
554794 0B/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 2021-00240
554795 08/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 81521-LN
554795 08/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 81521-LN1
554795 08/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 81521-LN2
554795 08/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO B1521-WB
554795 08/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 81521-ADM
554795 08/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 81521-LP’
554795 08/20/2021 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 81521-FV
554796 08/20/2021 ZEUG, KAREN 081821
554796 0B/24/2021 ZEUG, KAREN 081821
554797 08/24/2021 ZEUG, KAREN 081821-A
554798 08/31/2021 NEW YORK LIFE INSURA 20210831BD
554799 08/31/2021 EMBRACE EDUCATION 8863
554800 08/31/2021 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 4480131499
554800 08/31/2021 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 4480131499
554800 08/31/2021 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 4480131499
554800 08/31/2021 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 4480131499
554801 08/31/2021 NSSEO 8054
554801 08/31/2021 NSSEO 8038
554801 08/31/2021 NSSEO 7459
554801 08/31/2021 NSSEO 7514
554802 08/31/2021 THE STEPPING STONES M0080727
554803 08/31/2021 BUSINESSSOLVER 0072590
554804 08/31/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES 7487785
554804 08/31/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES 7487783
554804 08/31/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES 7487782
554804 0B/31/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES 7487784
554805 08/31/2021 MENARD CONSULTING, I 083121
554806 08/31/2021 N2Y (NEWS 2 YOU) INV-103747
554807 08/31/2021 SERRANO, LEANNDRA 083021
554808 08/31/2021 SON, FRANCIS 5127
554809 08/31/2021 ZIONS BANCORPORATION 5436881-21
554810 09/03/2021 CITI CARDS 090321-1
554810 09/03/2021 CITI CARDS 090321-2A
554810 09/03/2021 CITI CARDS 090321-2B
554811 09/03/2021 HONCHARUK, NICHOLAS 090321-3
554812 09/03/2021 POWERSCHOOL LLC INV275701
554813 09/03/2021 ZEUG, KAREN 090321-4
554814 09/23/2021 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-554885
554814 09/23/2021 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-554889
554814 09/23/2021 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-555137
554814 09/23/2021 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-554713
554814 09/23/2021 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-554666

ACCOUNT LEVEL

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 6,167.35
0&M~EQUIPMENT 6,150.00
TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE 5,840.00
O&M-ELECTRIC MNT 299.27
O&M-NATURAL GAS LP 385.31
O&M-NATURAL GAS FV 396.79
O&M-NATURAL GAS LN 274,90
0&M-NATURAL GAS LN 235.83
O&M-NATURAL GAS MNT 79,99
O&M-NATURAL GAS ADM 171.39
O&M-NATURAL GAS WB 236.37
REG-SOFTWARE LICENSES C&I 28,080.00
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 1,200.00
O&M-VEHICLE GAS 107.69
0&M-SEWER/WATER LN 46.78
O&M-SEWER/WATER LN 68.56
0&M-SEWER/WATER LN 106.56
O&M-SEWER/WATER WB 18.00
O&M-SEWER/WATER ADM 42.78
O&M-SEWER/WATER LP 106.56
O&M-SEWER/WATER FV 164,12
KIDS CORNER-MEDICAL WB 724,33
KIDS CORNER-MEDICAL WB -724,33
KIDS CORNER-MEDICAL WB 724,33
EMPLOYEE/RETIREE PD INS PREM 155.00
SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 252.25
O&M-ELECTRIC LP 5,593.44
0&M-ELECTRIC ADM/FV 5,910.68
O&M-ELECTRIC LN 5,581.30
O&M-ELECTRIC WB 4,344,00
NSSEO-TIMBER RIDGE SCH TUITION 3,110.78
NSSEO-MINER SCHOOL TUITION 3,110.78
NSSEO-D/HH DIAGNOSTICS 7,700.00
TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 331.00
SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 630.00
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 8.25
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 354,72
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 354,72
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 337.83
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 825.47
BOE-RUDIT SERVICES 300,00
SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 2,533.08
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 5,550.00
PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 2,000.00
BOND SERVICE CHARGES 350.00
INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES 192.66
INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES 29.98
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 43,10
INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES 154.72
TRANSPORTATION FEES 349.46
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 45,00
0&M-SECURITY SERVICES 31.50
0&M-SECURITY SERVICES 52.50
0&M-SECURITY SERVICES 21.00
O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
0&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50

1:41 PM

PAGE:

09/14/21
al



3frdtl101l1.p-4
05.21.06.00.00-010089

CHECK
NUMBER

CHECK
DATE

VENDOR

Board Check Register (Dates:

554814
554814
554814
554814
554814
554814
554814
554814
554814
554814
554815
554815
554815
554815
554815
554815
554815
554815
554816
554817
554818
554819
554820
554820
554821
554821
554821
554821
554821
554821
554821
554821
554821
554821
554821
554822
554823
554824
554825
554825
554826
554827
554827
554827
554827
554828
554828
554828
554828
554828
554829
554830
554830
554830
554830
554831

09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021
09/23/2021

ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
ALARM
BLACK
BLACK
BLACK
BLACK
BLACK
BLACK
BLACK
BLACK

DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DETECTION
DOG
DOG
DOG
DOG
DOG
DOG
DOG
DOG

CARD IMAGING

COMED

SYST
SYST
SYST
SYST
SYST
SYST
SYST
SYST
SYST
SYST

DEFRANCO PLUMBING

DESERT SPRINGS WATER

GARVEY™S OFFICE PROD

GARVEY"S OFFICE PROD

GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
JOHNSON

MECHANT
MECHANT
MECHANT
MECHANT
MECHANT
MECHANI
MECHANI
MECHANT
MECHANT
MECHANI
MECHANI
CONTROL:

CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
CAL
S

INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C

INTRADO LIFE & SAFET

JOURNAL & TOPICS NEW

JOURNAL & TOPICS NEW

MOUNT

PROSPECT

NEXTERA ENERGY

NEXTERA ENERGY

NEXTERA ENERGY

NEXTERA ENERGY

NICHOLAS &
NICHOLAS

&
NICHOLAS &
NICHOLAS &

&

NICHOLAS

PAINT
(FKA
(FKA
(FKA
(FKA

ASSOCIATE
ASSOCIATE
ASSOCIATE
ASSOCIATE
ASSOCIATE

NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL

OLSON'S OASIS
OLSON'S OASIS
OLSON'S OASIS
OLSON'S OASIS
PITNEY BOWES

Mount Prospect School District 57

05/01/21 - 09/23/21)

INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL

NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
SI-554708 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 31.50
99552-1051 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 6,851.00
SI-555358 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 31.50
8I-555927 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
8I-555921 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 21.00
8I-555931 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10,50
8I-555425 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 6,013.74
SI-555057 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 642.23
SI-555445 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 21.00
SI-555454 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
1471 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 1,600.00
1468 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 600,00
1469 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 900.00
1470 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 2,000.00
1467 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 1,300.00
1465-A O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 200.00
1465 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 3,140.00
1476 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 3,925.00
122622 TRANS-SUPPLIES 480.00
090921-2 O&M-ELECTRIC MNT 25.87
29370 O&M-PLUMBING SERVICES 1,403.44
461 INTL SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 64.00
PINV212804 PPE 95.00
PINV212878 PPE 96.40
§12133070 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 518.00
§1213306% O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 518.00
$12133067 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,727.00
512131266 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 372.00
512131263 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 642,50
512131114 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,465,00
$12132335 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 408.50
512132334 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 372.00
512132333 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 664.00
512132332 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 554.50
512132331 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 700.50
88064438 O&M-FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 791.28
0718564 FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 630,00
6052372 TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES 300.00
186230 FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 70.00
186268 PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 364,00
94370 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,070.99
4615380514 O&M-ELECTRIC LP 5,747.28
4615380514 O&M-ELECTRIC ADM/FV 7,699.24
4615380514 O&M-ELECTRIC LN 5,613.84
4615380514 O&M-ELECTRIC WB 4,444.02
6241-8 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FIXED 28,745.00
6408 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PASS TH 2,208.,62
0950821 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PAY APP 451,089.00
090821-1 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PAY APP S,000.00
6015-10 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FIXED 1,552.00
17511019 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 307.75
048579 INTL SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 7.14
048583 INTL SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 91.98
048587 INTL SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 42,00
048568 INTL SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 42.42
090821-2 INTL SVCS-POSTAGE 2,000.00

1:41 PM

PAGE:

09/14/21
2



3frdtlol.p-4

05.21.06.00.00-010089

CHECK CHECK

VENDOR

NUMBER DATE
554832 09/23/2021
554833 09/23/2021
554833 09/23/2021
554833 09/23/2021
554833 09/23/2021
554834 09/23/2021
554834 09/23/2021
554835 09/23/2021
554836 09/23/2021
554837 09/23/2021
554838 09/23/2021
554839 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554840 09/23/2021
554841 09/23/2021
554842 09/23/2021
554843 09/23/2021
554844 09/23/2021
554845 09/23/2021
554845 09/23/2021
554846 09/23/2021
554846 09/23/2021
554846 09/23/2021
554847 09/23/2021
554848 09/23/2021
554849 09/23/2021
554850 09/23/2021
554851 09/23/2021
554852 09/23/2021
554853 09/23/2021
554854 09/23/2021
554854 09/23/2021
554854 09/23/2021
554855 09/23/2021
554856 09/23/2021

PRECISION CONTROL SY
PROSPECT ELECTRIC CO
PROSPECT ELECTRIC CO
PROSPECT ELECTRIC CO
PROSPECT ELECTRIC CO
QUEST FOOD

QUEST FOOD

SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S
SUBURBAN TRIM & GLAS
UNITED STATES ALLIAN
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
AMALGAMATED BANK OF
AMPLIFIED IT

APPLE COMPUTER INC
ATTAINMENT COMPANY,
CALL ONE

CALL ONE

CANON

CANON

CANON

CLASSLINK

CODE 42 SOFTWARE INC
CROWN TROPHY
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATE
DON JOHNSTON INC
ED-RED

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT
HEARTLAND BUSINESS S
HEARTLAND BUSINESS S
HEARTLAND BUSINESS S
HEINEMANN

HERFF JONES INC

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board Check Register (Dates:

INVOICE
NUMBER
42244
3583923702
358923704
358923703
358923701
IN110438
IN110786
5100712841
I142018
1046-F0618

5014449-1
5030959-0
5025616-0
5032471-0
5030964-0
IN407093
5042152-1
5042152-0
5044180-0
IN407447
4986949
4987070-0
49587082
4987116
4987128
4987148-0
4987184-0
4987219
5021226-0
5030727-0
5030727-1
5033072-0
IN406619
0905921-3
33851
AF29780933
337568A
432178
442344
27230814
27230815
27230816
e-107980
US-INV0100
18048
90029965
00455741
2021-024
1438912
453479-H
465853-H
462293-H
735851
1089226

ACCOUNT LEVEL
DESCRIPTION

05/01/21 - 09/23/21)

AMOUNT

O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES
O&M-ELECTRICAL SERVICES
O&M-ELECTRICAL SERVICES
O&M-ELECTRICAL SERVICES
O&M-ELECTRICAL SERVICES
FOOD SVCS- FOOD PROCESSING
HR-SUPPLIES
O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES
O&M-CONTRACT SRVCS
O&M-FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES
0.00
0.00
O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES FV
O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES WB
INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES
O&M-CLEANING SUPFPLIES LP
O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES LN
O&M-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES
INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES
O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES LP
O&M-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
REG-SUPPLIES WB
REG-SUPPLIES WB
REG-SUPPLIES WB
REG-SUPPLIES WB
REG-SUFPPLIES WB
REG-SUPPLIES WB
REG-SUPPLIES WB
REG-SUPPLIES WB
PPE
REG-SUPPLIES FV
REG-SUPPLIES FV
REG-SUPPLIES FV
O&M-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
BOND SERVICE CHARGES
TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES
ESSER II - Chromebooks
SP ED-SUPPLIES
TECH-DATA LINES
TECH-DATA LINES
COPIER LEASES
COPIER LEASES
COPIER LEASES
TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES
TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES
BOE-SUPPLIES
REG-SUPPLIES LP
SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS
BOE-DUES & FEES
LRC-CONTRACT SRVCS
TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES
TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES
TECH-CONTRACTED SERVICES
REG-SUPPLIES C&I
SUP SVCS-CONTRACT SRVC LN GRAD

990.00
12,500.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
12,500.00
8,687.46
325,00
27.34
498.85
510.00

536,80
1,285.88
76.79
1,478.67
1,401.62
285.94
5.47
39,91
1,350.20
347.73
466,44
390.72
1,913.35
208.67
536.12
283.33
212.46
484.80
2,474.25
903,84
34.05
34.72
169.09
450.00
1,100.00
26,370.00
1,983.45
6,950.61
6,980.13
6,384,00
14.00
27.18
9,458.75
3,831.80
22.28
550,70
1,296,00
3,500,00
5,055.36
18,047.62
2,460,50
1,147.06
262.90
17.09

1:41 PM

PAGE:

09/14/21
3



3frdt101.p-4

05.21.06.00.00-0100829

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board Check Register (Dates: 05/01/21 - 09/23/21)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
554857 09/23/2021 HIMES, PETRARCA & FE 45384 BOE-LEGAL SERVICES 2,977.50
554857 09/23/2021 HIMES, PETRARCA & FE 45525 BOE-LEGAL SERVICES 3,130.00
554858 09/23/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HAR 955341731 REG-SOFTWARE LICENSES C&I 36,794.00
554858 09/23/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HAR 955326599 REG-SUPPLIES C&I §34.16
554858 09/23/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HAR 955246502 REG-SUPPLIES FV 14,635.73
554858 09/23/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HAR 9555268369 REG-SUPPLIES WB 14,889.13
554858 09/23/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HAR 955326598 REG-SUPPLIES LP 16,233.17
554859 09/23/2021 IASB (IL ASSOC OF SC 352856 BOE-PROF DVLPMNT 400.00
554860 09/23/2021 IGSMA ATTN: TERRY ME 090921-1  ISCHOLASTIC-P/A CONTRACT SVRCS 90.00
554861 09/23/2021 LAKESHORE LEARNING M 3075560721 REG-SUPPLIES WB 1,066.88
554862 09/23/2021 LAUREATE DAY SCHOOL LDS65774 SP ED-PRIVATE TUITION 5,509.14
554863 09/23/2021 LEARNING ALLY 106327 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 990.00
554864 09/23/2021 LEARNING WITHOUT TEA INV122290 SP ED-SUPPLIES 1,529.94
554865 09/23/2021 MILLER COOPER & CO 5017996 BOE-AUDIT SERVICES 23,325.00
554866 09/23/2021 ADA SPORTS K2438 REG-SUPPLIES LN 618.00
554867 09/23/2021 GREAT LAKES SPORTS 295451-00 REG-SUPPLIES LN 314.90
554868 09/23/2021 NASCO 123440 REG-SUPPLIES LN 180.86
554869 09/23/2021 PALOS SPORTS 5532153-01 REG-SUPPLIES LN 507.58
554870 09/23/2021 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY 305405 REG-SUPPLIES LN 1,438.50
554871 09/23/2021 SAVVAS LEARNING COMP 4026419975 REG-SUPPLIES LN 3,793.31
554872 09/23/2021 TEACHERS CURRICULUM INV79862  REG-SUPPLIES LN 1,837.50
554873 09/23/2021 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 510797811 REG-SUPPLIES LN 2,556.00
554874 09/23/2021 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAI CVI0000000 C&I-PURCHASED SVCS TITLE II NP 6€49.00
554875 09/23/2021 FASTSIGNS 447-50030 PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 80.00
554876 09/23/2021 KUSTRA-QUINN, JENNY 090921-4  PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 1,544.00
554876 09/23/2021 KUSTRA-QUINN, JENNY 080921-5  PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 3,261.00
554877 09/23/2021 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL E 1180912120 REG-SUPPLIES FV 1,341.50
554878 09/23/2021 MIDWEST PRINCIPALS C 8334 C&I-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 485.00
554879 09/23/2021 NORTH COOK ISC 24 HR-CONTRACT SRVCS 1,000.00
554880 09/23/2021 NSSEO 8006-1 NSSEO-OUTDOOR EDUCATION 3,637.50
554880 09/23/2021 NSSEO 8006-2 NSSEO-O&M CENTRAL 533.50
554880 09/23/2021 NSSEO 8006-3 NSSEO-TECHNOLOGY CENTRAL 6,753.50
554880 09/23/2021 NSSEO 8006-4 NSSEO-TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMS 772.50
554880 09/23/2021 NSSEO 8006-5 NSSEO-O&M BUILDING FUND 5,738.50
554881 09/23/2021 OMNI GROUP 2108-7202 FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 200.00
554882 09/23/2021 ORIENTAL TRADING CO 710454684- REG-SUPPLIES WB 376.38
554883 09/23/2021 POWERSCHOOL LLC INV276035- INSTRUCTIONAL FEES WB 140.00
554883 09/23/2021 POWERSCHOOL LLC INV276035- TRANSPORTATION FEES 1,050.00
554883 09/23/2021 POWERSCHOOL LLC INV276035- FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 41.53
554884 09/23/2021 READ NATURALLY 248033 C&I-PURCHASED SVCS TITLE I 174.00
554885 09/23/2021 REDWOOD LITERACY, LL 721118 SP ED-PROF DVLPMNT 1,800.00
554885 09/23/2021 REDWOOD LITERACY, LL 721117 SP ED-PROF DVLPMNT 3,100.00
554886 09/23/2021 S & S WORLDWIDE IN10082671 REG-SUPPLIES FV 327.54
554886 09/23/2021 S & S WORLDWIDE IN10082732 REG-SUPPLIES FV 193 .63
554887 09/23/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC M7128432  REG-SUPPLIES FV 785.40
554887 09/23/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC M7134895  REG-SUPPLIES LN 365.37
554887 09/23/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC M7136601  REG-SUPPLIES LN 314.65
554888 09/23/2021 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS, IN S21-020011 REG-SUPPLIES FV 1,330.97
554889 09/23/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 2081277050 REG-SUPPLIES WB 533.00
554890 09/23/2021 TEACHERS CURRICULUM INV81671  REG-SUPPLIES FV 2,682.75
554890 09/23/2021 TEACHERS CURRICULUM inv78419  REG-SUPPLIES LP 1,809.50
554890 09/23/2021 TEACHERS CURRICULUM 1INVB0150  REG-SUPPLIES LP 175.00
554891 09/23/2021 TEACHING STRATEGIES INV127436 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 2,208.00
554892 09/23/2021 TEXTHELP INC. 50901 TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES 5,683.95
554893 09/23/2021 THERAPYTRAVELERS LLC LLCINV-611 SP ED-PROF DVLPMNT 1,326.00
554894 09/23/2021 TIME FOR KIDS 090921-5  REG-SUPPLIES FV 1,836.00

1:41 PM

PAGE:

09/14/21
4



3frdtl0l.p-4
05.21.06.00.00-010089

CHECK CHECK

NUMBER DATE VENDOR

Mount Prospect School District 57

Board Check Register (Dates: 05/01/21 - 09/23/21)

INVOICE

554895 09/23/2021 TRAFERA (FKA:TRINITY I000241958

554896 09/23/2021 UNDERWOOD DISTRIBUTI 31159

554897 09/23/2021 UNITE PRIVATE NETWOR SI-21-0176

554897 09/23/2021 UNITE PRIVATE NETWOR SI-21-0219

554898 09/23/2021 ZANER BLOSER

10297076

554899 09/10/2021 ILLINOIS DEPT OF INN T2131063

554900 09/10/2021 LAMBERT, ALISON
554901 09/10/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES
554901 09/10/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES
554901 09/10/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES
554901 09/10/2021 GROOT INDUSTRIES

090921

7597606
7587607
7597605
7587604

554902 09/10/2021 IASB (IL ASSOC OF SC 090921

554903 09/10/2021 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION INV0000057

554904 09/10/2021 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS
554905 09/10/2021 SERRANO, LEANNDRA

INV085237
090921

NUMBER

ACCOUNT LEVEL

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
REG-N/C EQUIPMENT TECH 7,750.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 419.85
TECH-DATA LINES 6,485.00
TECH-DATA LINES 19,485.00
REG-SUPPLIES FV 3,008.40
TECH-CONTRACTED SERVICES 25.00
SP SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 2,640.00
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 825.47
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 354.72
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 354.72
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 337.83
BOE-PROF DVLPMNT 499.00
AET~CONTRACT SRVCS 17,050.00
A&T-CONTRACT SRVCS 3,685.66
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 2,250.00

Totals for checks

1,065,253,

69

1:41 PM

PAGE:

09/14/21
5



- 3frdtl0l.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 1:41 PM 09/14/21
05.21.06.00.00-010089 Board Check Register (Dates: 05/01/21 - 09/23/21) PAGE: 6

FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 EDUCATIONAL FUND 155.00 140.00 404,460.73 404,755.73
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND 0.00 0.00 150,466.35 150,466.35
30 DEBT SERVICES FUND 0.00 0.00 7,225.18 7,225.18
40 TRANSPORTATION FUND 0.00 1,399.46 6,978.35 8,377.81
60 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 0.00 0.00 494,434.62 494,434.62
*¥% Fund Summary Totals **¥ 155.00 1,539.46 1,063,565.23 1,065,259.69

KKK FKKKARK KRk k*hhkxxkkd ENd Of report **rkdddxsrrhrrrkdrk ook



Consent Agenda Item 5

57@ Mount Prospect
»>.  School District 57

o
oL prst®

Teaching and Learning

To:
Dr. Mary Gorr

From:
Dr. Kristin Vonder Haar, Assistant Superintendent for Teaching and Learning

Date:
September 23, 2021

Re: Consolidated District Plan
Executive Summary:

Beginning in FY20, all school districts in Illinois that are applying for federal funds must complete the
Consolidated District Plan, allowing districts to answer one set of planning questions to meet the
requirements of multiple federal grants, such as Title 1, Title I, Title IlI, the Individuals with Disabilities
Act Part B Flow-Through, and the Individuals with Disabilities Act Part B Preschool.

Attached to this memo is District 57's Consolidated District Plan, which was created through
collaboration with multiple stakeholders, and outlines the District's plans for using federal funds to
improve student performance, based on identified needs and ongoing review of student achievement data
and instructional practices used to address those needs.

As part of the submission process, the plan must be approved by the School Board prior to approval by
the Illinois State Board of Education.

Recommendation:

Approve the Consolidated District Plan.



Application Printout

Applicant:
Application:
Cycle:
Sponsor/District:
Date Generated:

Generated By:

eGrant Management System
Printed Copy of Application
MOUNT PROSPECT SD 57
Consolidated District Plan -~ 00
Original Application
MOUNT PROSPECT SD 57
9/13/2021 5:09:51 PM

MKGORR

Instructions

Consent Agenda Item 5



Contact Information Instructions

1. Contact Information for Person Completmg This Form

Last Name* First Name* Mi}:l}:lle
Initial

Vonder Haar Kristin

Phone~ Email*

847 {394 7300 kvonderhzar@d57.org

2. General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) Section 427 *

Sectlon 427 of GEPA (20 U.5.C. 1228a) affects all applicants submitting proposals under thls program, This section requires each applicant to Include in its proposal a description of the steps the applicant proposes to take to ensure equitable
access to, and participate in, its federally assisted program for students, teachers and other program beneficiaries with special needs

This provision allows i discretion in plng the required description. The statute highlights six types of barriers that can impede =quitable access or participation: gender, race, national origin, color, disability, or age. The applicant
should determine whether these or other barriers may prevent students, teachers, etc. from such access to, ar participation in, the federally “unded project or activity. The description of steps to be taken to overcome these barrlers need not be
lengthy; the school district may provide a clear and succinct description of how It plans to address those barrlers that are applicable to its circumstances. In addition, the informatlon may be provided in a single narration, or, if appropriate, may
be discussed in connection with related topics in the application

Section 427 Is not intended to duplicate the requirements of the civil rights statutes, but rather ta ensure that, in designing their programs, applicants for federal funds address equity concerns that may affect the ability of certain beneficiaries to
fully partictpate in the proagram and to achieve high standards. Consistent with requirements and Its approved proposal, an applicant may use the federal funds awarded to [t to eliminate barrlers it identifies

Describe the steps that will be taken to overcome barriers to equitablie program partici of hers, and other beneficiaries with special needs.
i used)

qual Opportunities praseribos: Equal education and axtracurrieular oppartunity shall be availabile Tor all students. without regard to color, tate, nationality, religlon, sox, sexual orientation, ancestry, age, physical or
rnl'ﬂtnl dﬁdbl“l\'. gender Idenllw. status of being homeless, order of protaction status, actual or potential marital status, including pregnancy. We are a member of a Special Education Cooperativie bnd work with out Cooperative to support the
Enuds of all students, including studants with disabllities. Additionally, District 57 Board Policy 5:10 Equat Employment Qpportunity and Minority Recruitmant provides equal access to employmaent opporunities and services for teachers and

ther beneliciarins with speclal needs. Wi sirive to peovide pqual access independent of Barniers for all students, stall, and other beneficiaries. We do this through a variety of means including 3 outcome data
o ersure hgh quality mstruction for all students, and reviewing policies and procedures W ansure aquitalile accoess

w

. General Completion Instructions
Work through the tabs from left to right. Save each page before moving ta the next tab,
Required fields on each page are dependent upon funding sources selected on the Coordinated Funding tab
Many pages have notes at the bottom indicating for which programs the page is required
To determine if a page is required for the funding sources selected earlier in the application, save the page before completing and look for error messages. If none, the page is not required for the program(s) selected.
How to Complete Pages with Pre-populated Fields

Several pages have two boxes below the narratlve questions - one has the response from the prior year plan and the other allows responses “or the updated plan. Copy the response from the redisplay and paste it into the updated plan box,
revising the description as necessary. Be sure to save the page once this has been completed for all questions on the page

Some pages display sections based on which grants were selected on the Funding page as anticipated as funded. To change the sections that display, return to the Funding page and select or de-select grants for which funding is anticipated

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Amendments

Indicate whether this is the first submission for the fiscal year or an amendment to the APPROVED initial plan for the fiscal year.*
NOTE: This page must be completed each time a new pian version within the fiscal year is submitted to ISBF.
@ Initial submission for the fiscal year

() Amendment to approved plan for the fiscal year

Plan Changes

Provide a brief description of the changes which have been made to the APPROVED initial application for the fiscal year or a subsequent APPROVED amendment with this amendment. Include the name of any page that was changed
([count] of 5000 maximum characters used)

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Coordinated and Aligned Funding Instructions
1. C i ing i how i programs will be funded. Indicate below for which programs the LEA icij receiving funding for school year 2021-2022.* [1])
NOTE: All funding sources should be reviewed after October 1 and the plan should be ded and ¢ i to ISBE if ing sources have been added or removed due to actual grant awards.

Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A - Schoal Improvement Part 1003(a)

acw

Title 1, Part D - Delinquent

i

[

Title I, Part D - Neglected

o
.}

Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

Title IT, Part A - Preparing, Tralning, and Recruiting High-Quality Teachers, Principals, and Other School Leaders

Title III - Language Instruction Educational Program (LIEP)

Title III - Immigrant Student Education Program (ISEP)

4 Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment
(JJ Title v, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

¢ IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through

IDEA, Part B - Preschaal

2. Describe how the LEA will align federal resources, including but not limited to the programs listed above, with state and local rasources to carry out activities supported in whale or in part with funding from the
praograms selected.* [2] For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It mzy be capied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs DO NOT use special characters,
numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

{[count] of 7500 maximum characters used}
Fedoral resources, such as those listed above, will be usad to supglement state and local resburces ta carey cul activities to support teacher professional development and student academic and socialfemotional growth, The ad

cam engages in ongoing collaboration in order to coordinate programming and reésouices In alignment with tha District Strategic Pian. If recgived, the Distict plans to transfer Titke TV mopey to Title 1T 1o suppart the continued professional
Hevelopment of teachers with alignment Lo State and District goats.
Aesponse from the approved prior year Consolidaled Dlsuict Plan, = - - - - -
}‘eucra‘ resources, such as those listed above, will be used to supplement state and local resources 1o carry out activities to support teacher professional development and student academic and social/emotional growth, The administrative ‘

eam In angoing ion In order to g and resources (n alignment with the District Strategic Plan. If recelved, the District plans to transler Tithe IV money ta Title 11 1o support the continued professionat

P
development ol teachers with alignment to State and District ggats

Legisiative References:
[1] Title I, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1)
[2] Title I, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1)

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Needs Assessment Impact

1. Indicate which of the instruments below were used in the LEA needs assessment process,*

A, %2} School and/or district report card(s)

B. O Five Essentials Survey

C. @ Student achievement data (disaggregated by student groups})
D. (] Current recruitment and retention efforts and effectiveness data
E. )  Professional development plan(s)

F. @ School improvement plan(s)

G. [#  ESSA site based expenditure data

H. (J  ED School Climate Survey (EDSCLS)

1. [y CDCSchool Health Index

J O National School Climate Center

K. (]  ASCD School Improvement Tool

L. Cj  Illinois Quality Framework and Supporting Rubric

M. Other

other instryments and/or processes that wers used in the needs assessment. . R § .
ducation cooperative) staff and parant nesds assessment, local assessment daty, and stale assessmant data = I

N

For each program for which funding is anticipated, provide a summary of the needs assessment results. Include the program goal(s) identified through the needs assessment process, as applicable, *
Writing space appears if a program was d on the Coordi Funding page; to make in program i return to that page, revise, save the page and return to this page.

i. Identify areas of need related to student achievement, subgroup performance, and resource inequities

ii. Include any additional Information relevant to this planning docurment. Provide targeted responses where noted

ili. Describe how the needs assessment information will be used Ffor Identifying program goals and planning grant activitles for each program as applicable

A. Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

{Based on a varjoly of data, needs have been identified in the areas of literacy, math, and social-emotional learning, including behavior, Adtditionally, needs have been identified in continuing to refine our practices of using data to
nform decisions aboul student outcomes. This information will be used by the District Leadership Team and Building Leadership Teams as we continue to refine the ways in which we meet the needs of at-risk students In the areas of

racy, math, and sac arning, a3 well as in vsing data to make dech about the eff s of instruction and Intervintion for students receiving targeted instruction,
B. Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)
C. Title I, Part D - Delinquent
D. Title I, Part D - Neglected
E. Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent
F. Title II, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting
Also identify needs resulits, i ing description of strategies for closing any achicvement gaps and for key | it i oppor ities for and pri;

ifro!e-sslunal development needs have been Identified in the areas of llkeracy, with an emphasis on writing, and |n the areas of soclal-amational learning, Incluiing but not limited to trauma-informed and restorative practices andTler 1
! PR dditj ly, data Indicate needs in the area of core instructinn such as math, reading, and writing. Within these areas, our district will continue to focus on developing andrefining a multi-tlered system of
academie and behavioral support that provides evidance-based interventions and strategies aligned to student nears.

G. Title III - LIEP

[Based on a variely of data, needs are identified in the aress of reading, wiiting, speaking, and listening (the

Instructions



H. Title III - ISEP

I Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

Also prnvide information for Title IV-A p and iviti as a result of needs assessment that ahgn with the TIHE Iv-, A hudget
[At this tieme, It s i tis likety that Title IV funds will be transferred to Title 11 to suppert prolessional dovelopment in Lho arsa !lsl!.‘d | abovis.

J. Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

K. IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [1]

pring 2021, to assist In planning for the 2021-22 schaol year. Based on the needs assessmaent, program evaluation data, and student assessment data, the foliow ng areas have been Identified as areas of need: positive behavioral

Jur needs assessment (nformation will be obtained from a survey that was recently distributed by Northwest Etiliurhan Special Education Olgm ‘lzation (NSSEQ), our Special Education Coopemive This survey Is distribauted in the
upports, implementing student engageniont strategies, implementing prablem-solving m.rough the use of the Huilpmrud Systems of Support {MTSS), and supporting students with Autism.

L. IDEA, Part B - Preschool

ing 2021, to assiat in planning for the 2021-22 school year. Based on the neads data, and student assessment data, the lfollow ng aneas hisve been identifled as areas of need: positive behaviorsd

ur needs assessment information will be obtained from a survay that was recently distributed by Northwest Subarban Special Educatio Orgar ization (NSSED), our Spw:nal Edducation | Coopvlauvn This surviy is distributed intha ‘
supports, implementing student engagement strategies, implementing problem-solving throwagh | lrm use of the Hulti-Tiered Systems of Support {MTSS), and supporting students with Autism,

Legislative Requirement:
[1] IDEA - 23 IAC Section 1.420(q)

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources selected



Stakeholder Involvement

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:

Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing thelr knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to addressing
historic Inequities.

@ Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child

(¥} Elevating Educatars: Illinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported in and celebrated for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs
District Goal(s):

[#l Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below In the text area,

(Cutstanding Studant Performance: Ensure all students in the aggregate and in subgrouns meet or excecd internal and state student performance targets an ally, Coherant and Rigorous Programs and Services: Sustain the relevance and
rigor of student learning. Safe, Cating, Supportive Learning Environment; Ensure the development of self awareness and self management skills to achieve school and life successHighly Qualified Staff. Recruit, hire, train, and retaln qualified
Ipersonne! in compliance with state and federa) guidelines _

1. Select the types of personnel/groups that were included in the planning process (required stakeholders for various programs as footnoted below).*
Check all that apply.

A. @ Teachers (1,7,8)
B,

&

Principals (1,7,8)
C. @ other school leaders (1,8)

Paraprofesslonals (1)

o
E8 S

Specialized instructional support personnel (1,2,3,4,8)

m

Charter school leaders (in a local educational agency that has charter schools) (1)

parents and family members of children In attendance centers covered by included programs (1,2,3,4,7,8)

o
0®0

Parent liaisons

-

& & ®

Tltle I director (1)
Title II director (1)
Billngual director (1,7)
Title 1V director (1)

Special Education director

=
S

Guidance staff

Local government representatives (8)

& C

Community members and community based organizations (7,8)

o
|G

| Business representatives (2,3,4)

<

Researchers (7)

Institutions of Higher Education (7)

= 11}
cC®

Other - specify!

<
0

Addltional Other - specify

Program Footnotes:
1 = Title [, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
2 = Title I, Part D - Neglected



3 =Titte I, Part D - Delinquent

4 =Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Dellnguent

7 = Title III, including LIEP and ISEP

8 = Title 1V, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

2. Articulate how the LEA consuited with the keholders i ified above in the of this plan.** Describe how stakeholders' input
impacted the final plan submission, as well as references to particular meetings. Note that ion of may be
T d during itoring; keep ion on file. [1]

w

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated
District Plan needs

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pran.

[count] of 7500 maximum characters used) S "
stikehaldirs mem.lng was held on April 28, 2017 to dmlop the Title I plan in conjunction with teachers, | . parents, and parochial
chool representatives. During the 2018-19 school year, parent mmlngs were held on August 16, 2018 and October an, ZCH.B to discuss Tite | services, Includmg
dentification, sefvices, p and parent through a Title | Compact a w th.school and distr ct
ators was held on an:mbzr 2, 2018, 1o discuss titie T and title 11 funds: © Itation with the p) schiools occurred o Fobruary 22, 201% and

Febiuary 27, 2019 Lo discuss Title 111 funds and on May 16, 2019, Hay 20, 2019, and hine 1, 2020 1o tﬁs:u‘ss Tilh\.l Tithe 10, and Title IV funds, Consullal.lon weith the
piivale sr.um related to IDEA oorurred on May 18, 2021 M-ﬁlllonnlly, ongoing conversations were hedd throughout the year. Based on thess conversations, the Tille
1 pian that was developed and approved by the school board on May 18, 2017 is sUll appropridte. The consolidated district plan was asproved by the schaol board on
June 18, 2020.

Response from the priot year Consolidated District Plan. I -

A stakeholders meeung was held on April 28, 2017 to deuulop the Title T plan in. mnjunulnn with toachers, fpssionals, parents, and il
school representativies. Duting the 201819 school year, parent meetings were held on August 16, 2018 and Uctuhu 3n, ?OIB to tiscuss Tite 1 services, includ hg
pdentification, services, progress monitoring, and parent communication through a Titke [ Compact w th school and distr ct
dministrators was held on Novamber 2, 2018, to discuss tithe | and title 11 funds. C with tha private/p smnols occurred or February 22, 201% angd

February 27, 2019 to discuss Tile 10 funds and on May 16, 2019, May 20, 2019, and June 1, 2020 to discuss Title 1, Titte [, and Title IV funis, Consultation with the

private schools related to IDEA occurred on May 21, 2019, :\umuanunv. angong conversations ware held thioughout the year, Based on these conversatiang, the Title

G plan that wai developod and approved by the school board on May 18, 2017 is sull appropilate, The consolidated district plan was asprovec by the schaol board on
une 18, 2020,

. Describe the approaches the district will use to include parents and fam||y S in the of LEA plans, sa that the plans amd related

activities represent the needs of varied populations.** [2]

For your convenience, the prior year Consolldated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified te address the Consolidated
District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pfan.

[count] of 7500 maximum charatters used) - . — e L =t e —_—— = —

takuholder meming was hald April 28, 2017, Includi mrarlts h Instructional and school principaly to provide input inte the Title 1 plan, Anwally,

rrants and studants participating in targ - a Titlé | Compact that outlines hi the parents, school stalf, and the students will shape

he il for improved student demic ach and the means by which the school and parents will bulld and develop a partnership that will haip
children achiove the Stato's high standards. The Tithe [ Compact mamorializes our District 57 family palicy and o Distrct 57 and
abjectivis for meaningful parent and family involvement. Title | Compact includes: Schoot Staff wilirl Provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a support v
and effective learning environment that enables the pacticipating mildren Lo meet the State's student d ol as oBows: Reading and Math
Support teachers and assistants provide instructlonal g Opf 1o finp student ac Teachers use research-Lased best practices ang
suppiulnanlal intervention materiats to i Student ach (o] Skilig will use rescarch based practice ta help students in grades 68

ki el axRecutive {3 ard skills with the goal of imp el studient. achl 2 HoWl parent-teacher conferences (at least

mnnually in elementary schoals) during which this Campact will be discussed as it relates 1o the indi child's achi 3. Provide parents with frequent reports

fan their children's progress, 4, Provide parents reasonable gccess to stalf, 5 Provide pasents oppertunities to volupteer and participate in thelr child's cass and to
plserve classroom aclivities Parents will: We, as pnrm!.-s will suppart our cnlmen"s learning in the following ways: Describe the ways (3 which parents will suppart
Ahveir s {J, Such ing that ks tonitoring amount of television childre watch.Volunteering in chid's
classroom. F as app e, in leiu'l.mg to my child's education. PFromoting pesitive use of ny child's extracurricular time Staying infermed about
(my child's education and cnmmumcatinn with the school by promptly reading afl notices from the school or the school district either received by my child or by mail
and fespanding, s appropriate. Serving, to the extent possible, on advisory groups, sueh s PTA or other school advisory o policy grougs. Bi-annually District 57
reachies out to all parents with a District 57 satisfaction survey. The survey allows parents to prnwm;- thelr assessment of ail District 57 programs and services
ancluding Title | targeted assistance programs, The bi-annual survey also p parents o ¥ o give spacific 1o helr family experence wity
frrograms and sesvices lor childeen. The results of the bi-annual survey are shred with the Honrd of Education and are uted in develooing the District Strategic Plan,
Whdditionally, parént fegdback 5 collected annually through tha with [ Act (IDEA) parant survey and I3 alzo used in alignmant with the
D!smct Strategie Plan, and In i 10 Impy services for stud Board Policy 6:170 Documents Policy qumm Title 1 Programs, soecifically. Parent
Title | # The District maintains progeams, activities, and procedures for tho ! tsfquardians of
. ar in proegrams, under Title 1. These programs, activities, and procedures are described in District- lmmd and School-tavel Compacts. District- Love
CompactThe S or 4 shall develop a District-Level Parental Involvement Compact according to Title | regquirements, The
Dﬁllin‘. mel Parental involvement Compact shall contain: (1) the District’s expectations for parental involvement, (2) specific stratocies for =Hective paront
activities to Imy stuthent academic achievernent and school perforimance, and {3) other provisions as required by federal law  The Superntendo it or
designoe shall ensure that the Compact is distributed to p of g sarvices, or antolled |n programs, un fer Titic [.S5chool-Lavel Parental
Involvement CompactEach Bullding Principal or designee - shall develop a School-Level Farental Inval Compact 0 to Thle 1 requi . T1is School-
Level Pargntal Tnvolvement Compact shall contain; (1} o process for in s and i tation, (2) how
parents/guardians, the entire school stafl, and share Lhe | lor Improvea studml academic nd\leuumen! {3) thi means by which the school and




arants/guardians bulid and develop a partnership to help children achieve the State's high standards, and (4) othor proviskons as required by federal o, Each
hullding Principat or designee shall ensure that the Compact (s gistnbuted to parents/guardians of students recelving services, or enrolled In programs, under Tithe 1.

Responsa _— e ————
Stakeholder meeting was held April 28, 2017, tnduﬂ-lnu patents, I and school principals to provide Input inte the Tte © plan, Annually,]
parents and 5 " pating in assistance programs complete a Title | Compact that outlines how the parents, school staff, and the students will share
e lity for student o and the means by which the school and parents will build and develop a partnership that will heip
Iehiidren achieve the State's high standards. The Title [ Compact memorializes our istrict 57 family palicy and est Digirict 57 and
objectives for meaningful parent and famity Involvenignt. Title | Compact includes: School Statf will: 1. Provide high- qunllly curriculum and mstmmon n a SURPOrtive
and effective learning enviranmaent that enables the participating children to meet the State's student academic ach i g and Math
Bupport teachers and assistants provide instructional learning oppalunll,ms m improve student achievement, Teachirs use research-| hasm best practices “and
supplemantal intervention LRI student ac 1Skllls teachers will use research based practice Lo help students in graces 6-8
p skills to imp: axecutive f and ional skllbs with the goal of imp i student achi 2 Hold parent-toacher conferences (ot least
annually in alementary schoals ) during which this Compact will be discussed as it relates to the individual child's 3. Provide parents with [fequent reports
on their children's progress. 4. Provide parents reasonalle access to staff. 5. Provide parents o and p jpate in thelr child's class and to
nbserve classroom activities Parents will; We, as parents, will support our children's Iearnlng in :r»o following ways: Describe ma ways in which parents will support
heir children's ] such as 1 {] {j that kis {1 amount of children watch. Volunteering in child's
fiassroom, In relating to rmf child's v.'-:rucal.lun Promoting positive use of my chili's extracurricular time Staying informed about
Imy child's education anﬂ :amnwnlcalmn with the school by promptly reading ol notices from the schoal or the school district either received by miy child or by mail
land responding, as appropriate. Serving, 1o the extent possiblit, on ddvisory groups, such as PTA or other school advisory or policy grobps.Bi-annually District 57
u(hﬂ out to al parents with a District 57 satisfaction survey. The survey aliows parents to provide their asm;n'u:nl. of Al District 57 programs and servicos

Titke 1 The bl-annual survey aldo parents an Ity Lo give ferdback specific to thelr tamily experience with
Iprnqrams and smi:u for children. ‘lhu results of the bi-annual survay are shared with the Board of Education ang are used in developing the District Strategic Plan,
Huditionatly, parent feedback is collected annuaily theough the Ind s with [ At (IDEA) parent survey and Is also wsed In alignment with tho
Dlstrlct Strategic Man, énd me fto services for Board Palicy 6:170 Documents Fuhc'f Governing Tihe | PIHQIBM, snc:lflcalw Parent
Title 1 P WThe E)islrlu malntains programs, sctivities, and pr o5 for the of p of
EeVIces, o enrolled in programs, under Title { me programs, activities, and procedures ane rln_'e:.-lhcu i District-level and School- Il:w'J Compacts, District- l.l!wJ
Parental CompactThe shatl develop a District-Lovel Pa Compact to Title 1 reqgs The
Distiict: Level Dart,mal Invelvemnent Campact shall :.umalu (1) the Mistrict's expectations lor p (2) specific Tor effective paront

tivities to impy student ac and th! pu\‘armnnu.‘. anu [3) other pravisions as required by federal law, The Superintendent or

tesignes shall ensure that the Compact is distrit o fi af q services, of envolled In programs, undér Title 1.School-Lovel Parental
invalvement CompactEach Building Principal or daslqnee snali d»evelop a School-Level Parental Tnvolvement Compact according to Title | requirements, This School-
Loval Pagental Invelvement Compact shall contain: (1) a process for canhnually invalving parents/guardians in {ts and tion, {2) how
parents/guacdians, the entire school staif, and share the for stugent academic achievemaent, (3) the mqans by which the school and
parentsiguardians build and develop 4 partnership to help children aclieve the State's | high standards, and (4) other provisions as reguired by federal law, Each
Bullding Principal or designee shall ensure that the Compact is distributed (o parents/guardions of students receiving services, or enrolled in programs, under Title |,

4, Describe the activities/strategies the LEA will implement for effective parent and family engagement. This includes a description of any
activities/strategies that will be implemented for effective English learner and immigrant parent family engagement, as applicable. ** [3]

Far your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated
District Plan needs

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
([eount) of 7500 maximum characters used) P —_—
[Bistrict 57 utilizes a voariety of sirategies for affective parent and rnmlly anuaqemm Far in‘ilmm each school holds back-ta-school lllohts pimnt “teacher
conferentes, and individual meetings s needed. Additionally, each school distributes & woekly newsleiter, and has rocently added a Disl.rlcr. app. that pan!rlls can
nstall on thelr phones to continue to increase communication methods. Additionally, the Bistrict his Titla | compact gs to and with
families of students receiving Title [ services. Each of our schools aiso holds a variety activities at the build that and families such as STEAM
night, EL Parent Information Night, EL Family Culture Night, Bilingual Parent Advisory Committee (BPAC), family math nights, principal coffees, and PEPS meetings
Parents and Educators Partnering for Student Success).The District will continue to utilize the 5 Essentials survey, district surveys, and social media usage to

H.u[mnse from the prior !w_mﬂam District Plan,
District 57 utilizes o varkety of strateglos for effuctive parent and | l'amllv uwmm For lnswn::a. “each school holds back-to-school nights, parent-teacher
o aindl a5 neaded, Additlonally, each srjmnl distributes a weekly newsletten and has recently ad-\:h:d a District app. that parents can

nstall on their phanes to continue ta increase ication the District has Title | ate and with
families of students recelving Title | services. Each of our schools also holds a variety activities at the buildings that |mmhr¢5 stndenlg and families such as STEAM
sight, EL Parent Infarmatien Night, EL Family Culture Night, Bilingual Parent Advisory Committee (BPAC), family math nights, principal coffees, and PEPS mectings
Parents and Educators Fartnering for Student Soccess). The District will continue to ulllize the 5 Essentials survey, district surveys, and social media bsage to
iassessment communication and engagement and continue Lo reling our practices.

Title I Requirement:

An LEA must develop the Title I Plan with timely and meaningful consultation with the stakehalders identlfied below,

ESEA section 1112{a)(1)(A)

Title III Requirement:

An LEA must develop and implement the plan in consultation with teachers, researchers, school administrators, parent and family members, cammunity members, public or private entities, and institutions of higher education (Section 3121(b)

(4)ch

Legislative References:

(1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(a) (1) (A and B) and Section 3121 (b) (4)(C)
[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1116(a)(2)



[3] Title I, Part A, Section Section 1116(a)(2) and Section 1112(b)(7)

*Required field
** Requlred if funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title III; and/or Title 1V, Part A




Private School Participation Flle Upload instructions are linked below. Click here for general page instructlons

The application has been submitted. No more updates will be saved for the application.

NOTE: This page may remain blank if no private schools are listed or participating in the programs
NOTE: This page is not applicable to state schools or state-authorized charter schools,

Using the latest available verified data, private schools within the districts boundaries that are registered with ISBE are pre-populated in the table below. Timely and meaningful consultation with these schoals is
required by legislation for ESEA Titles I, II, and 1V, as well as both IDEA grants. Any additional newer schools can be added by selecting Create Additional Entries. See separate sections below for more detailed
information on completing the table,

Will Private Schools participate In the Program?

@ ves L) No

= ~ Consultation Date
I PvsteSthestheme: ———— — T Tlestan v = —— —— ) School fiosing
| St Raymaond Schoal Br26/2021
1 St Paul Lutheran School Bf26/2021 !

Title Pragr i \ ic C i

In addition to private schools within the district boundaries, ESEA also requires timely and meaningful consultation with private schools outside the boundarles of the district if students are known to attend them. Those schools can be added by selecting Create

Additional Entrles. For each school listed, provide the date of consultation for Titles I, II, IV. If a school has closed, selact that option under School Closing. Each school listed in the table requires at least one consultation date or a check in the School Closing
column.

For each nonpublic school enrolling public school students from within the district, submit a signed copy of the Nonpublic School Consultation Participation Form {blank form linked below}. Forms may be uploaded separately or may be combined into a single
scanned PDF document as one upload

For detalled instructions on how to upload and for naming conventions for uploaded files, click on the link to Title Funding Upload NOTE: READ BEFORE IMPORTING link below.
bil

TE: READ BEFORE IMPORTIN

. ons Monpulilic School Consultation Form
* Choose File | No flle chosen

(3 21-22 St Paul Title NP School Consultation, pdf
SthaymandDSTTMCGrants (1), POEpdl




12

Preschool Coordination

Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information betow.. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected
ISBE Goals:

(@) Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they craduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to addressing
historic inequities.

|# Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child

(¢ Elevating Educators: Illinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported in and celebrated for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs
District Goal(s):

() Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area,

Describe how the district will support, coordinate, and integrate services provided under this part with early childhood education programs at the district or individual school level, including plans for the transition of
pants in such programs to local elementary school programs.* [1

For your convenlence, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modilied to =ddress the Zonsolidated District Plan needs
IF the district does not offer early childhood education programs, enter
No Preschool Programs

DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

[co

1%»\h:luul Prospect School Diskiict 57°s emly “ehildheod program is housed al the Westbrook Early Learning Center which Is not served by Ticle 1. Howewer, l.lw_- district’s program is a blended program that serves tuition- pavlm] studants, as well
5 students with disabilities who require an TEF Westhrook sarves students in pre-school to ls{ prade and all staff collaborate to ensure a successiul rades.

wmr:h Is not a District 57 program, but wvm District 57 The shﬂf at Westh

aterisk are served through ECDEC,
with the EDCEC stall to collaborae on supports o student may nead, including evalustions for spacial education services, and
ergarten

= i
Response fram the approved prior year Consolidated District Plan

jount Prospect School District 57°s early childhood program is housed at the Westhrook Early Learning Center which i not-served by
% students with disabilities who regulre an IEP. Westhirook

Je 1 H , the Histrict's program s a blended

that sarves lultlun-pairlhg students, as well
ves students in pre-school to 15t grade and all stalf collaborate to ensure 3 grades, Addiy lly, at-risk students are served through ECOEC,
vhich is not a District 57 program, bul serves District 57 cdents. The stall at W (ollauurntc wnlh the ERCEC stall to collaborase on supports a student may need, including | for special services, and
isign/hizaring sore

Title I Requirement

Coordination of services with preschool education programs
Legistative Relerences:

[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(8)

*Required field for Title I and/or IDEA Preschool



13

Achi and Timely Gr

Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goai(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:

/) Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing thelr knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attentlon to addressing
historic inequities.

(@) Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child
\#) Elevating Educators: Illinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported in and celebrated for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs.
District Goal(s):

(1 select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area

1. Describe the well-rounded instructional program to meet the academic and language needs of all students and how the district will develop and implement the program(s).* [1]

Far your convenlence, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan

{[caunt] of 7500 maximum characters used) ek e = e e e e ———— S
Nstrict 57 belleves in a batancad curriculs Instruction and assessnient program that & aligned with the Hlinols Learning Standards. To achimve and alfective prog i, the District has a curriculum review cycle that

addresses all areas of curriculum such as core content areas, PE, art, social emotional standards, technalogy, and world Linguage. Through the curriculum review process, the District reviews standards and develops an effective scope and

sequence in each instructional area. The English Ledrner team has monthly meetings to review the WIDA language standards, Instruction, and assessment practices to continue to refine the way in which we mest the needs of pur Englisi
Liamers.

tesponge from the prior year Consolidated District Plan. S — : . _ S
(strict 57 bolleves in a balanced curriculum, Instruction and assessmunt program that s aligned with the Tlinels Learmning Standards. To achieve and maintain effective programming, the District has a curriculum review cycle that
ipddresses all areas of curriculum such as core content areas, PE, art, social emotmnal standards, techinology, and world language, Through the curriculum review process, the District reviews standards and develops #n affective scope and

sequence In each instructional area. The English Learner team has monthly meetings to review the WIDA linguage standacds, instruction, and assessment practlces to continue to refine the way in which we meet the needs of our English
Ledrners.

. List and describe the measures the district takes to use and create the identification criteria for students at risk of failure.*Include criteria for low-income, EL, special ion, Il d, and deli
applicable to the district. [2]
For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or /a3 as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
{[caunt] of Y500 maximum characters used) R —— ettt - i = .
Each of our schools complete benchimarking three times per year {fali, wintes, spring} and hold data mectings to joek at how we are meeting the needs of all students, as well as to identify at-risk students who need support, During
assessient periods, students are assessed using & variety of measures, and data Is triangulated using these multiple measures. The district has pre-determined criteria to identify students needing reading, math, or sacialfemational
[behavior) support. This criteria 1s based on local norms. Additionally, our schools hold interim data meetings to review the progress of students recelving Tier IL or Tier [11 reading or math support and make decisions based on the data
(Geseral education teachers, reading and math intervention teachers, administratars and other specialists participate In the data meeting. Our teams angage in # systematic data review process by first looking at whether the majority of
students in the group are responding to the intervention, based on pre-determined data decision rules, and if not, the team will brainstorm Instructiomai adjustments that need to be made to the Intervention to provide a more effective
Intervention. If the majority of students in 2 group are making appeopriate. ress but individual students are not, problem-solving ocours Lo make adjustments to the individual student's plan,
Respanse from the prior year Consolidated District Plan. S — s " — . ” . - -
[Each of tur schools complete benchmarking three times per year (fall, winter, spring) h: it how we are meeting the needs of alt students, as well as to identify at-risk students who noed support. During
pariods, e using a variety of measures, and data is triangulated using these multiple measures. The district bas pre-determined criterla to Identify students needing reading, imath, or socialfemotional
(behavior) suppost. This eriteria Is based on local norms. Additionally, our schoals hold interm data meetings to revitw the progress of students recoiving Tier 11 or Tier 11 reading or math support and make decisions based on the data
General education teachers, reading and math intervention teachers, administrators and other spedialists participate in the data meeting. Our teams engage in a systematic data review process by fiest looking at whether the majority of
students (n the group are responding to the intervention, based on pre-determined data decision rules, and IF not, the team will i that need to be made to the intervention to provide @ more effective

N

mervertion, If the majority of studants in a group are making appropriate prograss but indiid nat, prob lving occurs to make adjustments to the individual student’s plan. - —
3. Describe the it d i i to be provided to indivi i iti help ing the ing State demic and ds. This i a description of any
iti i i tgned to assist English learners and immigrant students to access i and d lop I profici Y, as * [3]

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolldated Distrlct Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or buileted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan,
{[count] of 7500 nyax Araclars used)

Through the use of a Mult-Tiered System nlISuﬁpélt. D-"st:lc{g?'iuakiu-m a continuum of academic and behavioral s , P ts for all stud . . The district utilizes a combination of pull-out and pEsh»in
pntepventions that occur 3-5 days por week. The level of support a student receives is determined ot the data meating, based on whether they have needs that align with Tier I, Tier II, or Tier I1L, as well as during interim data meetings
prlen student proge i g data i Read

s support s o through a number of interventions such as Leveled Literagy Intervention, Reading Naturally, and additional doses of core curriculum. Math support is

menerally provided through additional doses of coro math curriculum and computer-based instruction. The district provides Tier [T behavior supports through group interventions such as Check-In/Check-Out or social work groups facused
lan togies such 24 coping skills, social skills, atc_ ———
Hesponse from the prior year Conselidiated District Plan

(Thwough the use of & Multl-Tiered System of Suppart, Distrct 57 p - of demic and for all o Including English Learness, The district utllizes a combination of pull-out and pusti-in
fnterventions that occur 3-5 duys per week. The level of support a student recelves is determined at the data meeting, based on whether they have neads that afign with Tier 1, Taer 11, or Tier 111, as well as during interim data meetings
fihan student progress ing data is ing support s p through @ number of interventions such as Leveled Literacy Intervention, Reading Naturally, and additional doses of core curriculum. Math support Is
gcuurnlly provided through additional doses of core matl cutriculum and computer-based instruction. The district g Tier 11 bel PP through group interventions such as Check-Tn/Chack-Out or soclal work groups focused

n.topics such as coping skills, sockal skills, etc.

4. Describe the instructi and str jes i to str ic and

programs and improve school conditions for student learning and how these are implemented. This includes a



14

E"

-3

]

. Describe the measures the district takes in

description of any additional supplemental instructional activities and str i il to str ic and guage programs for English learners and immigrant students, as applicable.* [4]
For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or agproval of your plan.

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used) S —
The District utilizes a Multi-Tiered System of Support to address the needs of all students, including English Learners, Students needs icentified are matched to interventions through the data m meetlng process, During our data meetlngs,

lgeneral education teachers, reading and math intervention teachers, administrators, EL 1eachers, and oiher engage in a data rovigw process by first looking at whether the majority of students in the group are
[responding to the core instruction, and will set goals for impeoving Tier 1 (core) H‘ﬁhuﬂlnn for all students. Thi goat and pmulm toward the goal is reviewed throughout the year, with a locus on continuous Improvement. These meetings
focus on academic and behavioral daka to continue to improve academic and soacial/emotional outcomes for all i wio need suppart, and are provided and the

student’s progress s manitored to assist in making instructional decisions. District 57 uses our Title 111 funding to pn:micln summer school for all emargent bilingual students within our district, whuﬂl |s free of r.hatge Dstrict 57 has certified |

EL teachers who provide targatied instruction to students to provide suppart for students’ reading, writing, listening and speakir g skills. Emergent Bllingual students receive free summer school, including free supplemental learning

fratarials, .le.i:lltir\'mzﬂl:‘I EL teachers recelve targ: w0 supmn their high-quatity to support gent Bilinguat success, Tha parents of Emergent Bllingual stidents have the opportunity to
il

nesponss from tie prior year Consolidated | S
Thet District utilizes 3 Multi-Tiered System of S-upwll tu “atdress the needs of ail students, ln:h.xl.lluj anllsfl Leamers, | needs are tched (o Inte thﬂ:luqh the data. rlm'l.-!irlg process, Durl Inu our tata IIHEI.'HI!M‘
general education teachers, reading and math intervention teachers, administrators, EL teachers, and other specialists engage in a sysizmatic data roview process by first looking at whether the majority of students in the group are
responding to the core instruction, and will set goals for (mproving Tier 1 (core) lrtsttuclicn Iot all students. Tha goal and progress towad the goal & roviewed throughout the year, with i focus on . These I
acus an atademic and bebaviocal data to L] academic and socialf for ail For w0 need i rt, acsdomic and socalfemotianal intervantions am wmriclm and the
student’s progress is mohitored o assist in making in!lm:lmml decisions District 57 uses out Tithe 111 funding to provide summear school for all emargent bilingual stidents within our district, which is free of charge. District 57 has cértilied
L teachers whe provide targetted instruction to uuﬂm to provide support for students’ reading, weiting, istening and speakic g skills. Emergent 8ilingusl students recelve free summer school, Inguding free supplémental learning
materiais, Additionally, EL teachers receive & to support their high-guatity instruction to support Emergent Hlllrngual students’ success. The parents of Emergent Bilingual students have the opportunity to
imeet thelr children's teachors ta collaborate and besl  suppart their children's success.

Explain the process through which the d
inexperienced, or out-of-field teachers.**[5]

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modiied to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submissian or approval of your plan

[count] of 7500 maximum characters used) = — -
e District is committed to ensuring equitabile access to and participation in all programs regardless of gender, race, national orig origin, coior, disability, age, or socio conomic status. All students are assessed and identified for interventions
©d on need. Additionally, the District regularly resiewed state and district-wide assessment resulls, looking at subgroup data to idencify any disparlties. The District hires highly quallfied teachers and paraprofessionals, The District also
a twosyear mentonng program that matches a new teacher with a more expefienced and gualifind teacher to provide professional development and support of continuous improvement. The District has also aligned its evaluation

lsystem with PERA and ISBE requitnments, to ensure high qualty instruction and effective practices across all of our clisscooms.

t will identify and address any disparities that result in low-income and/or minority students being taught at higher rates than other students by ineffective,

Responsa from the por year Consolidated Disteict Map. - =11 : — i
e District is to ensu P P vinall g g of gcndar. race, national origin, color, disability, age, or socio-economic status. All are and lor i
sed on need. Additionally, the District reqularly reviewed state and district-wide assessment results, Ipoking at subgrowp data to identify any disparities. The District hires highly qualilied teachers and paraprofessionals, The District also
S 8 bworyear méntoring program that matches a néw teacher with a more experienced and qualified teacher to provide grofessional development and support of continuous improviemint. Tha District has also aligned its evaluation

system with PERA and ISBE requiremets, Lo ensure high quality instruction and effective practices across all of our dassrooms.

effective school library programs that provide students an opportunity to develop digital literacy skills and improve academic
achievement.** [6]

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modi‘ied to address the Consolijated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plar.

{[count] of 7500 ma
#ch of aur bulldings

resourca center and aithar o 1.0 FIE certified LRC director, or o 0.5 FTE cortified LAG director with an [nstructional assistant atse assigned to sugport an effectlve library in each building. Each filirary |s
iven funds to i to provide and resources. In our clementary schools, each class hias dedicated library time, a3 well a3 ong Il teachers and LRC directors to provide
tudents with opportunities to develop Iiteracv skills and inmp d Our LRC dirdetors alse te wilh our technology coaches o nm»mu students with oppurtun!llea relatod to STEAM activities. The District also

articipates in the llinols Secretary of State b i — - = e — E R — - —
the prior year Consolidatod District Plan. e

“ach of our bulitings has a library resource center and either a 1. 0 FTE certified LRC director, of a 0.5 FTE certified LILG director with an also gned su supm an elfective lbwary in each bulldlng Each library i
iven dedicated funds to Lo provide and \ Irl our y schools, each class has dedicated lbrary time, a5 well as teachers and LAC diractors 1o provide
Ludents with oppartunities to develop lllaea:.v skills and imp d Our LF.C diriectors also willh our hes to pmulde ﬂudanls with opportunities relpted to STEAM activities. The District alio

renewal process.

Describe how the district will identify and serve gifted and talented students by using ob]ecnve criteria, ** [7]

For your convenience, the prior year Consalidated District Pian approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modi‘ied to address the Consolidated District Plan needs

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submissian or approval of your plar.,

count ] of 2500 maximum characters used)

The Districk offors on acceleration and enrichment progran and has d critoria for i : who require an accolerated placament. Tha district olfers accolerated math In grades 3-8 grada and accelerated reading in
Fadis 4- s The district uses a vatiety of measures such as MAR and CogAT, and uses a 7-score to determine the stutents who are eligible for acoeieration. Students who are not oentifed thrimgh this process, may be Indbvidually referred

Raspa

dentityin s who rogquire an accelerated placement, The district offers accelerated math in graclﬁ 3-8 grade and pecofarated reading in -
rades 4.8, The district uses a vitiety of measures such as MAP and CogAT, and uses a z-score Lo :menmne e students who are eligible for acceleration, Students who ame not identified through this process, may be individually referred
ar congideration by parents, teachers, administrators, or others know the student, : Z = .

Title I Requirements:



15

Ensure that all children receive a high-quality education

Close the achievement gap between children meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such standards
Legislative References:

[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(A)

[2] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(B); 34 CFR 300,226 and 300,646

(3] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(C); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300,646

[4] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(D); 34 CFR 300,226 and 300.646

[5] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(2)

(6] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(B)

[7] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(A)

* Required if funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part 1003a; Title I, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title III; and/or Title 1V, Part A
**Required field for only Title I, Part A



College and Career Readiness

Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A mimimum of ane ISBE or District Goal must be selected.
ISBE Goals:

(#) Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they craduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to addressing historic
inequities.

{#) Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcaming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child.
(#) Elevating Educators: Illinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported in and celearated for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets thelr needs.
District Goal(s):

@) Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area,
Ot Student Performance: Ensure all students in the :qutegule and in :\uhgroup:. meet or exceed internal and state student performance targ#s unmmllv Coherent and mgumus qumms ani Sorvio stain the relevance and nqor “af student

hemnlng Sale, ©Caring, Supportive Learning Environment: Ensure the development of salf awareness and self management skills to achieve schoot an lifie succasstighly Qualified Statl: Recrult, hire, traln, and re ain qualified personnel in compllance with
siate and lederal guidelings

1. Describe how the district will facilitate effective transitions for students from middle grades to high school and from high school to
i. Coordination with instituti of higher i ployers, and other local partners;* and
ii. Increased student access to early college, high school or dual or concurrent enroliment opportunities, or career counse ing to identify student interests and skills.*
For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and medified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs,
DO NOY use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

Y ion i i if i through:* [1]

| iculate with Prospect High School staff regardi studitnt clioss. pln:emm supponmu alfectise trantitions to hlgh school, Annually in January, teachers dmbop class ph‘lcemeﬂl recommandations fa
iGN grada students. High school staffl review student placement recommendations in light of the results of students placement tesi resulls. If teacher recommendations align well with placement test results, a placement is made. [n

ses whitte Leachor rucommendations and test results do not align, rllgh school stalf contact Lincoln Middie School teachiers to discuss data, This annual articulation process supp glfective for from middle grades
@ high schoal.Lincaln Middle School e | i aec classes that increase thedr access to high school courses Accelerated English Language Arls classes allow student placements in hanors classes at
I high school. The Mathematics acceloration program dllows nmnr! eighth grade students Lo complete high school, ninth grade lev sl geometry, preparing them for the placemant in tenth grade level mathematics,

Response from the approved prior year Consolidated District Plan,
Lincoln Middle School teachers articulate with Prospect High Schoot staif r egatdmg student class Hacemnm snnpomnq wffective transitions to hlun school. Annually in January, teachers dewlnp class placement recommendations for afl
ahth grade students. High school stafl review student placement recommendations in light of the results of students placement test results: If seacher recommundations aign well with placement test results, a placement is made. In
ases where Leacher recommendations and test redults do not align, high school stalf contact Lincoln Middie School teachers 1o discuss data, This annual articulation prociss supports effectivie transitions for students from middie grades
o high school.Lincoln Middle Schoaol i in accel classes that increase their icoess to high school courses  Accelesatod English Langupg:.- Ants tlasses allnw .;I.udv‘.-nl ulauammts in honors classes at
he high school .A‘"W.SJ nors aighth grade students to complele high schodl, ninth grade levl geomatry, preparing

2. If applicable, describe the dusmct s support for programs that coordinate and integrate the following:* [2]

Academic and career and through coordi instructi str i that may incecrporatz experi learning oppor ities and promote skills attainment important to in-
demand occupations or industries in the State; and work-based learning opportunities that provide in-depth irtegration with industry professionals and, if appropriate, academic credit.

For your convenience, the prlor year Consolldated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and madified t address the Consolidated District Plan needs
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan

NOTE: If not applicable because district serves only grades K-8, enter Etementary District

) Arademic ‘and caresr and technical education content is Iucolpemteu mrouulloul the curnculum thiough 5 rEt fiing o portunities and specifically at the middle school through cur broad u:-p-men:'e class Project Lead The Way

PLTW) for all studonts in grades 6, 7, and 8 Curriculum Goals include: Design and Madefing Unit n and obotics Unit Energy and the Environment Linit Computer Education Curriculum goals at the mididis
{achaol include: (&)1 Ci ity and ion{6)2 Ce ication and Ci 13 Resear:h and Infor !I\.‘IHan Fiuency{G}4 Critical Thinking, Problem Solving, Decislon Making{6}5 Digital Citizenship{ 616 Technology Opecatlons and
Loncepts . S

Hesponss from the approved prior year © fidated Dis (] -
A} Academic and career and technical education content is |ncorpurated throughout the curriculum through STEM learning of portunities and specilically ot the middle school thiough our broad experience class Project Lead The Way
PLTW) for all students in geades 6, 7, and 8 Curriculum Goals inciude: Design and Modeling Unit - Engineering STEMAutomatian and obotics LUinik Energy anid the Enviranment Unit Computer Education Curriculum goals at the middte

hool Includd: (6)1 Creativity and [ [6)2 C ation and Collaboration(6)3 Research and Information Fluency(6)4 Critical Thinking, Problem Solving, Deosion Making(615 Digital Citizenship(6)6 Technology Operations and
LoncEMSE - =

Legislative References:
[1] Title [, Part A, Section 1112{b)(10)(A and B)
[2] Title I, Part A, Sectlon 1112(b)(12)(A and B}

* Required if funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title IV, Part A; IDEA, Part B Flow-Through; and/or IDEA, Part B >reschoal



18

Professional Development - Highly Prepared and Effective Teachers and School Leaders

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:

@ Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to
addressing historic inequities.

«#) Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, heaithy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and
every child

{¢] Elevating Educators: Illinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported in and celebrated for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that
meets their needs

District Goal(s):
¥} Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area

wlovance and rigor of student learning, Safe, Caring, Suppuitive Learming Envicanment: Enslre the development of self awareness and self management skills to achieve school and life successHighly Qualified Staff: Recruit,

iOutstanding Student Parformance: Ensure all students in the aggregate and in subgroups meet or exceed internal and state student performance targets annually. Coherent and Rigorous Programs and Services: Sustain the
k!irg,_\h!lnl and retan qualilied personnel In complar

icd wilth state and federal guidelines

For each program for which funding is anticipated for the 2021-2022 school year, provide a brief description of professional development activities to be funded by the program as applicabte.* [1]
NOTE: - If Professional Development will not be provided for a funded program below, enter NOT PROVIDING.

- Be sure to include Information on how participating private schools will be included in the professional development plans

- NOTE - writing space appears only if a program was selected on the Coordinated Funding page; to make changes in program funding, return to that page, revise, save the page and return to this page

Program and Description
A, Title I, Part A - Improving Baslc Programs

Eng'm

. Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)

n teachers, Titke | tcnths.'rs‘ and Instructional assistants who work with students who are identified as at-resk and in necd of academic or j
rict-sponsored professional development, and attendance at conferences ant workshops.

Title I, Part D - Delinquent

© 0w

Title I, Part D - Neglected

m

Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

F. Title (I, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting

cour through targeted trainings for specific stalf members who teach writing or are on the restorative justice committee, and was as professional development sessions that will be offercd during institute days and school

fralning will 1kely focus on litesdcy, and more sgecifically, writing across cantent areas. Additionally, training will likely be provided In socialemotional learning including, but nat fimited to, restorative jstice. This may |
mprovement plan half-days of professional development.

2]

. Title III - LIEP

rofessionat &evelopment will include opport[mltie?for EL summer school teachers to collaborate and ﬁan instruction based on best practices and current research. This will occur outside of the regular summar school
schedule, both before and after summir school classes.

=

. Title III - ISEP

. Title 1V, Part A - Student Suppurt and Academic Enrichment
[Hot providing Titke 1V T

d into Title 11, i i ——=————————— = z = |

. Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

=

. IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [2]

DEA Part B Flow- Through will provide direct funding for services in the areas of instructional assi pport, 0LL b , physical th pist, specch and Iunquagc_ therapy far the parochial schoals, hearing

tingrant services for the parochial schools, and tultion for students in public therapeutic schools. Through THC and on-going conversations with schools, s determined related 1o the
eds of students with disabilities, specifically in the area of ¢ athon and 9 gies Lo support students within the classroom. m mtlun. pro!esswn.xl devalopment opportunities are coordinated with the
arthiwest Suburban Special Education Organization,

. [DEA, Part B - Preschool

=

DEA Part B Preschool will provide direct funding for séryices In the areas of mstructional assistant sup)
rarachial schools, professional development is détermined refited to the neads of stu

Tt anu speech anu Lungu.ugc usuapy for the narodlla! schools, Throwgh TME and an-going conversations with
hed b support studenls within the classjoom,

Legislative Requirement:
[1] Title I1I, Section 3115(c)(2)

Instructions



20

Safe and Healthy Learning Environment Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the gnal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A mirimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be sefected.
ISBE Goals:

@) Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped t3 pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to addressing
historic Inequities

[# Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning enviranments, and wlll be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child
¢} Elevating Educators: Illinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported in and celebrated far their efforts to provide each and every child an educatlon that meets their needs

District Goal(s):
(i Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area,

!sl.mldlng Student Performance: Ensure all students in the aggregate and in subgroups meet or exceed internal and state studen: perfor nance targets annually. Coherent and Rigorous Programs and Services: Sustain the relevance and
god of student g, Safe, Carlng, Supp Leariing Environment: Ensure the development of self awareness and self management skills to achleve school and life successHighly Qualified Stafi: Reeruit, hire, train, and retain qualified

1. Describe the process through which the districts will:*
i. reduce inci es of ying and har
ii. reduce the overuse of discipline practices that remove students from the classroom [1]
reduce the use of aversive behavioral interventions that compromise student health and safety; disaggregated by each subgroup of student as defined below. [2]
each major racial and ethnic group;
economically disadvantaged students as compared to students who are not economically disadvantaged;
chiidren with disabilities as compared to children without disabilities;
English proficiency status;
gender; and
migrant status.

~eanoo

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved respense is provided below. 1t may be copled and madified o address the Consolidated District Plan needs

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submssion o- approval of your plan.

([count] of 7500 maximuim characters used) S
District 57 has a Parent-Teacher i Auulsury ittes that meets annuals to review and refing the district's code of conduct and appﬂ‘.acll to dddmssinu Lehavior based on best practices and the needs of the districe, The

kD-str]ct atso has a Beard-approved policy on bullying {policy 7:180) that guides the district practice. The District utilizes o positive § that a mult-tierod systen of behavioral support, and min|mizes the use

ol exclusionary discipling., This includes explicit soclal emotional leaning through having schonl-witde e:;u:lmmns Uhat dre taaght amd £ elnl’m(eﬁ a3 will s the wie of Olweus Antl-Bullying Program that incudes a yearly student survey
0 help us assess and respond to needs, lessons that are delivered through class i and a ing to bullyiyg. The District also utilizes restorative practices rather than punitive consequences. We omploy 4
systematic data review process to determing overall effectiveness of our multi«tered system of behavioral supnurts and to In‘arm our discipling aactices and coda of conduct rovislons. Additionally, we review data to doterming If and

il  disparities Ty Subygroup andg to ity any eviruse of exclusionary distipiing and adjust our pragtices accordinoly,

Response from the prlor year Consolidated Dlstrlct Plan

tict 57 has a Parent-Teaclhier Behavioral Mulaor-p Comimittee that meets annuals to review and refine the district's code of conduct and apprcach ta addressing behavior based (i List p‘n:llm and the needs of the district. Tha
istrict also has a Bnard approved policy on bullying {palicy 7: 100) Inax qulues lho dstrict practice. The District utilizes a positive framework for behavior that includes a multi-tierad system of behavioral support, and minimires the use

! axcl This explict sockal h having school-wide expectations that are tasght and reinforced, as wedl as the use of Olwews Ant 1 that a yearly student survey
o help us nssess and respond Lo nesds, lessons that are deliverad tl\mugl\ cmsq and & k Tar ing o bullyiyg. The District also utilizes restaralive practices rmller tl‘mn punitive consequences. We employ a
ystematic data review process to det ine overall affe of pur multi-tiered system of behavioral supports and to Inarm our distipling sractices and code of conduct ravislons. Addithonally, we review data to determine if and

any subyroup and to identify any overuss ¢

anary, discipline and adjust our pract accorditgly.

2, Describe the services the district will provide homeless children and vouth mcludmg services provuded W|th funds resesved to support the enr e, and success of children and youth, in
coordination with the services the district is provi i g under the P (] t t. [3]

{42 U.S.C. 11301 et seq.

For your convenience, the prior year Consalidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and madified o address the Consolldated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submussion o, approval of your plan

([cuunt] of 7500 maximum characters used)

Diatrict 57 has an identified homeloss faison who warks with our bullﬂlnl; stalf to proactively ientify students who are identiied as Mekinney -Vento aligitila. Once students aro iment]ﬁul‘} a suual wo(l(pr mests with the family to ‘

tormine nevds and ptwloes the family with services or mﬂnuﬂlunn ln outside rosources. The District uses Title 1 funds to provide transportation nu pay lor fees for ¥ are p with
0 s upplies, food, iifs Al 1 Be

Respunse from the prlor year Consolidated District Plan.
wified homeless Ihq slaif 1o proacu\'relv Identify students who are identiied as Hokinney-vento eligible "G students are identified, o wd:ﬂ itk heets with the I‘urmly to ‘

Student and famil

o 15
uermmc needs and provides the family with services or connections to oulside resourcos. The District uses Title T funds to provide transpartation and pay for foes for are provided with
i resources as needed s school supplies, food, clothing, and access to healll udent and fai

needs 2re constantly monizored to be addiessed as needed.

Title I Requirement:
To ensure that all children receive a high-quality education, and to close the achievement gap between chitdren meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such standards

Legislative Requirements:



22

A d Center Desi i Instructions
The ication has been i No more will be saved for the application.
Center D i

- Attendance Center Schoolwide Targeted Assistance Not Served Closed Board Approved Date
1004 - Lincoln Middle School & (2] 2] 9-23-21
12002 - FAIRVIEW ELEM SCHOOL 3, 3 (@] 9-23-21
12005 - LIONS PARK ELEM SCHOOL & o S '3-23-2_ 1 =
2008 - WESTBROOK EARLY LEARNING CNTR = 6} o) @ : : = - —

Describe i Reor



23

Title I Specific Requirements - Part Two Instructlons

If Title I ing was on the Caordi Funding page, this page is required. If the page is blank and the entity coes plan to receive and use Title I funds, return to the Coordinated Funding page and select Title I,
save the page, and return to this page.

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.
ISBE Goals:

54

Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic galns each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped -o pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to addressing
historic inequities

%4
(T

Learning Conditions: All schoals will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to mx=et the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child
"} Elevating Educators: Illinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multipie pathways and are supportec in and celebrated “or their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their
needs

District Goal(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below

%] E A

1. Describe how the district will carry out its responsil
Section 1111(d}

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response |s provided below. It may be copied and modi‘ied to address the Consolidated District Plan needs

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submissian or approval of your plar.
If the district does not have any schools identified as comprehensive or targeted, enter

No schools identified under this part
[[count ] of 7500 maximum chiractors used)

in the text area.

ier 57 is committed to ensuring strong student Tearning for all stud . d 4 of
ent porloemante standards,

| progress. W will ensure that students in aggregate and disaggrogated sub groups meet or oxcood Interial and stite

ties to support and improve schools identified as comprehensive or targeted under paragraphs (1) and (2) of section 1111(d).* {Section 1112(h)(3))

Mount Prospect School District 57 doas not have any schiools dentified as needing either compraliensive or targeted Support-ane improvement.In the event that any District 57 school bacomes in need of improvement, the District would
jrake the following steps #s Identified in Schodl Bodsd Policy 610, 1. Stall wolld complote a reviaw and avaluation of the present custoulam. 2. Stall would develop a projection of curtleulum and resource needs 4. Stall would devise a plan
for new or revised instrectiondl program implemaentation. 5. Stall would devise a professionsl development plan for teachiors. Through the schoal-L t Schoaol 1 Manning {SIP) Process, stall would review student achlevement
ata, se1 goats for improvement and develop largeied strategies 1o meot goals. o . _
Re-display of the appeoved response fram the prior year Consalidated District Plan. . . . [ R S - [ - S .
fount Prospect School Districe 57 o schoots jdentified as needing either comprehensive or targeted support anc improvement. In the event that any District school Inneed of ing » the District would
ake the following steps as (dantified in School Board Palicy 6:10. 1, Stall would complete a review and ovaluation of thn presen: curriculum. 2. Stalf would davelop & projection of curriculum and resource neads 4, Staff would devise 3 plan

lor new or revised Instructional program implementation. 5, Stall would devise & professional development plan for teachions. Thiough the school-based Schpol Impeovement Planaing (SIF) Process, stalf would review student achlevement
data, set goals for improvement and develep largeted strategivs 10 Mmeet goals.

2. Does the district serve eligible children in an institution or community day program for neglected or delinquent chikdren o- in an adult correctional institution? * (Section 1112(b)(5))
('t Yes
® No
3. Select the poverty criteria below that will be used to rank schooj attendance centers. A district shall use the same measure(s) of poverty, which measure the number of children aged 5 through 17 in poverty
counted in the most recent census data, with respect to ALL school attendance centers in the LEA.* (Section 1112(b)(4))
Maasures of Poverty from 1113(SHA) and (B}
I¢! School Lunch: the number of children eligible for a free or reduced price lunch under the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act {42 U.S.C. 1751 et seq.),
] TANF: the number of children in families receiving assistance under the State program funded under part A of Title IV of the Sodal Security Act,
‘. Medicaid: the number of children eligible to recelve medical assistance under the Medicaid Program,
£ Direct Certification
4. Describe, in general, the targeted assistance (section 1115) and/or ide programs (; 1114) the district will operate, as well as the goal of those programs. Where appropriate, please explain
d i | services ide such schools for children living in local institutions or community day programs for negjlectec or delinquent children.* {Section 1112(b)(5))
Section 1114 and 1115

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modi<ied to zddress the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plar.,
([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

The Targeted Assistance programs at Fairview and Lions Park Elementary (grades 2-5) operate with the following goals and program steactures, The goal b= to provide high-quality curricufum and instruction at the Tier 11 level for
intervention, in a supportive and effective learning environment Lhat enables the participating children to meot the State’s studont acadamic achicvement standards. The structure includes reading and math support teachers and
pSsistants who provide instroctional leaning opportunities 1o improve student achievement. Fairview ant Lions Park interventior classes invaive literacy instruction such as, Leveled Literacy intervention, Guided Reading, Fluency Groups,
Read Naturally, Rending Mastery, Fundations programs and tacgeted instruction defivered by 8 Reading Specialist, Both schoals 2o provide math intervention instruction which includes pre-teaching, re-taaching concepts along with the
lese of DXL for skills practice. Faisview and Lions Park intecvention classes are scheduled at & minkmum of three (3) days 8 week for 30 minutes each, Each school also offors a betfore schaol literacy program called RISE wihich uses the




24

w

- In schools operating a targeted assistance program, please describe the objective criteria the di:

nstructional matenals praviously listed, All Teachers use research-based best practices and supplemental intervention materials to improve student achievement. Services are both push-n and puli-out models for support. All intervention
eachor both schools ara certilied teachers assisted by instructional assistants. District 57 does not serve children living in tocal institutions or community day prograns for neglected or dalinguent children.

ct Man, [ R — . — [ —
grades 2-5) operate with the following goals and program structures. The goal is to provide high-guatity curdculum and instruction at the Tier IT level for
pritervention, in a supportive and effective learing environment that enables the participating children to meet the State's student academic achievement standards. The structure includes reading and math support teachirs and
assistants who provide instructional fearning opportunities to improve student achievement. Fairview and Lions Park intervention classes nvolve literacy instruction such as, Leveled Literacy Intervention, Guited Reading, Fluency Groups,

fead Naturally, Reading Mastery, Fundations programs and targeted Instruction delivered by a Reading Specioatist, Bath schools also provide malh intervention which includes p hing, re-teaching concepts along with the
use of DAL for skills practice. Fairview and Lions Park intervention classes are scheduled at a minimum of three (3) days-a week for 30 minutes each. Each school also olfers a before school iteracy program called RISE which uses the
instructional materials previoasly listed. All Teachers use résearch-Dased best practices and supplemental intervention o b student . Services are both push-in and pull-out models for suppodt. All intervention

reachers at both schools are certified teachers assisted by instructional assstants. District 57 does not serve children tving in local institutions or community day progiams for negiected or delinguent children,

ct has established to identify the target p i AND how and school leaders will include parents;
ators, parapr and instr support personnel in their identification of the target population.* (Section 1112(b)(9))

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

If the district does not serve any schools identified as targeted assistance, enter Schoolwide Program Only

([count] of 7500 maximum charactars used)

r schoals use the sse the following data sources and rules: Tier 1 identification: NWEA MAP: RTI score tess than or equal to the 30th percentile but greator than the 10th percentile using national numFastbrldqn CBM: Performance less than or

al to the 16th percentile but greater than the 6th percentile using local normsF&P BAS: Below grade level criterionTeacher input using the fallowing scale:1 = Little to minimal assistance in the classroom related to academic skills with
i age to above average (80 percent or higher} assessments2 = Moderate assistance In the classroom related to academic skills with moderately low (70 percent-79 percent) assessments3 = Slgnificant assistance in the classroom
alated te academie skills with consistently low (69 percent or lower) assessments

Re-display of the approved response from the prior year Consoldiated District Plan

ur schools use the l'alluwinn data sources and rules: Tier 11 identification: NWEA MAP: RTT scare fess han ar nqudl to the 30th percentile but gmitur than the 10th wmmlle using natienal normsAIMSwel CBM: Performance less than or
al to the 16th percentiie but greater than the 6th pememlhu usmg local normsFaR BAS: Below prade level eriterionTeacher ingut using the following scaje: 1 = Little to minimal assistance in the classroom related to academic skitis with

verage to abave average (B0 percent or highor) In the classroom refated to academic skills with moderately low {70 percent-?9 porcent) assessments3 = Significant assistance in the dassroom
F.lﬁ.l.‘-""!f‘ to acadamic skifls with consistently lgw (63 parcent or 1‘.’3}'?."}1‘&&!‘-‘,5&'“3[‘.‘# =

Title I Requirement:
To ensure that all children receive a high-quality education, and to close the achievement gap between children meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children wha are not meeting such standards.

*Required Field



25

IDEA Specific Requirements

Instructions

If IDEA ing was sel d on the Coor Funding page, this page is required. If the page is blank and the entity does plan to receive and use IDEA funds, return to the Coordinated Funding page and select IDEA,
save the page, and return to this page.

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.
ISBE Goals:

{¢! Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate eq.ipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to addressing
historic inequitles.

{#} Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and wil be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotionat needs of each and every child
{#} Elevating Educators: Illinais diverse student population wilt have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supportec in and celebrated “or their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their
needs.

District Goal(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area,
Wi Fulstnnding Sturent Performance:

- Ensure all students in the aggregate and in subgroups meet or exceed internal and state studert performance targets annually. Coharent and Rigorous Programs and Services! Sustain the relevance and
igor of student learning. Safe, Carng, Laaming E : Ensure the I of sell and sell 0 skills to achitve <chanl and life success Mighly Qualified Staff: Recruit, hire, train, and retain
qualified personnel in ‘.ﬂ.“.’l’.".-'.".’.\'s‘?..‘!'.".‘_"l-i‘.e and fedesal guldelines =

1, How was the comprehensive needs assessment information used for planning grant activities?* This ion should include the compr ive needs i ified that will be targeted by the activities and programs
funded by IDEA.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submissian or approval of your plan.
[count] of 7500 maximum eharactisrs uset)

2021, to assist in planning for the 2021-22 school year. Based on the needs progra: ata, and student assessment data, the following areas have been identilied as arcas of need; positive behavioral supports,
mElnmmmny Student engagament strategles, inplementing problam-solving through the use ut the Mubti-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS), ana supporting stutents with Autism
Ry

Our needs assessment informal

ur needs assessment information will be obtained from a survey that was receftly distilbuted u\r Northwest Suburban Special Educaticn Olgorlltatlm (NESED), our Spucial Education Cooporative. Thissurvey is distributed in the 'iullnu \

2020, to assist in planning for the 2020-21 school year. Bam on the needs data, and student assessmont data, the following areas have been identified as areas of need: positive behavioral supports,

b was Subwrban Special Educaticn Organization (NESEG), our Special Education Cooperative, Thissurvey is distibuted in the spring ’
progeam
using an Intograted service approach, implementing problam-solving through the use of the Mult Tiered Systems of Support (M75SS), o

logy.in instiuction

2. Summarize the activities and programs to be funded within the grant application.*
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submissian or approval of your plar.
{leount] of 7500 maximum characters used)
e identified areas of need are positive behavioral st supports using an |r|Leqr.'|leﬂ seryice appm-'lcl! rrllp!emenl.ing prub(m‘\Hnlvl 1] mmgrl the use of the Multi-Tiered Systems of Suppoit (MTSS), andlntegratmn of technolcgy in instruction. I
Thiz TOEA grant will pmlae professional development, service provigerss to Integrate service delivery, and propodtionate share 1e support students |4 ool . — =
Res, trict Plan.
he identified areas of rleed are positive behavioral supports, uslng an mtngmmu service approach, implementing problem-solving through the use of the Hulti-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS), andintegration of technology in instruction
he IDEA grant will provide professional development, servica providers to Integrata service delivery, and proportionate share Le support students |1 private schoals. =
3

. Describe any changes in the scope or nature of services from the prior fiscal year.*
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plar,

*Required Field



26

Overview
bt not re ired for the D rtment of Juvenile Justica®***
PrOGRAM: Foster Care Transportation Plan
PurPOSE: To comply with ESSA requirements for educational stability for students in foster care
REQUIRED FOR: All llinojs school districts and state-authorized charter schools
RESQURCES: nl HHS Letter f St i Dilficer Implemen e Fosterir ONNeEioT 1 My A
US Department of Education (USDE) web page for Students in Foster Care
he Foateri NEreasin i B (P
Educatlional Stabllity Requirements {Effective October 7, 2008}
Public Act 099-0781 (effective 8/12/2016)
Finance, Rudaots & Funding Transpartation Programs (soroll to Fester Carg Transportation section)
ESEA of 1965 as Amended, Sectiop 6312(c)
BACKGROUND

Section 6312(5)(B) of ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA requires that the local educational agency (LEA) collaborate with the state or local child welfare agency to develop and implement clear written procedures governing how
transportation to maintain children in foster care in the school of origin when in their best interests will be provided, arranged, and funded for the duration of the time in foster care

DEFINITION AND REFERENCES

First Division vehicles are defined in the Illinois Vehicle Code as motor vehicles designed to carry no more than 10 persons total.

First Division vehicles can be used to transport 10 or fewer persons, including the driver, on regular routes for any and all school-sponsored activities, including curriculum-related trips, Examples of First Division vehicles include cars,
station wagons, mini-vans (10 passengers or less which includes the driver), taxi cabs, medical carrier or medi-car, and Suburbans. The manufacturer sticker (Federal Certification Label) located on the Inside of the drivers side door
will stipulate MPV for Multi-Passenger Vehicle, MPPV (MultlPurpose Passenger Vehicle), or Passenger Car [49 CFR 571.3]

Vehicle Usage:

bhttps: //www.lsbe.net/Documents/school_vehicle quidance.pdf

https://www.lsbe.net/Documents/vehicle use summary.pdf

https: //www.|sbe.net/Documents/ISBE-Visual-Vehicle-Use-Guide.pdf

Transportation Programs:

hetps: ffwww ishe net/Pages/Funding -and- Disb Progrants.asps

REQUIREMENTS

A. The following factors should be i ed when ping the transportation procedures for a student in foster care:
1. Safety

2. Duratian of the need for services

3. The time/length of travel time for the student each day

4. Time of placement change

5. Type of transportation available {yellow school bus, taxi cab, First Division vehicle, etc.)
6. Traffic patterns

7. Flexibillty In school schedule

8. Impact of extracurricular activities on transportation options

9. Maturity and behavioral capacity of student

B. The following low-cost/no-cost i should be idered when
1. Pre-existing transportation route
2. New transportation route
3. Route-to-Route hand-offs
4. District-to-district boundary hand-offs
5. Eligibllity of the student for transportatton through other services such as, but not limited to, Individuals with Disablilties Education Act {IDEA)
6. Alternatives not directly provided by the district/school such as:

Contracted services - taxis, student transport compantes, etc. - see note below

Public transportatlon such as city buses, rails, etc

Carpools- see note below

School/District staff- see note below

the transportation procedures:

[

mang

Options presented by DCFS outside of those provided by the district/school, such as reimbursing the foster parents for transportation costs, or including transport In contracts with licensed child placing agencies or
group homes



27

C. The

NOTE: A school bus driver permit is REQUIRED for these options! IMPORTANT: All drivers tramsporting students (other than parents or legal guardians transporting

their own students) in First Division vehicles MUST p a valid school bus driver permit per Section 6-104(d) of the Vehicle Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXI CAB
DRIVERS.
REMINDER: A i ion school ivity bus (MFSAB) can NEVER be used to transport home-to-schoal or school-to-nome [625 ILCS 5/1-148.3a-5]

i i should be idered when ping the transportation procedures for a student in foster care:

nsWN e

Title IV-E of the Social Securlty Act If the student Is ellgible
Title I of the ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA (except that funds reserved for comparable services for homeless chlldren and youzh may NOT be used for transportation)
IDEA funds, If the student has an Individual Educational Program (IEP) that Includes provisions for speclallzed transportation

State speclal education transportation funds, if the student has an IEP

Local funds



28

Contact Information

SBRER i3 rtment of Juvenite Ju: xS
As part of the foster care transportation plan development process, several stakeholders should be Involved. These may include, but are not limited to:
a. Local educational agency (LEA} point of contact for foster students (LEA-POC)
b. LEA transportation director
c. Chlld welfare agency polint of contact
d. LEA Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) lialson as permitted by 105 ILCS 5/10-20.58, If applicabie
e. Title I director
f. Schaool soclal worker
9. Guidance counselor
h. Special education personnel

Provide cantact information for all p ] d in the of the plan. The LEA-POC and transportation director are required; others are optional and should be included as applicable.
1. Foster Care LEA-POC - required*
Last Name* Flrst Name* Position/Title* Email*
Tyburski Sara ‘ |D|rect0r of Stu({ent Services : | ktybhrski@dﬁ? org
2. LEA Transportation Director - required*
Last Name™ Flrst Name* Pasition/Title* Emall*
iKalz Jason !|assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operation }ijkalz@d57.org

3 Click here to add Information for other personnel Invalved in the plan development.

*Required field



29

est Interest Determination as it relates to School Stability

*NOT

xEed

NOTE; FIELDS BELOW MAY BE PREPOPULATED WITH DATA. REVIEW ANY PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE BOX ABOVE IT, AND SAVE THE PAGE.

1.

N

w

»

. Describe any special con:

Describe the pracess for determining the best interest of the affected child for placement if the child is placed into foster care or changes residences while in foster care. Include the positions of all district personnel involved.*
Be sure to include the factors that should be considered in determining whether remaining in a child's school of origin i in his or her best interest, as it refates to ensuring school stability.

For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modifled to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs

B0 NOT use spechi characters, numbered or bulleted lsts copied from Word, ‘see above’, or nfa as this may defay the submission or approval of your ki,

P riatification from the Child Welfare Agency (T
he student, in collabroration with the CWA. In cotlaboration with the CWA wocker, District 57 regresentatives, including but not limited to the Director of Student Services, the Transportation Coordinator, and the building principal, will stwrn :niurmatlon on

hnamlupﬂatwcss of tho current educational setting and transportalion factors, considering the distance, safely, transpartation Ume, the child's umque neeas, cost, and other relevant options. If there are adaiy Costs
Aransportation 1o maintain the child i the school of origin outside of District 57, Distnict 57 will provide llansponaﬂ-un o the school ol nrtglll 12 the local CWA agrees to resmburse District 57 for the cost of such tansportation; Dlst.u:!. 57 ngmes 1o pay for
hi cost af such transportation; District 57 and the locsl CWA agroe to share lhn cost of such If the BID i5 that the stodent will remain in the school of arigin, District 57 rweseﬂtnllv& will wurk wl'l.lr the CWA worker in armanging
transportation to and from school, Additional factors to consider:oPreferences of the child; oPreferences of the child's mmnl{s} or sducation dectsion maker(s)oThe child's attachment to the schoal, ingl with stafl and peers;

oiacement of the child's slllllng(s). olnfiuence of the schoal climate on the child, including safety; oThe availabliity and quality of the services in the school to meet the chilit’s educational and sm:lu emational needs; oHistory of school transfers and how
they have ' ute would impact the child, based on the child's developmental stage ~

Agsponse approved pr

Upon notification from the Child Weltare i\guncy {CWA] that a student has been pmmd in foster care or chunqed residance white in foster cars and is no lonqur in the same school zone, Dstrict 57 will participate in thee Best Intorest Determination (BID) for
he student, in collaboration with thie CWA, In coltaboration with the CWA worker, District 57 representatives, including but not limited to the Director of Student Seqvices, the Transportation Coordinator, and the building pancipal, will share information on
the appropriateness of the current educational setting and transportation factors, considering the distance, safety, transpoctation time, the child's unlque needs, cost, and other relevant options. If there are addithonal costs incuired in providing
Aransportation to maintain the chilg in the school of origin outsige of District 57, District 57 will provide transportation to the school of urinin of: the local CWA agrens ln reimburse District 57 for the cost of such transportation; District 57 agrees to pay for
the cost of such Lransportation; Distrlet 37 and the lecal CWA agree to share the cost of such transportation. I the BID decision |s that the student will remain in the school of arigin, District 57 represantatives will work with the CWA worker in arranging
Rramsportation to and from school, Adgditional factors to consider :oPreferences of tha child;oPreferances of the child's parent{s) or education cocision maker(s}, oThe child's attachment to the school, including meaningful relationships with stailf and peers;
oPjacement of th child's sibling(s); clnflugnce of the school climate on tho child, incuding safety; oThe availability and quahity of the services in the school to meet the child's educational and soclo-emotional needs; olistory of school transfers and how
1hity have impacted the ehilt; oHow the length of the commute would impact the child, based on the child's developmental stage

Describe any special
See IDEA legislation hereSee Section 504 here

For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.
copied from Word, ‘see above’, or as this may delay the submission or approval of your phit,.

Il L v a free app ate public educatio

um.-nl mlll a disability under Section 504 who Is recelving special education or related aids and services and, if so, the availability ol those required servicits in a school other than the school of orlgin, When making decisions regarding the educational

with i under [DEA and Section 504, the LEA mudt ansure that all required speual educational and related services and supparts are provided in the least rastrictive placement where the child's unigue needs, as desonbed in
i * et

te account for children with disabilities under IDEA and students with disabilities under Section 504.*

e Coy .
Eligible students with disabilities retain their right 1o recaive a3 J'rr.'e appropriate pubilic education In the least restrictive environment. “Wihether the child is a student with  disability under the IDEA who is receiving ipl:niki education and related services or a
tudent with  disability under Section 504 who 15 recelving special education or related aids and services and, If 50, the avallabllity ol those required services in a school athier Uian the schoal of orlging When making decisions regarding the educational
[cement nI studonts with msmum urmer IDEA and Section 504, tha LEA must ensure that all required specnl educational and related services and supports are provided in the least restrictive placement where the child's unique needs, as described in

eration and legal requirements taken into account for children who are English learners.*
For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be capied and madified to address the Foster Care Transpostation Plan needs.
) NOT use special characters, numbered or bulfeted lsts copied from Word, “see above’, or /e as this mdy defay the submission or approwval of your plan,

| patential EL students, and provide all EL including EL In foster care, with a & prog) thit is o iy sourd and proven successful. When 3 best-interest detarmination 1§ made for an EL student in [oster care,
he LEA must ensure that b complies with s obligations under Title VI and U EEOA, -

L appeoved prl dhat 1L
!ll: team will consider whather llie child is &n EL and 15 mmwing Iawmge smrices. -'md if 50, the nvallaullltv of !holl! mqwmﬂ s:-m‘u ina sd‘moi olhtr than ‘the schoal of nr}g{n, consstent with Tithe VI and the EEOA. District 57 must ndmtil\! and assess
Il potential EL studants, and provide all EL stud Incluting EL stud in foster care, with & I-‘mguagu assistance program that is eﬂucati:nall'r sound and proven successful. When a bast-interest determination is made for an EL student in foster care,
the LEA must ensure that it complies with its obligations under Tithe VI and the EEOA.

. Describe the dispute resolution process should there be disagreement among parents, education decision makers, and cther stakeholders regarding the best interest determination.*

Be sure to include the step-by-step process if one would want to initiate a dispute through the resolution. NOTE: include that DCFS has the final say if a resolution cannot be determined.
For your cunvenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and madified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.

tn the event that there isa daiﬂgrmlml about transportation costs, a DCFS/Foster Parent can appeal to the Director of Student Services who will act as a dispnr.e m mmlm shiuld the need arise. The student must remaln in his/her school of origin while
& baing resolved. Whil all relavant agencies should make overy effort Lo make an agreement, e DCFS has the finel determi sation if a resolution cannol be sgeeed upon,

Consofidated District Pan.

a ulannm eht about transportation costs, a DCFSJHmm Parent can n-ppenl to the Director of Student Services who will act as a dl&pul,e mediator, should the need arise. Tha student st remain in his/hes school of origin white
. Wihite all refevant agencies should make every effort to make an agreement, the DCFS hag the final dotermi yation il e @

=Required field

A} that & studdent has baen plo:na lu foster care or changed residence while in foster cars and |s no longer in the same school rone, District 57 will participate in the Best Interest Determination {BlD'.l for

the least restrictive environment. Whether the child is a student with & disability under the IDEA wha is recelving special education and ridoted services or a i

[:e team will consiger whether the child is an EL and is r;:ét_:lv;ug language services, and, I 5o, the availability of those required servizes in a school other than the school of atigin, “consistent with Title VI and the EEOA. District 57 miust hn‘eulll'\r and assess
Al




31

Transportation Plan Development

NOTE: FIELDS BELOW MAY BE PREPOPULATED WITH DAYA. REVIEW ANY PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE BOX ABOVE IT, AND SAVE THE PAGE.

1. Describe the pracess for determining how transportation will be provided to students who qualify, i ing the

w

position of all indivi i in the process.*
Be sure to include the factors that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care.

For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,
D0 WOT use special characters, aumbered or bulieted lists copied from Word, 'see above), or 1/ as'this may dilay the subaission or approval of your plan.

District 57 must ensure that a child in foster care needing transpiortation to the schiool of origin will receive transportation far the duralion of the time the child is in fester care. When a child exits foster care, the LEA should
continue to priortize the child's educational stability, consider each child's best Interest on a case-by case basis, and, when possibile, make every elfort to continue to ensure transportation |s provided through the end of the schoal
e, I needed, when remaining in the school of origln would be in the child's best interest. In the event 5 child in foster care needs transportation to remain in theis schaol of origin when it s in thair best interest, District 57 will
work with the CWA, Upon notification from the Child Welfare Agency {CWA) that a student has been placed in foster care or changed residance while in foster care and is no Ionger In the same school zone, District 57 will
participate jn the Best Interest Dotermination (S10] for the student, n collaboration with the CWALIn collaboration with the CWA worker, District 57 representatives, including but not limited to the Director of Student Services, the
Transportation Coordinator, and the bullting principal, will share information on the appropriateness of the current educational setting and factors, ing the distance, safety, transportation time, the child's
unique neads, cost, and other refevant options. If there are additional costs incurred in providing transpoitation to maintain tha child in the school of orlgin outside of District 57, District 57 will provide transportation to the school
of origin if: the local CWA agraes to reimbuse District 57 for the cost of such transpartation, Distiict 57 agrees 1o pay for the cost of such transportation; District 57 and the local CWA agree to share the cost of such

C tation,If the BID 15 that the student will remain in the school of orlgin, District 57 representatives will work with the TWA worker in arranging transportation Lo and from school. Additional factors to consider: -
Praferances of the child; - Preferences of the ehild's parent(s) of education decision maker(s),- The chilit's attachment to the schaal, ingful s with stafl and peers; - Placement of the child's sibling(s); -
Influence of the school climate on the child, Including safety; - The availability and quality of the services In tha school to meet the child's and soci nati needs; - History of school transfers and how they hiwve
dmpacted the child, - How the length of the commute would impact thie child, based on the child's o following factors should be considered when developing a transportation plan for a student in foster cane: -
Safety; - Duration;- Time of placerent change, - Type of Uansportation - Traffic i ¥ y In school schidule; - Tmpact of extracurricular activitias on transportation options; and- Maturity and behavioral

Eapacity. — ——
ved prioc year Consalidated

Respo ved prior year C = - — . O ;
District 57 must ensure that 4 child in fester care noeding transpartation Lo the sehol of arlgin will receive Sp0! on af e child ig in foster care. When a child exits foster care, the LEA should
frantinue to prioritize the child's educational stability, consider each child's best interest on a case-by-case basis, and, when possible, make evary affort to o ensure 1 isp hrough the end of the school
year, If neatded, when remaining in the school of otigin would be In the child's best interest. In the event & child In loster care nesds transportation to remaln in thelr schiool of origin when it |5 in their best Interest, DIstiet 57 will
work with the CWA. Upon notification from the Child Walfare Agency {CWA) that a student has been placed in foster care or changed residence while in foster care and is no tonger in the same schoof zone, District 57 will
participate in the Best Interest Datermination (BID) for the student, in collaboration with the CWA.In collabosation with the CWA worker, District 57 representatives, including but not limited ta the Director of Student Services, the
Transportation Coordinator, and the bullding principal, will share information on the appropriateness of the current educational setting and factors, considering the distance, safety, transportotion time, the child's
Mnique needs, cost, and other relevant options. If there are adoitional costs Incurred In providing transportation to maintain the child in the school of odgin outside of District 57, District 57 will provide transportation to the school
of origin if: the local CWA agrees to relmburse District 57 for the cost of such transportation; Distiict 57 agrees to pay for the cost of such transportation, District 57 and the local CWA agree to share the cost of such

transportation.if the BID decislon is that the student will remain in the school of origin, District 57 representatives will work with the CWA worker in arranging transpiortation to and from school, Additional lactors to consider:-
Preferences of the child, - Preferences of the child’s parent(s) o education dicision maker(s); - The chitd's attachment to the schoal, d f

il ps with stalf and peers; - Placement of the child's sibling{s); -
Influgnce of the school climate on the child, including safety; - The availabllity and quality of the services in the school to meet the child's educational and socio-emotional needs; - History of school transfers and how they have
smpacted the child; - How the length of the commute would impact the child, based on the child's o following factors should be considered when déveloping a ransportation plan for a student in foster care: -
Safety; - Duration; - Time of placement ehange, - Type of i, - Traffic p 5= in school schisdule; - Tmpact of extracurricular activities on trapsportation options; and- Maturity and behavioral
capaclty. 000000 — — . I — S— — -
Indi which i will be idered when d ing the transportation plan. Check all that apply.*
{#] a Pre-existing transportation route

&
o

. New transportation route

({j ¢ Route-to-route hand-offs

(] d. District-ta-district boundary hand-offs

@) e Other services for which student is eligible, such as IDEA transportation options

[#1 F. Options presented by DCFS worker

L} g- Alternatives not directly provided by the district/school such as taxis, carpools, public transportation, etc.

IMPORTANT: All drivers transporting students (other than parents or legal
Section 6-104(d) of the Vehicle Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXI CAB DRIVERS.
L} h. Other - describe

] L Other - describe
{7) J- Other - descrihe

guardians transporting their own students) in First Division vehicles MUST possess a valid schoal bus driver permit per

Describe how all funding options selected above will be

ed and coordi when ing the transportation plan,*

Be sure to include the funding options that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care.

For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.

L0 NOT use special charactars, numbered or bulleted lists copied fram Word, ‘see above!, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
Ehcse Tunding options will bo and ona by-case basis, - Tithe 1V-E (aithough not all chiidren in fogter care may not be eligible, tibal foster car

nildren may be eligible, and the State CWA Is respansible
has an Individualized Education Man (IEP) that includes provisions

or the non-lederal portion); - Title | {lunﬂs resgrved for compatable services for homeless childien. and youtl may not be used for transportation); - If the student
LlE

i2ed transpoitation, transpoitation must be provided by the school district respansible for the student's Free Appropriote Publlc Education (FAPE),




32

the approved prior year Consolidated Distrct Plan, — - TP —

These fundi options will be considared and detarmingd on a case-by-case » basis. - Title IV-E {although not all children In foster care may nct be eligible, tribal foster care chlldren may be eligible, and the State CWA is responsible
of the non-faderal portion); - Title I (funds reserved for comparable services for homeless children and youlh may not be used for tramsportation); - If the studeat has an Individualized Education Plan (IEP) that Includes provisions

iqr specinlized transportation, transportation must be provided by the school district responsible for the stuident’s Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE).

ed if the district/school and DCFS have difficulty coming to agreement on hew to provide transportation for a particular student in need.*

For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transpartation Plan needs.

00 NOT use spociy characterss, numbered or bulleted fisis copred from Word, ‘see above’, or nfa a5 fins may defay the submission or apgproval of your pan.

[y the event thak there is a di g about lon costs or plan, the student must remain in bis/her school of orign while any disputes are m:wu resnived, If the District and gumuunmcrs are navmg d:ll‘cull\r commg
0 an agreement on where the stutlant is to be enrolled and/or how to provide transportation to a particular student in need, th Fost=r Liaisen shall coo-dinate with DCFS to come to an agreement as soon as possible. If an
greement is not able to be made after 5 school days, then the District Foster Liaison may refer the situation to ISBE for rurther assistance if needed. During this resolution process, the District of School of Origin shall admit the

umml. and provide transportation to and from school. Once an agresment has been decided, a written notice shall be glven to all pa-ties involved describing the student placement and/or transportation plan. While all relevant

4. Describe the dispute resolution process to be u

|rxyearc solldakud_Dlsl l:lPI .

about costs or plan, the student must remain in hlsflmr school of arigin while any drsoutes are berrlu resolved. If the Bistnict and guardlunJ'DCFS aro having dnlﬂcullv COming
0 an -!gnmlm:nl an whore the sl.udenl i to be enrolied and/or how o provide transportation to a particular student in need, the Fostar Ligison shall coo-dinate with DCFS to come Lo an agreement as soon as possitie. Ifan
grecment 15 not-able to be made alter 5 school days, then the Bistrict Foster Lialson may reler the situatlon to I1SBE for Iulllu.'l assigance il needed. During this resolution process, the District of School of Ongin shall admit the
dent and provide transportation to and from schoal. Gnee an agreement Nas been decided, a written notice shall be given to all paties imolved describing the student andfor tation plan. While all relevant
igencies shauld make avery aifort to make an agree

o

. Describe how the district/school will provide or arrange for adequate and appropriate transportation to and from the school ot origin while any disputes are being resolved.*

NOTE: Include that the School OF Origin [SOO] is responsible for the transportation while all disputes are being resolved.

For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transpartation Plan needs.

go NOT use special characters, aumbered or bulleted lists copied from Worg, ‘ses above', or n/a as this may delay the subpussian or approval of your gan.
he Schod

o

Describe how the district/school will ensure that all school personnel are aware of the transportation plan process and zan initiate the process if they aware of a who is eligil for such
services.*

For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transpartation Plan needs.
D0 NOT use special characters, pumbered or bulleted jists copied from Word, ‘see abova, or 0/3 3s this may delay the sulbmission or apgroval of,

FURINELION a3 W pa,
il stalf {certified and nonscertified) will be informed of the foster care plan via amail duting the first week of school, The phm will also b availabie on the staff mtranet, so the process can e initlated as soon as one becomes dware)
I a student efigiie for services. o B - ) B B

approved prior year Consoﬂu.u-.-d Distict PL!n

Span:
[ sul'l’ {certiNed and riun-cv:rl.lfled} will be informed of the loster care plan via amail during the first week of school, The plan will alss e availabie on the staif - ntranel so the prucess can be initiated as soon as one becomes awarel

=Required field



33

Board Approval, Certification, and Assurances

[

By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies that he or she has read, understood and will comply with the assurances listed below, as applicable to the planning requirements of all included programs as applicable,

Provide the date on which the District Board approved the Consolidated District Plan
09/23/2021

Each district plan shall provide assurances that the district will, as applicable based on grant award(s):

-

~N

w

IS

w

o

o o

ensure that migratory children and formerly migratory children who are eligible to receive services under this part are selected to receive such services on the same basis as other childien who are selected to receive
services under this part;

provide services to eligible children attending private elementary schools and secondary schools in accordance with section 1117, and timely and meaningful consultation with private school officials regarding such
services;

participate, if selected, in the National Assessment of Educational Progress in reading and mathematics in grades 4 and 8 carried out under section 303(b)({3) of the National Assessment of Educational Progress
Autharization Act (20 U.5.C. 9622(b)(3));

coordinate and integrate services provided under this part with other educational services at the district or individual school level, such as services for English learners, children with disabilities, migratory children,
American Indian, Alaska Native, and Native Hawaiian children, and homeless children and youths, in order to increase program effectiveness, eliminate duplication, and reduce fragmentation of the instructional
program;

collaborate with the State or lacal child welfare agency to

A. designate a point of contact if the corresponding child welfare agency notlifies the local educational agency, in writing, that the agency has designated an employee to serve as a point of contact for the local
educational agency and

B. by not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of the Every Student Succeeds Act, develop and implement clear written procedures governing how transportation to maintain children in foster care in their school of origin
when in their best interest will be provided, arranged, and funded for the duration of the time in foster caie, which pracedures shall

ensure that children in foster care needing transportation to the school of origin will promptly receive transportation in a cost-effective manner and in accordance with section 475(4)(A) of the Social
Security Act (42 U.S.C. 675(4)(A))

i. ensure that, if there are additional costs incurred in providing transportation to maintain children in foster care in their schools of origin, the local educational agency will provide transportation to the
school of origin if

a. The local child welfare agency agrees to reimburse the local educational agency for the cost of such transportation;
b. the local educational agency agrees to pay for the cost of such transportation; or
¢. the local educational agency and the local child welfare agency agree to share the cost of such transportation; and

ensure that all teachers and paraprofessionals working in a program supported with funds under this part meet applicable State certlfication and licensure requirements, including any requirements for certification
obtained through alternative routes to certification; and

in the case of a local educational agency that chooses to use funds under this part to provide early childhood education services ta low-income children below the age of compulsory school attendance, ensure that such
services comply with the performance standards established under section 641A(2) of the Head Start Act (42 U.S.C. 9836a(a))

each LEA that is included in the eligible entity is complying with Section 1112(e) prior to, and throughout, each school year as of the date of application;

the eligible entity is not in violation of any State law, including State consitututional Jaw, regarding the education of English learners, consistent with sections 3125 and 3126;

10. the eligible entity consulted with teachers, researchers, school administrators, community members, public or private entities, and institutions of higher education, in developing and implementing such plan; and

11. the eligible entity will, if applicable, coordinate activities and share relevant data under the plan with local Head Start and Early Head Start agencies, including migrant and seasonal Head Start agencies, and other early
childhood education providers

12. Teacher English Fluency - each eligible entity receiving a subgrant under section 3114 shall include in its plan a certification that ali teachers in any language instruction educational program for English learners that is,
or will be, funded under this part are fluent in English and any other language used for instruction, including having written and oral communications skills,

13. in the case of a school district serving at least one English learner, and in accordance with Article 14C of the Illinois School Code, assurance is provided that at least 60% of the district's state funds attributable to ELs
will be used for the instructional costs of programs and services authorized under this article

14.in the case of a school district offering Transitional Bilingual Education programs, assurance is provided that the paient advisory committee was afforded the opportunity effectively to express its views in order to ensure
that the EL programs are planned, operated, and evaluated with the involvement of, and in cansultation with, parents of children served by the programs

15. The district further assures that no policy of the LEA prevents, or otherwise denies participation in constitutionally protected prayer in public elementary schools and secondary schools as set forth in the Guidance on
Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools on the U.S. Department of Education's website

vl 2t

Grant Application Certifications and Assurances

{¢} By checking this box, the applicant/award recipient (hereinafter the term applicant includes award recipient as the context requires) hereby certifies and assures the lllinois State Board of Education that:

Instructions

1. The applicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and to receive the proposed award. The filing of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the applicant, and the undersigned representative has been duly

Instructions



34

authorized to file this application for and on behalf of said applicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the applicant i1 connectio with this application and any award in relation thereto

The undersigned representative affirms, under penaities of perjury, that he or she is authorized to execute these Certifications and Assuranzes, and Standard Terms of the Grant on behalf of the applicant. Further, the applicant certifies under
oath that all information in the grant agreement js true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge, information and belief, that grant funds shall be used anly for the purposes described in this agreement, and that the award of this grant
is conditioned upon this certification.

DEFINITIONS
Applicant means an individual, entity or entities for which grant funds may be available and who has made application to the lllinois State Board of Education for an award of such grant funds
Grant means the award of funds, which are to be expended in accordance with the Grant Agreement for a particular project. The terms grant, award, program, and project may be used interchangeably.
Grantee means the person, entity or entities that are to receive or have received grant funds through an award from the Tillnois State Boarc of Education. The terms grantee and award recipient may be used interchangeably.
Project means the activities to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by the applicant. The terms project and program may te used inte-changeably.
The capltalized word Term means the period of time from the project beginning date through the project ending date

Termination means the ending of a grant, whether in whole or in part, at any time prior to the end of the grant Term, as stated in th2 Grant Agreement
LAWS AND REGULATIONS REGARDING FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

The applicant acknowledges and agrees that this grant is subject to the provisions of:

2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative Reqmrements Cost Principles, and Audlt Requirements for Federal Awards

Administrative Rules for GATA, 44 IIl. Admin, Code Part 7000
Ikt £ witamnpissinn/ icarfadmincods/044/044070006ections. htinl

NO BINDING OBLIGATION

The applicant acknowledges and agrees that the selection of its propasal for funding, or approval to fund an application, shall not be deemed ta be a binding obligation of the Illinois State Board of Education until such time as a final Grant
Agreement is entered into between the applicant and the Illinois State Board of Education. Prior to the execution of a final Grant Agreement, the Illinals State Board of Education may withdraw its award of funding to the applicant at any time,
for any reason

~

w

Payment under this grant Is subject to passage of a sufficient appropriation by the Iflinois General Assembly or sufficient appropriation by tte U.S. Congress fo- federal programs. Obligations of the lilinois State Board of Education will cease
immediately without further obligation should the agency fail to receive sufficient state, federal, or ather funds for this program

EN

Funding in the subsequent years beyond the Term of the grant will be contingent upon compliance with federal and state law, regulations, ajministrative rules, terms and conditions of the award, passage of sufficient appropriations for the
program, and satisfactory performance in the preceding grant period. Renewal decislons are at the sole discretion of the Illinois Stat= Board of Educatian, and zhe receipt of an award in a current or previous Term does not cteate any right to
or expectation of renewal in a subsequent Term

PROJECT

5. The project proposed In the application, and as negotiated and finalized by the partles in the Grant Agreement, is hereinafter referred to as the project. In plarning the project there has been, and in establishing and carrying out the project
there will be (to the extent applicable ta the project), participation of persons broadly representative of the cultural and educational resources of the ar2a to be served, including persons representative of the Interests of potential
beneficiaries

@

Applicants may be asked to clarify certain aspects of their proposais/applications or proposed amendments prior to final agreement un the t=rms of the project or amendment.

~

The project will be adminlstered by or under the supervision of the applicant and in accordance with the laws and regulations appliczble to the grant. The appli=ant will be responsible for and obtain all necessary permits, licenses, or consent
forms as may be required to implement the project.

FUNDING

8. All funds provided will be used solely for the purposes stated in the approved proposal/application, as finalized in the Grant Agreement, in azcordance with applicable federal and state statutes, regulatlons, administrative rules, and terms and
conditions of the grant.

w

The applicant may not count tuition and fees collected from students towards meeting matching, cost sharing, or maintenance of effart requirements of a prog-am, pursuant to 34 CFR 76 534
10. The applicant will malntain records for three years following competition of the activities for which the applicant uses the federal or state funding, pursuant to 2 CFR 200 334,

11 If real property or structures are provided or improved with the aid of federal financial assistance, the applicant will comply with applicable statutes, requlations, and the project application In the use, encumbrance, transfer, or sale of such
property or structure. If personal property is so provided, the applicant will comply with applicable statutes, regulations, and the praject application in the use, encumbrance, transfer, disposal, and sale of such

1

~

The applicant will have effective financial management systems which conform to the standards present in 2 CFR 200,302, which Includes, but is not limited to, the ability to report financial data verifylng compliance with program regulations
and maintaining effective internal control over the operations of the approved grant

13 The applicant will conform all activities conducted under the approved grant to the provisions contained within 2 CFR Part 200
1

o

All expenditures claimed in relation to a grant are subject to applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and administrative rules. Expenditures claimed in relation to an award are subject to cost allowability standards, as defined by the
grant program and 2 CFR Part 200, and other applicable federal and state laws, regulatlons, and administrative rules, Failure to adhere to these requirements will lead to disallowed expenditures for which funds must be returned

n

15 Adequacy tier designation under Evidence-Based Funding will be utilized by ISBE at Its descretlon pursuant to applicable law and agecny policy (105 ILCS 5/18-8.15)
INVOLUNTARY TERMINATION

16. The applicant will accept funds in accordance with applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, administrative rules, and terms and conditions of the award, and administer the programs in compiiance with all provisions of such statutes,
regulations, administrative rules, terms and conditions of the award, and amendments thereto

17. Failure of applicant to comply with state and federal statutes, regulations, administrative rules, or the terms and conditions of the avard may result in conditions placed on grantee, inciuding, but not limited to, involuntary termination of a
grant at the discretion of the Illinois State Board of Education, in whole or in part, in accordance with federal and state law and regu ations



35

GENERAL CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

18. The applicant will obey all applicable state and federal laws, regulations, and executlve orders, Including without limlitatlon: those regarding the confidentiality of student records, such as the Family Educationat Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
(20 U.5.C. 1232q) and the Tllinois School Student Records Act (ISSRA) (105 ILCS 10/1 et seq.); those prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or handicap, such as Title IX of the Amendments of 1972
(20 U,S.C. 1681 et seq.) and 34 CFR part 106, the Illinois Human Rights Act {775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), the Individuals with Disabilitles Education Act (20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.5.C. 794)
and 34 CFR part 104, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (29 U.5.C, 621 et seq ), the Age Discrimination Act (42 U.S.C 6101 et seq } and 34 CFR part 110, Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et
seq., 2000¢ et seq.) and 34 CFR part 100, the Public Works Employment Discrimination Act (775 ILCS 10/0.01 et seq.), and the Amerlcans with Disabllities Act of 1990 (42 U,S.C. 12101 et seq.); and the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/1-1

et seq.). Further, no award recipient shall deny access to the program funded under the grant to students who lack documentation of their immigration status or legal presence in the United States (Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202, 102 S.Ct. 2382
(1982))

The applicant certifies it has informed the State Superintendent of Education in writing if any employee of the applicant/ grantee was formerly employed by the Illinois State Board of Education and has received an early retirement incentive
under 40 ILCS 5/14-108.3 or 40 ILCS 5/16-133.3 (Illinols Pension Code). The applicant acknowledges and agrees that If such early retirement incentive was received, the Grant Agreement is not valid unless the official executing the
agreement has made the appropriate filing with the Auditor General prior to execution

20. The applicant shall notify the State Superintendent of Educatlon if the applicant solicits or intends to solicit for employment any of the Illinois State Board of Educations employees during any part of the application process or during the Term
of the Grant Agreement

21. The applicant is not barred from entering into this contract by Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3, 33E-4). Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 prohibit the receipt of a state contract by a contractor who has been
convicted of bid-rigging or bid-rotating

22 If the applicant is an individual, the applicant is not in default on an educational loan as provided in 5 ILCS 385/3
23
2
2!

The applicant certifies it does not pay dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents or subsidize or otherwise reimburse them for payment of their dues or fees to any club which unlawfully discriminates (775 ILCS 25/1)

=

The applicant certifies that it is (a) current as to the filing and payment of any applicable federal, state and/or local taxes; and (b) not definquent in its payment of moneys owed to any federal, state, or local unit of government

Any applicant not subject to Section 10-21.9 of the School Code certifies that a fingerprint-based criminal history records check through the Illinois State Police and a check of the Statewide Sex Offender Database will be performed for all its
empioyees, b) volunteers, and c) all employees of persons or firms holding contracts with the applicant/ grantee, who have direct contact with chlldren receiving services under the grant; and such applicant shall not a) employ individuals, b)
allow individuals to volunteer, or c) enter into a contract with a person or firm wha employs Individuals, who wili have direct contact with children receiving services under the grant who have been convicted of any offense Identified in

subsection (c) of Section 10-21.9 of the School Code {105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(c)) or have been found ta be the perpetrator of sexual or physical abuse of any minor under 18 years of age pursuant to proceedings under Article II of the Juvenile
Court Act of 1987 (705 ILCS 405/2-1 et seq.)

w

2

@

The applicant hereby assures that when purchasing core instructional print materials published after July 19, 2006, the applicant/grantee will ensure that all such purchases are made from publishers who comply with the requirements of 105
1LCS 5/28-21, which instructs the publisher to send (at no additional cost) to the National Instructional Materials Access Center (NIMAC) electronic files containing the contents of the print instructional materials using the National
1Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard (NIMAS), on or before delivery of the print instructlonal materials, This does not preclude a grantee school district from purchasing or obtaining accesslble materials directly from the publisher.

2

~

The applicant certifies that notwithstanding any other provision of the application, propasal, or Grant Agreement, grant funds shall not be used and wlll not be used to provide religious instruction, conduct worship services, or engage in any
form of proselytization

JOINT APPLICATIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE AND/OR FISCAL AGENT

28. Applicants/grantees participating in a joint application hereby certify that they are individually and jointly responsible to the Iilinois State Board of Education and to the administrative and fiscal agent under the grant. An applicant/ grantee
that is a party to the joint application and is a legal entity, or a Regional Office of Education, may serve as the administrative and/or fiscal agent under the grant.

29

The entity acting as the fiscal agent certifies that it is responsible to the applicant/grantee or, in the case of a joint application, to each applicant/grantee that is a party to the application; It is the agent deslgnated and responsible for reports
and for receiving and administering funds; and it will:

a) Obtain fully executed Grant Application Certlfications and Assurances forms from each entity or individual participating in the grant and return the forms to ISBE prior to award of the grant;
b) Maintain separate accounts and ledgers for the project;

c) Provide a proper accounting of all revenue from the Illinois State Board of Education for the project

d) Properly post all expenditures made on behalf of the project;

e) Be responsible for the accountabillty, documentation and cash management of the project, the approval and payment of all expenses, obligations, and contracts and hiring of personnel on behalf of the project In accordance with the Grant
Agreement;

f) Disburse ali funds to joint applicants/grantees based on information (payment schedules) from joint applicants/grantees showing anticipated cash needs in each month of operation (The composite payment schedule submitted to ISBE
should reflect monthly cash needs for the fiscal agent and the joint applicants/grantees );
g) Require joint applicants/grantees to report expenditures to the fiscal agent based on actual expenditures/ obligation data and documentation. Reports submitted to the Iliinais State Board of Education should reflect actual
expenditure/obligations for the fiscal agent and the data obtained from the joint applicants/ grantees on actual expenditures/obligations that occur within project beginning and ending dates;
h) Be accountable for interest income earned on excess cash on hand by ail parties to the grant and return applicable interest earned on advances to the Illinols State Board of Education;
i} Make financial records available to outside auditors and Illinois State Board of Education personnel, as requested by the Illinois State Board of Education;
) Have a recovery process in place with ali joint applicants/grantees for collection of any funds to be returned to the INlinois State Board of Education
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION
30: This certification is required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/1). The Drug-Free Workplace Act, effective January 1, 1992, requlres that no grantee or contractor shall receive a grant or be considered for the purposes of being

awarded a contract for the procurement of any property or services from the state unless that grantee or contractor has certified to the state that the grantee or contractor will provide a drug-free workplace, False certification or violation of

the certlfication may result in sanctions including, but not limited to, suspension of contract or grant payments, termlnation of the contract or grant, and debarment of contracting or grant opportunities with the state of 1llinols for at least
one {1} year but not more than five (5) years.

For the purpose of this certification, applicant, grantee, or contractor means a corporation, partnership, or other entity with twenty-five (25) or more employees at the time of issuing the grant, or a department, dlvision, or other unit thereof,
directly responsible for the specific performance under a contract or grant of $5,000 or more from the state
The applicant certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug-free workplace by:
a) Publishing a statement:
1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohiblted in the grantees or contractors workplace
2) Specifylng the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition
3) Notlfying the employee that, as a condltion of employment on such contract or grant, the



36

A) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
B) Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violatlon occurring in the workplace no tater than five (5) calendar days afte- such conviction
b) Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about;
1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
2) The grantees or contractors policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
4) The penaities that may be imposed upon an employee for drug violations.
c) Provlding a copy of the statement required by subsection (a) to each employee engaged in the performance of the contract or grant and Josting the statement in a prominent place in the workplace
d) Notifylng the contracting or granting agency wlithin ten (10) calendar days after recelving notice under part (B) of paragraph (3) cf subse=tion (a) above from an employee or otherwlse receiving actual natice of such conviction
€) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilltation program by, any errployee who is so convictec, as required by section 5 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.
f) Asslsting employees In selecting a course of action in the event drug counsellng, treatment, and rehabilitation are required and indlcating that a traired referral team is in place.
g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.
3

ot

The applicant represents and warrants that all of the certifications and assurances set forth herein, In the application, all attachments, and tae Grant Agreement are and shall remain true and correct through the Term of the grant. During the
Term of the grant, the award recipient shall provide the Illinois State Board of Education with notice of any change in circumstances affecting the certifications and assurances within ten (10) calendar days of the change. Failure to maintain
all certifications and assurances or provide the required notice will result in the Illinois State Board of Educatlon withholding future project funding untll the award recipient provides documentation evidencing that the award reciplent has
returned to compliance with thls provision, as determined by the Illinois State Board of Education,

Wi ran



37

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion Instructions
Lower Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Orders 12549 and 12689, Debarment and Suspension, 2 CFR part 3485, including Subpart C Responsibilities of Participants Regarding Transactions (atso see federal guidance
at 2 CFR part 180). Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the Illinois State Board of Education

Before

i

[

w

IS

)

~ e

w

a

w

-3

v1 2019

this certification, read instr i below.

CERTIFICATION
By checking this box, the prospective lower tier participant certifies that:

Neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, ar voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency;

It will provide immediate written notice to whom this Certification is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances;

It shall not knowingly enter any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, uniess authorized by the department or
agency with which this transaction originated;

It will include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligi
lower tier covered transactions; and

lity, and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier Covered Transactions," without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for
The certifications hereln are a material representation of fact upon which refiance was placed when this transaction was entered into

Instructions for Certification
By checking the box and saving this page, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certifications set out herein
If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue all available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment,
Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 3 above, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters Into a lower tier covered transaction with a person wha is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue all available remedies, including suspension and/or
debarment.
The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred," “suspended,” “ineligible," "lawer tier covered transaction," "participant,” “person,” "primary covered transaction," "principal,” "proposal,” and "voluntarily excluded,” as used herein, have the
meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549 and Executive Order 12689.You may contact the person to which this Certlfication is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy
of those reguiatjons,
A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that It is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it
knows the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals, Each participant may, but is not required to, check the "GSA Government-Wide System for
Award Management Exclusions” (SAM Exclusions) at:
WWW.Sam.qov.

Nothing contained In the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required herein. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to
exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

Certification Regarding Lobbying

Instructions

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U,S.C. 1352. Any
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of naot less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure

[ By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and bellef, that;

(1) Mo federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on baialf of thix contractor/grantee, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress,
or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal Joan, the entering into any cooperative agreamnt, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement,

(2) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employes of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the contractor/grantee shall complete and submit [SBE 85-37"Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The applicant shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients
shall certify and disclose accordingly.

v12021

GEPA 442 Assurances

i#! By checking this box, the applicant/award recipient (hereinafter the term applicant includes award recipient as the context requires), hereby certifies and assures the Illinois State Board of Education that:

1. The applicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and to receive the proposed award. The filing of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the applicant, and the undersigned representative has been

duly authorized to file this application for and in behalf of said applicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the applicant in connection with this application and any award in relation thereto

DEFINITIONS

"APPLICANT" means an individual, entity or entities for which grant funds may be available and has made application to the Illinois State Board of Education for an award of such grant funds
"LEA" means the lacal educational agency.

Instructions



38

"AWARD RECIPIENT" means the person, entity or entities that are to recelve or have received grant funds through an award from the Illinois State Board of Education. The terms “grantee” and "award recipient” may be used interchangeably,

"GRANT" means the award of funds, which are to be expended in accordance with the Grant Agreement for a particular project, in accorcance w th applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, administrative rules, and terms and conditions of
the award. The terms "grant", "award" and "project” may be used interchangeably.

"PROGRAM" means any applicable program under which federal funds are made avallable to the applicant
“PROJECT" means the activities to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by the applicant
"SECRETARY" means the Secretary of Education.

PROJECT

~

- The LEA will administer each Pragram In accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, program plans, and applications;
The contral of funds provided to the LEA under each Program and title to property acquired with those funds, will be in a public agemcy and that a pubi ¢ agency will administer those funds and property;

The LEA will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will ensure proper disbursement of, and accounting for, federal funds paid tc that agency under each Program, In accordance with 2 CFR 200.302 and 2 CFR 200.303
and the Illinols State Board of Education's State and Federal Grant Administration Pollcy, Fiscal Requirements, and Procedures mancal, malntained on the Illinois State board of Education's Internet website, The LEA’s administration and
expenditure of Pragram funds shall be in accordance with all applicable requirements of the Education Department General £dministrative Regulations {EDGAR), 2 CFR 200, and other applicable federal state statutes, regulations, and
administrative rules.

The LEA will make reports to ISBE and to the Secretary as may reasonably be necessary to enable ISBE and the Secretary to perform thelr duties and meet federal reporting requirements, and the LEA will maintain such records,
Ineluding the records required under 20 U,S.C 1232f, and provide access to those records, as ISBE or the Secretary deem nzcessary to perform their duties;

The LEA wlll provide reasonable opportunities for the participation by teachers, parents, and other Interested agencies, organizations, and individuals in the planning for and operation of each Program;
An application, evaluation, periodic program plan or report relating to each Program will be made readily available to parents and other members of the general public;

In the case of any Program project invalving construction: (A) the project will comply with state requirements for the construction of school faclities; and (B) in developing plans for construction, due consideration will be given to
excellence of architecture and design and to compliance with standards prescribed by the Secretary under 29 U.S.C. 794 in order to ensure thas facilities constructed with the use of federal funds are accessible to and usable by
individuals with disabilities;

The LEA has adopted effective procedures for acquiring and disseminating to teachers and administrators participating in each Program significant information from educational research, demonstrations, and similar projects, and for
adopting, where appropriate, promising educational practices developed through such projects; and

None of the funds expended under any applicable Program will be used to acquire equipment (including computer software) in any i1stance In which sLch acquisition results in a direct financial benefit to any organization representing
the interests of the purchasing entity or its employees or an affiliate of such an organization,

ENE

w

- RN

w

1

o

v12021

Assurances Instructions

GRANT AGREEMENT: The submissions made to the Jilinols State Board of Education by the applicant and the terms and conditions described in each tab of this application shall constitute the grant agreement between the applicant and the Illinois
State Board of Educatlon for the use of the funds described in the Budget Detail tab, This grant agreement shall be deemed to be entered into when the application has been appraved by the Illinois State Board of Education. This grant agreement
constitutes the entlrety of the agreement between the parties and supersedes any other agreement or communication, whether written cr oral, relating to the award of the grant funds. The person submitting this application on behalf of the
applicant certifies and assures the Illinois State Board of Education that he or she has been duly authorized to file this application for anc on betalf of the applicant. is the authorized representative of the applicant in connectlon with this grant
agreement, and that he or she is authorized to execute these Certifications and Assurances, and Standard Terms of the Grant on behalf cf the applicant. Further, the person submitting this application on behalf of the applicant certifies under oath
that all infermation in the grant agreement is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge, information and belief, that grant funes shall e used onlv for the purposes described in this agreement, and that the award of this grant is
conditioned upon this certification. This grant agreement may not be amended or modified except as by receiving approval for an amend ment through the I'VAS application process or otherwise by the approval of the Illinois State Board of
Education. By hitting Submit on the Submit page, this grant agreement shall be deemed to be executed on behalf of the applicant

The authorlzed representative of the applicant who will affix his or her signature below certifies that he or she has read, understood and will corrply with all of the provisions of the following certifications and assurances,

The person approving these Grant Application Certifications and Assurances hereby certifies and assures the Illinois State Board of Education thet the person submiting the final application on behalf of the applicant (and thereby executing the
grant agreement with the Illinois State Board of Education) has the necessary legal authority to do so.

The person approving this application certlfies (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications, and (2) that the statements he-ein are true, complete and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge. He/she also provided the required
assurances and agrees to comply with any resulting terms if an award is accepted, He/she is aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulen: statements or claims mav subject him/her to criminal, civil or administrative penalties, in accordance with
applicable federal and state law, including, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C 101, the federal False Claims Act (31 U.5.C. 3729 et seq), and the Illinois False Claims Act { 740 ILCS 175/). The list of certification and assurances is included below and/or
incorporated into the Uniform Grant Agreement pages contained herein

NOTE: These boxes wlll be automatically filled in as each of the separate certificatlons/assurances are read and completed
<« Assurances for alt covered programs

i Grant Application Certifications and Assurances (State Assurances)
o Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion See the Overview page for instructions
#" Certification Regarding Lobbying

¥ GEPA 442 Assurances
INot calling IWAS Web Servid Signature of School District Superintendent / Agency Administrator
Mary Goul ! Signature of Board-Certified Delegated Authority for the School District Superintendent Agreed to on this Date: 09/13/2021

RCDT when agreed to: 05-016-0570-02



39

Submit

Application was created on:
Assurances were agreed to on:

Consistency Check was run on:

District Data Entry submitted for district review on:

Business Manager

District Administrator submitted to ISBE on:
ISBE Program Admin 1

ISBE Program Admin 2

ISBE Program Admin 3

ISBE Program Admin 4

The application has been submitted for review.

Consistency Check

Lack Application

Unlock Application

6/16/2021
9/13/2021
9/13/2021
9/13/2021

9/13/2021

Instructions



40

Application History(Read Only)

TInstructions

Status Ch
Bubmitied o

— . Suboutted &
Cansistency Chisck

Userld Action Date
MEGORR 09:13-2021 4:11 P
~Hvenderhaor 09-13-2021 12:14 P}
kvonderhaar 09-13-2021 12:14 PM




41

Page Review Status Instructions

@ Expand All
Consolidated District Plan

Consolidated Djstrict Plan
Contact Information
Coordinated Funding

Plan Specifics
Needs Assessment Impact

Stakeholders
Private Schools Participation
Preschool Coordination
Student Achievement
College and Career
Professlonal Development
Safe Learning Environment
t
Title 1 Specific - Part One
Title 1 Specific - Part Two
IDEA Specific Requirements
Fi Tt
Foster Care Plan Contacts
BID - School Stability
Foster Care Transportation Plan

Assurance Pages
Plan Assurances

State Assurances
Debarment
Lobbylng

GEPA 442
AssurancesText
Assurances

OPEN
OPEN

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

Save

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

OPEN

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

OPEN
OPEN

Page Status

Open Page
for editing



42

Selectable Application Print

The ion has been No more updates will be saved for the application.




Unfinished Business Item 1

Mount Prospect School District 57
Office of the Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations

TO: Dr. Mary Gorr, Superintendent

FROM: Jason Kaiz, Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations/CSBO
DATE: September 23, 2021

RE: Fiscal Year 2022 Budget

Policy 4:10 Fiscal and Business Management

BACKGROUND AND RATIONALE:

Annually, the Board of Education is required by Illinois School Code to adopt a budget by the end of the first
quarter of the fiscal year (September 30). The calendar to create the Fiscal Year 2022 budget was presented to
the board in November, 2020. The budget process began in March, 2021 with the approval of the staffing plan.
Over the following four months, the business office worked closely with the central office administrators to
finalize budgets for the different departments. At the July 15, 2021 Board Meeting, the Board reviewed the
assumptions for the FY22 budget. At the August 19, 2021 Board Meeting, the Board reviewed and approved
the tentative budget.

The budget is designed to:
e Meet requirements imposed by the state
e Represent a financial roadmap for the district’s goals and objectives

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The budget includes many assumptions around the total revenue that will be collected in addition to a budget of
expenditures throughout the year. In order to prepare the budget, assumptions are developed in an effort to
create a financial plan to operate within. Based on those assumptions, the fiscal year 2022 budget reflects:

e Total Revenues of $33,309,897
e Total Expenditures of $33,556,143
® A budget deficit with a decrease in fund balance of $246,246

e The operating budget calls for a balanced budget and an increase of $2,737,706

o The Operating Funds D57 utilizes include the following:
Education

Operations & Maintenance

Transportation

IMRF/FICA/Medicare

Working Cash

e Impacts of the budget since the tentative budget was approved include:
o Updating real numbers for staff hired including additions to the staffing plan
o Updating grant expenditure budgets for the fiscal year including ESSER, IDEA, Title I,
Title IT and Title III

(over)



Unfinished Business Item 1

The following documents have been included to assist the Board of Education with understanding the official
budget:

e Fiscal Year 2022 Official Budget PowerPoint Presentation (Exhibit A) — PowerPoint of budget to be
presented as part of the budget hearing.

e Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Cover Document (Exhibit B)

e Fiscal Year 2022 School District Budget Form (Exhibit C) — The budget form that the Illinois State
Board of Education requires of school districts.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Education approve the fiscal year 2022 budget.




Exhibit B

Mount Prospect
School District 57

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT

For Fiscal Year July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2022

September 23, 2021

Prepared By:
Jason Kaiz
Assistant Superintendent for
Finance and Operations



Exhibit B

Mount Prospect
School District 57

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT

For Fiscal Year July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2022

BOARD OF EDUCATION

EILEEN KOWALCZYK, PRESIDENT
KIMBERLY FAY, VICE PRESIDENT
CORRIN BENNETT-KILL
KEVIN BULL
VICKI CHUNG
JENNIVER CIOK
JENNIVER KOBUS

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

DR. MARY GORR
SUPERINTENDENT

JASON KAIZ
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR FINANCE AND OPERATIONS

DR. KRISTEN VONDER HAAR
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR TEACHING AND LEARNING

SARA TYBERSKI
DIRECTOR STUDENT SERVICES

MARK FIJOR
DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY




Structure of the Budget

Exhibit B

The school district’s accounting records, budgets and financial reports are organized and
reported on a fund basis. A fund is established for specific activities and objectives and is
operated in accordance with laws, regulations, restrictions or other designated purposes. Each
Fund is a separate and independent accounting entity with its own assets, liabilities and Fund

balance.

Fund

Education

Educational Fund. This is due most because the Educational Fund covers

transactions that are not specifically covered in another fund. Certain
expenditures that must be charged to this fund include the direct costs of
instruction, health and attendance services, lunch programs, all costs of
administration (even those for buildings and grounds), and related 8 insurance
costs. Certain revenues that must be credited to this fund include educational
tax levies, tuition and textbook rentals.

Operations and Maintenance

All costs of maintaining, improving, or repairing school buildings and property,
renting buildings and property for school purposes, or for the payment of
premiums for insurance on school buildings shall be charged to the Operations
and Maintenance Fund and paid from the tax levied for that purpose.

Debt Service

Bonds are generally issued to finance the construction of buildings, but may
also be issued for other purposes. Taxes are levied to provide cash to retire
these bonds and to pay related interest. To protect the bondholders, these tax
collections must be accounted for in the Debt Service Fund and maintained in
separate bond and interest accounts for each bond issue. If the school board
pledges other revenue to pay principal, interest, or service charges on long-term
debt, a separate set of accounts shall also be established for each additional debt
issue (not applicable to pledged revenue in the Transportation Fund).

Transportation

If a school district pays for transporting pupils for any purpose, a Transportation
Fund must be created. Costs of transportation, including the purchase of
vehicles and insurance on buses, are to be paid from this fund. Moneys received
for transportation purposes from any source must be deposited into this fund,
except for the portion of state reimbursement applicable to other funds (e.g.,
utility costs from the Operations and Maintenance Fund) as provided in Section
29-5 of the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/29-5).

IMRF/Medicare

This fund is created if a separate tax is levied for the school district’s share of
retirement benefits for covered employees or a separate tax is levied for the
purpose of providing resources for the district’s share of Social Security and/or
Medicare only payments for covered employees. If any of these taxes are not
levied, payments for such purposes shall be charged to the fund where the
salaries are charged.

Capital Project

All proceeds of each construction bond issue (other than Fire Prevention and
Safety) shall be placed in the Capital Projects Fund to separately identify these
special funds from operating funds. Such moneys are to be spent for the
purpose specified in the bond indenture and on the ballot.

Working Cash

If a separate tax is levied for working cash purposes or if bonds are sold for this
purpose, this fund shall be created. Cash available in this fund may be loaned to
any fund for which taxes are levied.




Revenue
Fund
10 - Education
20-0&M
30 - Debt Services
40 - Transportation
50/51 - IMRF/FICA
60 - Capital Projects
70 - Working Cash
Totals

Expenditures
Fund
10 - Education
20-0&M
30 — Debt Services
40 —- Transportation
50/51 — IMRF/FICA
60 — Capital Projects
70 — Working Cash

Totals

Notes from FY21

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
REVENUE RECAP BY FUND
FY212020-2021

Exhibit B

FY21 FY21 FY21
Budget Unaudited Actuals Difference (+/-)

$24,611,970 $24,002,965 $609,005
$4,089,074 $4,363,842 -$274,768

$767,663 $759,439 $8,224

$728,738 $460,178 $268,560

$917,998 $580,267 $337,731

S0 S0 50

$365,906 $352,773 $13,133

$31,481,349 $30,519,464 $961,885
EXPENDITURE RECAP BY FUND
FY 21 2020-2021
FY21 FY21 FY21
Budget Unaudited Actuals Difference (+/-)

$23,150,174 $25,773,974 -$2,623,800
$2,418,214 $2,271,895 $146,319

$769,600 $777,326 -$7,726
$1,150,700 $667,414 $483,286

$707,166 $876,254 -$169,088
$4,000,000 $4,200,646 -$200,646

S0 $0 $0

$32,195,854 $34,567,509 -$2,371,655

e All figures above are unaudited.
e Summer payroll in the summer of 2020 was incorrectly assigned to FY21. Auditors are
adjusting appropriately. This accounts for approximately $1.1M of the overage of the
Education Fund above (total overage $2,623,800).
e Transportation was impacted both on the revenue and expenditure side of the budget with
a reduction of bus routes during remote learning last year.



Exhibit B

Budget Assumptions
The following summary is intended to provide information about the FY22 Final Budget and the assumptions on

which it is based:

Revenue Assumptions by Source

Summary: Overall operating revenues in the FY22 Final =~ Revenue Assumptions by Source
Budget stands at $33,309,897. In comparison to the

FY21 budget, this is an increase of $1,828,548. The
increase can primarily be attributed to an increase in the
amount levied. In other local revenue, during FY21, the
district saw a decline of revenue in Kids’ Corner tuition
and transportation fees due to the pandemic. Both of
these items should be back to levels of years prior to the

pandemic with school in session.

e Local Source e State Source - Federal Source

Figure 1

Federal Revenue:

There is an anticipation of Federal revenue increasing in FY22 with the inclusion of ESSER IlI
funds. The remainder of Federal revenue sources remain relatively flat.

The remainder of federal revenue mostly comes from our different grants that have a slight increase
for FY22.

Federal revenue comprises 6% of total revenues.

State Revenue:

Evidence Based Funding (EBF) includes the majority of state revenues. The anticipated payment
for FY22 stays relatively flat at $2M.

State revenues comprises 6.3% of total revenues.

Local Revenue:

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) that corresponds to the fiscal year 2022 tax receipts is 1.4
percent. In addition, Cook County will extend on the district’s behalf for its Debt Services
Fund. For the District’s two bonds, there will be obligations of $757,496.

Cook County charges districts with prior year(s) tax refunds/objections/adjustments and will reflect
these reductions. The tax collection rate is budgeted at approximately 98.5 percent.

Corporate Personal Property Replacement Taxes (CPPRT) is a state imposed tax on a district’s
local corporations, partnerships, and other business entities to replace taxes lost by local
governments and has a direct correlation to the strength of the local economy. In FY 20, due to
COVID-19, there was significant revenue lost. In FY 21, the District saw an increase in
revenue. At this point, the estimate for FY 22 is increased to $512,000. $12,000 will be budgeted
in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, while the remaining $500,000 will be budgeted in the
Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Fund.

Interest earnings for fiscal year 2021 were budgeted at $150,000. With rates continuing to be low,
the interest will be budgeted again at $150,000 for the upcoming year.



Exhibit B

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
REVENUE SUMMARY
FY222021-2022

OFFICIAL UNADUDITED TENTATIVE
FY 21 FY21 FY22
SOURCE DESCRIPTION BUDGET REVENUES BUDGET
11XX  Property Taxes $26.439.599 $25.882.219 $27.121.812
1230  CPPR Taxes $ 356,000 $ 644.806 $ 512,000
13XX  Tuition $ 6,000 $- $ 6,000
1411  Transportation Fees $ 200,100 $ (5.814) $ 281,000
1510  Interest Earnings $ 173,500 $ 130.520 $ 170,500
1611  Food Service Fees $ 45,100 $ 8,958 $ 200
1720  Activity Fees $ 151,200 $ 40,686 $ 95,100
1811 Instructional Fees $ 257,000 $257.534 $ 256.000
1920  Donations $ 100 $- $ 100
1950  Refund of PY Expenditures $ 30,000 $ 32,899 $ 30,000
1960  TIF Revenue $ 18,000 $21915 $ 21,000
1993  Kids' Comer & Circle of Friends Fees $ 700,000 $ 151,681 $ 675,000
1999  Other Local Revenues $ 93,100 $ 48,282 $ 50,100
Local Subtotal $ 28,469,699 $27.213,686 $ 29,218,812
3001  Evidence-Based Funding Formula $ 1,999,305 $ 1,999,305 $ 2,000,000
31XX  Special Education $ 50.000 $7.529 $ 25,000
3305  Bilingual Education $ 15,000 $- $ 15,000
3360 Food Service $ 500 $ 388 $ 400
35XX  Transportation $ 63,500 $31,626 $ 43,500
3780  Library Grant $1.600 $3.352 $ 1,978
State Subtotal $ 2,129,905 $ 2,042,200 $ 2,085,878
42XX  Lunch/Milk Programs $24.,100 $ 1,209 $ 900
4300 Title I $ 102,303 $215.113 $ 114.496
46XX  Special Education $ 578.606 $ 777.921 $601.874
48XX  Stimulus Programs $- $- $ 1,155,081
49XX  Medicaid Matching $ 120,000 $ 77,125 $ 70,000
4932  TitleII $40,236 $ 53,350 $ 43,540
4909  Title Il $ 16,500 $ - $19.316
4999  Other Federal Revenue $- $ 138.860 $-
Federal Subtotal $ 881,745 $ 1,263,578 $ 2,005,207
TOTALS $ 31,481,349 $ 30,519,464 $ 33.309.897




Exhibit B

Expenditure Assumptions by Function and Object

Expenditures by Object
Summary: Total expenses in the FY22 budget now stand at @ Suvis
$33,556,143. These estimated expenses account for salaries ® Employes Bonctia
and benefits per the two union contracts. In addition, the > ms::m
balance now includes estimated grant expenditures for all © Capioal Oulley
grants including ESSER II1.

¥ Other Objects
@ Noo-Capltalized Equipment
& Termination Benefits

Salary/Benefits:
Salary and benefit costs make up a majority of the operating

expenses and account for 71% of the total. Base salary
increases of 2.3% for the bargained certified teaching staff
(MPEA) are based on the contractual agreement. Salaries for
bargained educational support staff (MPESPA) are 2.5% and
most administrators received a 3% increase. The FY22 budget Figure 2

is based on the staffing allocation recently approved by the Board

of Education in August and includes additional teaching assistant positions (17) to support concurrent learning.

The District’s cost for its various insurance programs for fiscal year 2022 are assumed based on the following
comparison to fiscal year 2021 budgets:

e  Medical insurance — 0.9% increase for PPO plan and 5.9% decrease for its HMO plans

e Dental insurance — 4.1% decrease for PPO plan and no change for its HMO plan

e Life insurance — no change

e  Workers’ compensation insurance — 24% decrease

e  Property and liability insurance — 10% increase

Operations/Maintenance:

Overall, the O&M Fund budget is estimated to increase by approximately 1%. Expenditures to cover service
agreements include, but are not limited to, landscaping, snowplowing, HVAC (heating, ventilation, and air
conditioning), architectural services, and sewer/water services. Additional expenditures in the O&M Fund include,
but are not be limited to, summer projects such as refinishing all district wood gym floors, parking lot preventative
maintenance, tree trimming, and life safety reviews. Supply expenditures include, but are not limited to, electricity,
natural gas, and custodial supplies.

Capital Qutlay:
The District has implemented a facility plan intended to be a comprehensive, interactive planning process to be

annually updated to assist administration in future planning of facilities, budgeting, and educational services. The
cost of construction projects to the Capital Projects Fund is estimated to be $3.0 million.

Transportation:
As aresult of the contract bid won by First Student, transportation costs will rise 3% to $819,384 for the second year

of the three-year contract.



FUNCTION

1000
1100
1200
1500
1600
1800
2110
2130
2140
2150
2190
2210
2220
2230
2310
2320
2330
236X
2410
2510
2520
2530
2540
2550
2560
2570
2620
2630
2640
2660
3000

4120
S5XXX
6900

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
EXPENDITURE FUNCTION SUMMARY
FY222021-2022

DESCRIPTION

Mentoring Stipend

Regular Programs

Special Education Programs
Interscholastic Programs

Summer School Programs

Bilingual Programs

Social Worker

Health Services

Psychological Services

Speech & Audiology Services

Other Support Services - Pupils
Improvement of Instruction Services
Educational Media Services
Assessment and Testing

Board of Education Services
Executive Administration Services
Special Area Administrative Services
Insurances

Office of Principal Services

Direction of Business Support Services
Fiscal Services

Construction Services

O&M of Plant Services

Pupil Transportation Services

Food Services

Internal Services

Research and Development
Information Services (Public Relations)
Staff Services (Human Resources)
Data Processing Services (Technology)

Child Care Services
Payments for Special Education
Programs

Debt Services
Accrual Adj for Expenditures
TOTALS

Exhibit B

OFFICIAL UNAUDITED TENTATIVE
FY21 FY21 FY22

BUDGET EXPENDITURES BUDGET
$ 122,724 $ 48,553 $21,548
$11,336.771 $13.264.362 $ 12,475,065
$3.613,514 $ 3.986.551 $4.,440.659
$ 136,003 $ 49,445 $ 145,127
$ 17.000 $32.477 $ 16,500
$272.477 $299.380 $ 333,795
$ 429,725 $ 494,954 $ 448.825
$370.734 $ 434,987 $460.638
$225.657 $ 270,940 $247.454
$ 681,223 $ 797,429 $ 717,007
$177.559 $ 75,832 $ 181,748
$ 556,899 $ 446,461 $571.207
$ 353,087 $392416 $ 433,248
$ 45,000 $ 41,363 $ 45.000
$ 187,150 $ 104,237 $ 187.450
§ 390.293 $ 388.437 $393.419
$209.632 $ 368.265 $237.437
$179,252 $ 188,908 $ 201,000
$1.712,754 $ 1,862,974 $1,710,797
$ 291,941 $ 309,739 $ 309,868
$331.837 $ 333.246 $318.917
$ 4.000,000 $ 4,200,564 $ 3,000,000
$2.524,303 $ 2,405,507 $2.500,556
$ 1.150,700 $ 667414 $ 757.800
$ 146,000 $167.741 $ 170.650
$41.600 $ 32,580 $47,100
$ 25,000 $ 9,250 $ 5,000
$ 35,000 $ 38,545 $ 35,000
$ 180.450 $ 189,937 $217.125
$983.814 $1.102,060 $ 1,359,020
$ 356,655 $ 389,848 $ 334,239
$341.500 $ 395,736 $443.344
$ 769.600 $777.326 $ 789.600
$- $45 $-
$ 32,195,854 $ 34,567,509 $ 33,556,143




OJECT
100
200

300 Purchased Services

400  Supplies & Materials

500 Capital Outlay

600  Other Objects

700  Non-Capitalized Equipment

800 Termination Benefits
TOTALS

OJECT DESCRIPTION

Revenue TOTALS

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
EXPENDITURE OBJECT SUMMARY
FY222021-2022

DESCRIPTION
Salaries
Employee Benefits

Expenditure TOTALS

Surplus/Deficit

Summary:
Given all the assumptions for revenues and expenditures, the FY22 Final Budget reflects $33.3M in revenues and

$33.5M in expenditures resulting in a $246,246 deficit. The FY22 Final Budget is a snap shot in time based on the
assumptions listed in this report. Given the current global pandemic and changing market conditions, we realize that
the year-end report may differ more than most years when compared to the adopted budget, as actual expenditures
and revenues are sure to shift. The administration will continue to monitor the effects of the global pandemic on
current financial year as well as years to come.

Exhibit B

OFFICIAL UNAUDITED TENTATIVE
FY21 FY21 FY22
BUDGET EXPENDITURES BUDGET
$ 17,530,725 $19.321.075 $ 18.976.642
$ 4,540,423 $ 5,643,791 $ 4,964,330
$ 3,075,387 $2.838.723 $2,851,185
$ 1,407,519 $ 969,762 $ 1.785,942
$ 4,042,100 $4.207.312 $ 3,055,100
$1.121.950 $ 1.174.503 $ 1.244.194
$ 477,100 $ 411,893 $ 678,100
$ 650 $ 450 $ 650
$ 32,195,854 $ 34,567,509 $ 33,556,143
OVERALL SUMMARY
FY 22 2021-2022
OFFICIAL UNAUDITED TENTATIVE
FY21 Fy21 FY22
BUDGET EXPENDITURES BUDGET
$31,516,349 $30,657,266 $33,309,897
$32,195,854 $34,567,500 $33,556,143
$679,505 | -$3,910,234 $246,246 |




Sc
lo

hool District
int Agreement

ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division

Exhibit C

SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
July1, 2021 -June 30,2022

Bafanced budget, no deficit reduction plan
is required.

Date of Amended Budget:

(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: Mount Prospect School District 57
District RCDT No: 05-016-070-02

If your FY21 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY22 budget is balanced please state the measures you took to have your

budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Budget

State of Hllinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning

WHEREAS the Baard of Education of

County

of

Mount Prospect School District 57 , County of

Cook

of

July 1,2021 and ending

June 30, 2022

Mount Prospect School District 57

Cook . Stateof Minois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as tosuch budget on the

23rd  dayof September , 20 21 =

notice of said hearing was given ot least thirty doys prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of soid district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby Is fixed and declared to be

beginning

July 1,2021 and ending June 30,2022

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from eachbe
and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET

The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this

day of

, 20 by a roll call vote of Yeas, and

Nays, to wit:

** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 Illinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

*% Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code {35 ILCS 200/18-50).
(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,

whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR):

Please type the member signatures before submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF copies.

ISBE SD50-36/1A50-39 SB2 05/21
Mount Prospect School District 57

05-016-070-02

Page 1

Budget 9.10.21.xIsx




Page 2 BUDGET SUMMARY Page 2
A B C D E F G H | J K
1 Begin entering data on EstRev 5-10 and EstExp 11-17 tabs. (10) {20) {30) {40) (50) (60) (70) (80) {90}
Acct# Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE July 1,2021 * {without Student
3 |Activity Funds}) 3,499,850 2,606,716 1,504,726 687,838 115,115 4] 3,025,893 [¢] [¢]
4 |RECEIPTS/REVENUES (without Student Activity Funds)
5 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 22,040,594 4,344,034 758,917 758,194 942,170 0 374,903 0 0
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT 2000
6 |TO ANOTHER DISTRICT 0 0 0 0
7 | STATE SOURCES - 3000 2,042,378 0 0 43,500 0 0 1] [’} 4]
8 |FEDERAL SOURCES — = 4000 2,005,207 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 1] 0
9 Total Direct Recnipts/Revenves * 26,088,179 4,344,034 758,917 802‘&694 942,170 0 374,903 0 0
10 Receipts/Revenues for "On Behalf' Payments 2 3998
11 Total Receipts/Revenues 26,088,179 4,344,034 758,917 801,694 942,170 0 374,903 0 0
12 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES {without Student Activity Funds)
13 |INSTRUCTION i 1000 16,272,815 442,961 0
14 |SUPPORT SERVICES ) ] 2000 8,738,120 2,359,825 757.800 417,439 3,000,000 0 0
15 | COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 299,200 0 0 35,039 0
16 | PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS 4000 431,344 12,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 |DEBTSERVICES i 5000 0 o 789,600 0 0 0 0
18 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0
19 Total MMMMMS 25,741,479 2371825 789,600 757,800 895.439 3,000,000 [¢] 0
20 Disbursements/Expenditures for "On Behalf' Payments i 4180 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0
21 Tatal Disbursem ents/Expenditures 25,741,479 2,371,825 789,600 757.800 895,439 3,000,000 0 s
Excess of Direct Receipts/Revenues Over {Under) Direct
22 I_‘mmmmm 346,700 1,972,209 {30,683) 43,894 46,731 {3,000,000) 374,903 0 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000},
25 | PERMANENT TRANSFER FROM VARIOUS FUNDS
26 Abolishment the Working Cash Fund - 710
27 Abatement of the Working Cash Fund 16 7210
28 | Transfer of Working Cash Fund Interest 7120
29 Transfer Among Funds 7130
30 | Transfer of Interest 7140
31 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund to O&M Fund 7150 0
32 Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safety Tax & Interest 3 proceeds to O&M Fund 7160 0
Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond and Int 2a Proceeds to Debt 7170
33 Service Fund 0
34 |SALE OF BONDS (7200)
35 Principal on Bonds Sold N 7210
36 Premium on Bonds Sold 7220
37 | Acerued Intersst on Bonds Sold 7230
38 Sale or Compensation for Fixed Assets H Ly
39 Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases 7400 0
40 Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Interest on Capital Leases 7500 0
41 Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 7600 0
42 Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 7700 0
43 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 7800 3,000,000
44 ISBE Loan Proceeds 7900
45 Other Sources Not Classified Elsewhere 7990
46 | touwl other Sourges of Funds® 0 0 0 0 0 3,000,000 0 0 0

IUsers/jkaiz/Desklop/Budgel 9.10 21 xIsx

oMs/21




Page 3 BUDGET SUMMARY Page 3
A B c D E F G H | J K
1 Begin entering data on EstRev 5-10 and EstExp 11-17 tabs. (10) (20) (30} (40} {50) (60) (70) {80) (90)
Acct# Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
7 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000)

49 | TRANSFER TO VARIOUS OTHER FUNDS (8100)
50 Abolishment or Abatement of the Wiarking Cash Fund 16 8110 (1]
51 Transfer of Waorking Cash Fund Interest H120 0
52 Transfer Amang Funds 8130
53 Transfer of Interest 5 B140
54 | Transfer from Capital Projects Fund to OBM Fund - 8150
55 Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safely Tax & Interest 3 proceeds to O&M Fund 9160

Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond 3a and Int po
56 Proceeds to Debt Service Fund
57 Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Capital Leases B410
58 Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Principal on Capital Leases 8420
59 Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Principal on Capital Leases —;433. . B 1 T
60 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Prindpal on Capital Leases 84_45 i T
61 Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases 8510 |
62 Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases “8520 i —
63 Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases 8530
64 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Interest on Capital Leases 8540
65 Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 8610
66 Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 8620
67 Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds _ESSO- B =
68 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 8640
69 Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 8710
70 Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 1] 8720- ] -
71 Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds “8730‘ ) -
72 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 8740
73 Tases Transferred to Pay for Capital Projects 8810 _1!500_000 1,500,000
74 Grants/Reimbursements Pledged ta Pay for Capital Projects R420
75 Other Revenues Pledged to Pay for Capital Projects BA30
76 Fund Balance Transfers Pledgod to Pay for Caplial Projects 8840
77 Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on ISBE Loans 8910
78 Other Uses Not Classified Elsewhere 8990
79 Total Other Uses of Funds > 1,500,000 1,500,000 Q 0 1] 4] a o a
80 Total Other Sources/Uses of Fund {1,500,000) {1.500,000) 0 0 1] 3,000,000 a 0
81 |ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE June 30, 2022 {Without Student Activity Funds) 2,346,550 3078925 1,474,043 731,732 161,846
82

Student Activity ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE July 1,2021 Fund 11

83
84 | RECEIPTS/REVENUES (For Student Activity Funds)
85 [ Total Stodant AL = AT e te (el Sk lm.] a |
86 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (For Studel
87 ﬁ , o) Stusdant Activity Direc ' I o
Excess of Direct Receipts/Revenues Over {Under) Direct
88 Disbursements/Expenditures o
89 |Stisfent Activity ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE lune 30, 2022 51887 - ===
90
Total ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE July 1, 2021 (All Sources
91 |Including Student Activity Funds) 3,551,747 2,606,716 1,504,726 687,838 115,115 0 3,025,893 0 0
92 |RECEIPTS/REVENUES (All Sources with Student Activity Funds)
93 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 22,040,594 4,344,034 758,917 758,194 942,170 0 374,903 0 o]
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT 2000
94 |TD ANOTHER DISTRICT 0 1] 0 1]
95 |STATE SOURCES. 3000 2,042,378 ] 0 43,500 o 0 0 0 0
96 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 2,005,207 a 1] 0 o 0 0 ] o
97 Total Direct Reesipta/Revenues * 26,088,179 4,344,034 758917 801,694 942,170 Q 374,903 0 Q
a8 Receipts/Revenues for "On Behalf' Payments i 3998 (1] ] [1] o [1] 1] ] a
99 Total Recelpts/Revenies 26,088,179 4,344,034 758917 801,684 943,170 0 374,903 0 0

IUsersijkaiz/Deskiop/Budget 9 10 21 x1sx

9/15/21




Page 4 BUDGET SUMMARY Page 4
A B C D E F G H | J K L
1 Begin i ,ﬁam on EstRev 5-10 and EstExp 11-17 tabs. {10) (20) (30) (40) (50) (60) (70} (80) (90)
Acct # Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
100 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (All Sources with Student Activity Funds)
101 |INSTRUCTION 1000 16,272,815 | 442,951 | 0
102 | SUPPORT SERVICES. 2000 8,738,120 2,359,825 757,800 417,439 3,000.000 0 0
103 | COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 293,200 o 0 35,039 0 |
104 |pay 5 YO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS 4000 431344 12,000 0 o 0 [ 0 [
105 |DEBTSERVICES 5000 0 0 789.600 0 0 | 0 0
106 | PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 o 0 [ 0 o 0
107 Total Direct Disbursem ants/Expenditures 2 25741479 2,371,825 785,600 757,800 885,439 3,000,000 0 0
108 Disbursements/Expenditures for "On Behalf* Payments 1 4180 0 0 0 [} a 0 o q
109 Total Dishursements/Expenditures 25,741479 2I3?1.825 789,600 757,800 895439 3,000,000 ] 0
Excess of Direct Receipts/Revonues Over (LUinder] Direct

110 Disbursements/Expenditures 345,700 1,872,209 {30,683} 43,894 46,731 {3,000,000) 374,903 1] 0
111 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
112 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS {7000). }
1131__sotal other Sources ot funcs * E 2 2 : & 2000090 2 d -
114 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS {8000}
116 Total Other Uses of Funds - 1,500,000 1,500,000 0 a 1] 1] o] 0 ]
117 Total Other Sources/Uses of Fund (1,500,000) (1,500,000} 1] Q 3,000,000 [} o o

118 |Funds) 2,398,447 3,078,925 731,732 0
119
120 SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES Without Student Activity Funds {by Major Object}
121 {10) (20) (30) {40} {50) (60) (70) (80} (90}

Description Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention & Total By Object

# Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety

122 Security
123 | Object Name
124 salaries 100 18,025,569 951,073 0 o 0 a 18,976,642
125| Employee Benefits 200 3,844,299 124,592 0 895,439 [ 0 [1] 4,964,330
126 | Purchased Services 300 1,440,725 653,160 [+] 757,300 0 1] o 2,851, 185
127| Supplies & Materials 400 1,202,442 583,000 500 ] 1] 1] 1,785,942
128(  capital Outlay 500 5,100 50,000 o 3,000,000 0 0 3,095,100
129| Other Objects GO0 454,594 0 789,600 0 0 1] 0 o 1,244,194
130| Non-Capitalized Equipment 700 668,100 10,000 0 [1] 1] 4] 678,100
131| Termination Benefits #00 B850 "] [¢] 0 650
132]  votal Expenditures 25741479 2371825 789,600 757,800 895439 3,000,000 [ 0 33,556,143

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE June 30, 2022 [All Sources With student Activity

JJsers/jkaiz/Desklop/Budgel 8.10 21 xlsx

91521



Page 5 SUMMARY OF CASH TRANSACTIONS Page 5
A B c D E F G H | J K
1 (10) (20) (30) (a0) {50) (60) (70) (80) (90)
Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Acct # Educational Opt-arations N Debt Service Transportation Retirement/pSo:ial Capital Projects Working Cash Tort FiteLErCueRtion'®
2 Maintenance o Security Safety
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND July 1,2021 7 {(without Student Activity
3 [Funds) 3,499,850 2,606,716 1,504,726 687,838 115,115 0 3,025,893 0 0
4 Total Direct Receipts & Other Sources 26,088,179 4,344,034 | 758,917 801,694 942,170 3,000,000 374,903 0 0
5 | OTHER RECEIPTS - -
6 Interfund Loans Payable (Loans from Other Funds} 411
7 Interfund Loans Receivable {Repayment of Loans) 141 | — = e
8 Naotes and Warrants Payable 433
9 Other Current Assets 199
10 Total Other Receipts Q 0 0 0 o] [¢] 0 [¢] 0
11 Total Direct Receipts, Other Sources, & Other Receipts | 26088179 | 4344034 | 758,917 801,694 942,170 3,000,000 374,903 0 0
12 Total Amount Available 29,588,029 6,950,750 2,263,643 1,489,532 1,057,285 3,000,000 3,400,796 o] 0
13 Total Direct Dishursements & Other Uses 27,241,479 3,871,825 789,600 757,800 895,439 3,000,000 0 0 0
14 | OTHER DISBURSEMENTS - ==
15 Interfund Loans Receivable {Loans to Other Funds) 0 R I 141_ | . 1 |
16 Interfund Loans Payable (Repayment of Loans) 411
17 __Notes and Warrants Payable o . . | 433 _ - R ]
18 Other Current Liabilities 499
19 Total Other Disbursements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [s} 0
20 Total Direct Disbursements, Other Uses, & Other Disbursements 27,241,479 3871825 789,600 757,800 895,439 3,000,000 0 0 0
ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND June 30,2022 7 (Without Student Activity Funds)
21 2,345,550 3078925 1,474,043 731,732 161,846 0 3,400,796

29
30
31
32
33

34
35

36

37

Activity Funds BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND July 1,20217

B - 51,897

Total Direct Receipts & Other Sources 8 0
Total Amount Available 51,897

? [¢]

Activity funds ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND Jjune 30,2022’

Total BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND July 1, 2021 7 (With Student

51,897

3,551,747 2,606,716 1,504,726 687,838 115,115 0 3,025,893

Activity Funds) 0 0
To!aI_Direct Receipts &_Other Sources B_ il i _ 26,_088_,'179 4_'344.'934 758.?_17 R 801._691 | — 9_42_1_7& ____3,_000’,0_00_ I 374,903 Q 0
Total Other Receipts 4] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
Total Direct Receipts, Other Sources, & Other Receipts 26,088,179 4,344,034 758,917 801,694 942,170 3,000,000 374,903 0 0
Total Amount Available 29,639,926 6,950,750 2,263,643 1,489,532 1,057,285 3,000,000 3,400,796 0 0
Total Direct Disbursements & Other Uses - 27,241,479 | 3,871,825 | 789,600 757,800 895,439 3,000,000 0 0 0
Total Other Disbursements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Disbursements, Other Uses, & Other Disbursements 27,241,479 3,871,825 789,600 757,800 895,439 3,000,000 0 [0] 0

Total ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND June 30, 2022 7 {With Student Activity Funds) 2,398,447 3,078,925 1,474,043 731,732 161,846 o 3.400,796 0 0




Page 6 ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES Page 6
A B Cc D E F G H | J K
1 (10) (20) (30) {40) (50) {60) (70) (80) {90)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
3 RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES (1000)
4 | AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED BY LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY 1100
5 Designated Purposes Levies 't 111011201 20,582,407 3,793,934 746,917 462,194 300,833 344,903
6 Leasing Purposes Levy 2 1130
7 Special Education Purposes Levy 1140 264,787
8 FICA and Medicare Only Levies 1150 625,837
9 Area Vocational Construction Purposes Levy 1160
10 | Summer School Purposes Levy 1170
1 Other Tax Levies (Describe & Itemize) 1190
12 Total Ad Valorem Taxes Levied by District 20,847,194 3,793,934 746,917 462,194 926,670 344,903 Q
13 | PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 1200
14 | _Mobile Home Privilege Tax 1210
15 | Payments from Local Housing Authority 1220
16 | Corporate Personal Property Replacement Taxes'® 1230 500,000 12,000
17 | Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes (Describe & Itemize) 1290
18 Total Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 500,000 0 0 12,000 0 0
19 |TUMON 1300
20 Regular Tuition from Pupils or Parents {In State) 1311
21 | _Regutar Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1312
22 | Regular Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1313
23 Regular Tuition from Other Sources {Out of State) 1314
24 Summer School Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1321 6,000
25 | summer School Tuition from Qther Districts (In State) 1322
26 | Summer School Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1323
27 | Summer School Tuition from Other Sources {Out of State) 1324
28 CTE Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1331
29 | CTE Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1332
30 CTE Tuition from Other Sources (In State} 1333
31 | CTETuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1334
32 | Special Education Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State} 1341
33 | _Special Education Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1342
34 Special Education Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1343
35 | Special Education Tuition from Other Sources {Out of State) 1344
36 | __ Adult Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1351
37 Adult Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1352
38 | Adult Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1353
39 | Adult Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1354
40 Total Tuition 6,000
41 | TRANSPORTATION FEES 1400
42 Regular Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1411 281,000
43 Regular Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State} 1412
44 Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources {In State) 1413
45 Regular Transportation Fees from Co-curricular Activities {in State) 1415
46 Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources {Out of State} 1416
47 Summer School Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents {In State) 1421
48 Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1422
49 Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources {In State) 1423
50 Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State)} 1424
51 CTE Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1431
52 CTE Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1432
53 CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State} 1433
54 CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1434
55 Spedal Education Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State} 1441
56 Spedal Education Transportation Fees from Other Districts {In State) 1442
57 Spedial Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources {In State) 1443
58 Spedal Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources {Out of State) 1444
59 Adult Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1451

/Usersfjkaiz/Deskiop/Budget 8,10 21.xIsx

9/15/21




Page 7 ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES Page 7
A B 9] D E F G H | J K
1 (10) {20) (30} {40} {50) (60) {70) (80) {90)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
60 Adult Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1452
61 Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1453
62 Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources {Out of State) 1454
63 Total Transportation Fees 281,000
64 |EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 1500
65 Interest on Investments ] 1510 60,000 50,000 12,000 15,000 3,500 30,000
66 Gain or Loss on Sale of Investments I 1520
67 Total Earnings on Investments 60,000 50,000 12,000 15,000 3.500 30,000 (]
68 | FOOD SERVICE 1600
69 Sales to Pupils - Lunch 1611 200
70 Sales to Pupils - Breakfast 1612
71 Sales to Pupils - A la Carte 1613
72 Sales to Pupils - Other {Describe & Itemize) 1614
73 Sales to Adults 1620
74 Other Food Service (Describe & Itemize) 1690
75 Total Food Service 200
76 | DISTRICT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY INCOME 1700
77 Admissions - Athletic 1711
78 Admissions - Other 1719
79 Fees 1720 95,100
80 Baok Store Sales 1730
81 Other District/School Activity Revenue {Describe & Itemize) 1790
B2 | Student Activity Fund Revenues 1799
83 Total District/School Activity Income {without Student Activity Fuads 1799) 95,100 0
84 Total District/School Activity Income (with Student Activity Funds 1799} 95,100
85 | TEXTBOOK INCOME 1800
86 Rentals - Regular Textbooks 1811 256,000
87 Rentals - Summer School Textbooks 1812
88 Rentals - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks 1813
89 Rentals - Other {Describe) 1819
a0 Sales - Regular Textbooks 1821
91 Sales - Summer School Textbooks 1822
92 Sales - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks 1823
a3 Sales - Other (Describe & Itemize) 1829
94 Other (Describe & Itemize) 1890
95 Total Textbooks 256,000
06 |OTHER REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 1900
97 Rentals 1910
98 Contributions and Donations from Private Sources 1920 100
99 Impact Fees from Municipal or County Governments 1930
100| Services Provided Other Districts 1940
101 Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures 1950 30,000
102 Payments of Surplus Moneys from TIF Districts 1960 21,000
103| Drivers' Education Fees 1970
104 | Proceeds from Vendors' Contracts 1980 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
105| School Facility Occupation Tax Proceeds 1983
106| Payment from Other Districts 1991
107| sale of Vocational Projects 1992
108| Other Local Fees (Describe & Itemize) 1993 675,000
109| Other Local Revenues (Describe & Itemize) 1999 50,000 100
110 Total Other Revenue from Local Sources 776,100 100 o 0 0 0 0
111 Total Receipts/Revenues from Lol Sources (without Student Activity Funds 1799) 1000 22,040,594 4,384,034 758,917 758,194 942,170 374903 0
112 Total Receipts/Revenues From Local Sources (with Student Activity Funds 1799) 22,040,594
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE
113 | DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT {2000)

MUsersfjkaiz/Desklop/Budgel 8.10.21.xIsx

915/21




Page 8 ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES Page 8
A B C D E F G H | J K
1 (10) {20) (30) (40) {50) {60) (70} {80) (90)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
114 | Flow-Through Revenue from State Sources 2100
115| Flow-Through Revenue from Federal Sources 2200
116| Other Flow-Through Revenue {Describe & Itemize) 2300
Total Flow-Through Receipts/Revenues From One
117 District to Another District 2000 0 0 0 0
1418 | RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES (3000)
119 | UNRESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID (3001-3099)
120| Evidence Based Funding Formula (Section 18-8.15) 3001 2,000,000
121| Reorganization Incentives (Accounts 3005-3021) 3005
122 Fast Growth District Grants 3030
123| Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid From State Sources (Describe & Itemize) 3099
124 Total Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid 2,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
125 | RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID (3100-3900)
126 | SPECIAL EDUCATION
127 | Spedal Education - Private Facility Tuition 3100 25,000
128| Spedal Education - Funding for Children Requiring Sp Ed Services 3105
129| Sspedal Education - Personnel 3110
130| Special Education - Orphanage - Individual 3120
131| Special Education - Orphanage - Summer Individual 3130
132| Spedial Education - Summer School 3145
133| Special Education - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3199
134 Total Special Education 25,000 0 o
135 | CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE)
136| CTE -Technical Education - Tech Prep 3200
4137 | CTE-Secondary Program Improvement (CTEI) 3220
138| CTE-WECEP 3225
139| CTE - Agriculture Education 3235
14Q| CTE - Instructor Practicum 3240
141 CTE - Student Organizations 3270
142 CTE - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3299
143 Total Career and Technical Education 0 Q 0
144 | BILINGUAL EDUCATION
145| Bilingual Education - Downstate - TP| and TBE J 3305 15,000
146 Bilingual Education - Downstate - Transitional Bilingual Education ] 3310
147 Total Bilingual Education 15,000 o
148 state Free Lunch & Breakfast 3360 400
149| School Breakfast Initiative 3365
150| Driver Education 3370
151 Adult Education (from ICCB) 3410
152| Adult Education - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3499
153 | TRANSPORTATION
154 Transportation - Regular and Vocational 3500 3,500
155| Transportation - Special Education 3510 40,000
156| Transportation - Other {Describe & Itemize) 3599
157 Total Transportation 0 0 43,500 0
158 Learning Improvement - Change Grants 3610
159 Scientific Literacy 3660
160| Truant Alternative/Optional Education 3695
161| Early Childhood - Block Grant 3705
162| Chimgo General Education Block Grant 3766
163| Chicago Educational Services Block Grant 3767
164 School Safety & Educational Improvement Block Grant 3775
165]| Technology - Technology for Success 3780 1,978
166| State Charter Schoals 3815

IUsersfjkaiz/DesktopBudgel 9.10 21 xIsx

9/16/21




Page 9 ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES Page 9
A B 9] D E F G H | J K
1 {10) {20) (30) (40) (50) {60) (70) (80) {90)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
167 | Extended Learning Opportunities - Summer Bridges 3825
168| infrastructure improvements - Planning/Construction 3920
4169| School Infrastructure - Maintenance Projects 3925
170 Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources {Describe & Itemize) 3999
171 Total Restricted Gronts-n-Ald 42,378 0 43,500 0 0
172 Total Receipts/Revenues from State Sources I 3000 2,042,378 0 43,500 0 0
173 | RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES {4000)
174 UNRESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID RECEIVED DIRECTLY FROM FEDERAL GOVT. {4001-4009)
175| Federal Impact Aid 4001
Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from the Federal Govt. (Describe & 4009
176|  iemize)
177 Total Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Fed Govt 0 0 0 0 0
| RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID RECEIVED DIRECTLY FROM FEDERAL GOVT {8045-
178 [a090)
179| Head start 4045
180| Construction {Impact Aid) 4050
181 MAGNET 4060
Other Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Federal Govt. {Describe| 4090
182 & ltemize)
183 Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Federal Govt. 0 0 0 0 0
184 | THRU THE STATE (4100-4999)
185|TMEYV
186| Title V - Flexibility and Accountability 4100
187 | TitleV -SEA Projects 4105
188 Title V - Rural Education Initiative (REI} 4107
189| Title V - Other {Desuibe & Itemize) 4199
190 Total Title v 0 0 0 0
191 | FOOD SERVICE
192 Breakfast Start-Up Expansion 4200
193| National School Lunch Program 4210 100
194 | Spedal Milk Program 4215 800
195| School Breakfast Program 4220
196| Summer Food Service Admin/Program 4225
197| child and Adult Care Food Program 4226
198 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 4240
199| Food Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4299
200 Total Food Service S00 0
201|mmEl
202| Title | - Low Income 4300 114,496
203| Title | - Low Income - Neglected, Private 4305
204 | Title | - Migrant Education 4340
205]| Title | - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4399
206 Total Title | 114,496 Q 0 0
207 |TME N
208]| Title Iv - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grant 4400
209| Title IV - 21st Century 4421
210]| Title IV - Other {Describe & Itemize) 4499
211 Total Title IV 0 0 0 0
212 | FEDERAL - SPECIAL EDUCATION
213| Federal Special Education - Preschool Flow-Through 4600 19,158
214 | Federal Special Education - Preschool Discretionary 4605
215| Federal Special Education - IDEA Flow Through 4620 580,716
216| Federal Special Education - IDEA Roorn & Board 4625 2,000
217 Federal Special Education - IDEA Discretionary 4630

[Users{jkaiz/Desktop/Budgel 9,10.21.xIsx

9/15/21




Page 10 ESTIMATED RECEIPTS/REVENUES Page 10
A B c D E F G H | J K
1 {10) (20) (30) {40} (50) (60) (70) (80) {90)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 Security
218 Federal Special Education - IDEA - Other (Describe & Itemize)} 4699
219 Total Federal Spedial Education 601,874 0 0 0
220 | CTE- PERKINS
221| CTE -PerkinsTitle IIiE Tech Prep 1 4770
222| CTE - Other {Describe & Itemize) l 4799
223 Total CTE - Perkins 0 0 0
224| Federal - Adult Education 4810
225| ARRA -General State Aid - Education Stabilization 4850
226| ARRA -Title | - Low Income 4851
227 | ARRA -Title | - Neglected, Private 4852
228| ARRA -Title | - Delinquent, Private 4853
229| ARRA -Title | - School Improvement (Part A) 4854
230| ARRA -Title | - School Improvement {Section 1003g) 4855
231| ARRA - IDEA - Part B - Preschool 4856
232| ARRA - IDEA - Part B - Flow-Through 4857
233| ARRA -Title IID - Technology - Formula 4860
234 | ARRA -Title IID - Technology - Competitive 4861
235| ARRA - McKinney - Vento Homeless Education 4862
236| ARRA - Child Nutrition Equipment Assistance 4863
237 Impact Aid Formula Grants 4864
238| Impact Aid Competitive Grants 4865
239| «ualified Zone Academy Bond Tax Credits 4866
240| Qualified School Construction Bond Credits 4867
241 Build America Bond Tax Credits 4868
242 | Build America Bond Interest Reimbursement 4869
243| ARRA -General State Aid - Other Government Services Stabilization 4870
244 | Other ARRA Funds - II 4871
245] Other ARRA Funds - III 4872
246 | Other ARRA Funds - IV 4873
247| Other ARRA Funds -V 4874
248| ARRA -Early Childhood 4875
249| Other ARRA Funds - VII 4876
25Q| Other ARRA Funds - VIII 4877
251| Other ARRA Funds - IX 4878
252| Other ARRA Funds - X 4879
253 Other ARRA Funds - Ed Job Fund Program 4880
254 Total Stimulus Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
255| Race tothe Top Program 4901
256| Race to the Top - Preschaol Expansion Grant 4902
257 Title Il - Instruction for English Learners & immigrant Students 4905
258 Title 1l - English Language Acquistion 4909 19,316
259| McKinney Education for Homeless Children 4920
260 Title i - Eisenhower - Professional Development Formula 4930
261| Title Il - Teacher Quality 4932 43,540
262| Federal Charter 5chools 4960
263| State Assessment Grants 4981
264 | Grant for State Assessments and Related Activities 4982
265| Medicaid Matching Funds - Administrative Outreach 4991 10,000
266| Medicaid Matching Funds - Fee-For-Service Program 4992 60,000
Other Restricted Grants Received from Federal Government through State {Describe &
267| itemize) 4988 1,155,081
268 Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Federal Govt. Thru the State 2,005,207 o 0 0 a 0
269 TOTAL RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES | 2000 2,005,207 0 0 0 0 0 0
270 TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES {without Student Activity Funds 1799) 26,088,179 4,344,034 758.917 801,694 942,170 374,803 0
271 TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES (with Student Activity Funds 1799) 26,088,179

{Users{jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10 21.xIsx

9/15/21




Page 11 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 11
A B 9] D E F G H | J K
1 (100) (200) (300) (400) {500} {600) (700} (800) (900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services SuPphe,s & Capital OQutlay Other Objects Non-Capitalized L ) Total

2 Materials quipment Benefits

3 10 - EDUCATIONAL FUND (ED)

4 | NSTRUCTION (ED) 1000

5 Regular Programs 1100 8,838,984 2,026,668 96415 339,574 100 0 332,000 650 11,634,391
6 Tuition Payment to Charter Schools 1115 8]
7 Pre-K Programs 1125 4]
8 Special Education Programs {Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200 3,321,530 710,515 82,500 30,000 5,000 4,149,545
] Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225 0
10 Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 0
11 Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275 0
12 Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300 0
13 CTE Programs 1400 Q
14 Interstholastic Programs 1500 119,647 6,180 10,300 9,000 145,127
15 Summer School Programs 1600 16,500 16.500
16 Gifted Programs 1650 0
17 Driver's Education Programs 1700 0
18 Bilingual Programs 1800 262,330 54,922 7,000 3,000 327,252
19 Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900 0 0 0 [s] o] Q ] 0 0
20 Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910 0
21 Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911 o]
22 Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912 Q
23 Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913 0
24 Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914 Q
25 Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915 [s]
26 Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916 0
27 CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917 0
28 Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918 0
29 Summer School Programs Private Tuition 1919 0
30 Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920 0
31 Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921 Q
32 Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922 0
33 Student Activity Fund Expenditures 1999 Q
34 Total Instruction™ [Without Student Activity Funds 1999) 1o00 12,558,991 2,798,285 196,215 381,574 100 0 337,000 650 16,272,815
35 Total Instruction14 (With Student Activity Funds 1999) 1000 12,558,991 2,798,285 196,215 381,574 100 0 337,000 650 16,272,815
36 SUPPORT SERVICES (ED) 2000

37 Support Services - Pupil 2100

38 Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 347,146 95,645 500 500 443,791
39 Guidance Services 2120 0
40 Health Services 2130 354,486 65,338 3,100 4,300 250 500 427,974
41 Psychological Services 2140 198,331 45,247 500 500 244,578
42 Speech Pathology & Audiclagy Services 2150 565,472 142,135 700 500 708,807
43 Other Support Services - Pupils {Describe & Itemize) 2190 157,048 12,000 1,200 10,000 180,248
44 Total Support Services - Pupil 2100 1,622,483 360,365 6,000 15,800 0 250 500 0 2,005,398
45 Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200

46 Impravement of Instruction Services 2210 420,089 63,909 60,400 5,000 2,000 551,398
47 Educational Media Services 2220 361,316 44,088 5,000 9,500 419,904
48 Assessment & Testing 2230 45,000 45,000
49 Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 781,405 107,997 110,400 14,500 0 2,000 0 0 1,016,302
50 Support Services - General Administration 2300

51 Board of Education Services 2310 167,600 5,850 14,000 187,450
52 Executive Administration Services 2320 312,241 48,320 10,600 1,500 3,000 375,661
53 Special Area Administration Services 2330 176,296 36,276 13,060 3,000 228,632
54 Tort Immunity Services 223;;;, 201,000 201,000
55 Total Suppart Services - General Administration 2300 488,537 84,596 392,260 10.350 0 17,000 0 0 992,743
56 Support Services - Schoo! Administration 2400

57 Office of the Principal Services 2410 1.401,232 229,466 5,050 12,300 2.250 1,650,298
58 Other Suppart Services - School Administration {Describe & itemize} 2490 Q
59 Total Support Services - Schoal Administration 2400 1,401,232 229,466 5,050 12,300 Q 2,250 0 0 1.‘:‘!50&I
60 Support Services - Business 2500
61 Direction of Business Support Services | 2510 243,200 | 47,774 | 2,260 | 100 | 1,000 | | 294,334
62 Fiscal Services | 2520 176,223 | 49,684 | 76,500 | 3,000 | 250 | 100 | 305,757

{Users/)kaiz/Desklop/Budget 9.10.21 xIsx

916121



Page 12 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 12
A B [9] D E F G H | J K
1 {100) (200) (300) (400) {500) (600) (700) (800) (900)
L e S0 Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services Supplle.s N Capital Qutlay Other Objects Non-Cf-:pltallzed Termma.tlon Total
2 Materials Equipment Benefits
63 Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540 Q
64 Pupil Transportation Services 2550 4]
65 Food Services 2560 165,550 100 5,000 170,650
66 Internal Services 2570 39,600 7,500 47,100
67 Total Support Services - Business 2500 419,423 97,458 283,910 10,700 5,000 1.250 100 0 817,841
68 Support Services - Central 2600
69 Direction of Central Support Services 2610 0
70 Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620 5,000 5,000
71 tnformation Services 2630 35,000 35.000
72 Staff Services 2640 101,834 65,057 31,000 5,000 500 203,391
73 Data Processing Services 2660 455,478 119,061 369,890 737,218 330,500 2,012,147
74 Total Support Services - Central 2600 557,312 184,118 440,890 742,218 [} 500 330,500 Q 2,255,538
75 Other Support Services {Describe & itemize) 2900 0
76 Total Support Services 2000 5,270,392 1,064,000 1,238,510 805,868 5,000 23.250 331,100 9] 8,738,120
77 | COMMUNITY SERVICES (ED) 3000 196,186 82,014 6,000 15,000 299,200
78 | PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (ED) 4000
79 Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units {In-State) 4100
80 Payments for Regular Programs 4110 0
81 Payments for Special Education Programs 4120 431,344 431,344
82 Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130 o]
83 Payments for CTE Programs 4140 o]
84 Payments for Community College Programs 4170 0
85 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units {Describe & itemize) 4190 Q
86 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units {InState) 4100 Q 431,344 431,344
87 Payments for Regular Programs - Tuition 4210 0]
88 Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition 4220 0
89 Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Tuition 4230 0
90 Payments for CTE Programs - Tuition 4240 0
91 Payments for Community College Programs - Tuition 4270 Q
92 Payments for Other Programs - Tuition 4280 4]
a3 Other Payments ta In-State Govt Units {Describe & itemize) 4290 Q0
94 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units - Tuition {In State) 4200 0 0
95 Payments for Regular Programs - Transfers 4310 Q
96 Payments for Special Education Programs - Transfers 4320 0
97 Payments for Adutt/Continuing Ed Programs - Transfers 4330 0
98 Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers 4340 0
99 Payments for Community College Program - Transfers 4370 0
100 Payments for Other Programs - Transfers 4380 0
101 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Transfers {Describe & itemize) 4390 0
102 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State) 4300 | 0 0 Q
103 Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State} 4400
104 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 0 431,344 431,344
105| DEBTSERVICE (ED) 5000
106 Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
107 Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
108 Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 [s]
109 Corporate Personal Property Repl Tax Anticipated Notes 5130 0
110 State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140 Q
111 Other Interest on Short-Term Debt {Describe & Itemize) 5150 0
112 Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100 0 o
113 Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 0
114 Total Debt Service 5000 0 0
115| PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (ED} 6000 0
116 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (without Student Activity Funds (1999) 18,025,569 3,944,299 1,440,725 1,202,442 5,100 454,594 668,100 650 25,741,479
117 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity Funds {1999) 18,025,569 3,944,299 1,440,725 1,202,442 5,100 454,594 668,100 650 25741479
Excess {Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (Without Student
118 Activity Funds 1999) 346,700
Excess {Deficiency) of ipts/R Over Disbur /i ditures (With Student
119 Activity Funds 1989) 346,700

[Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budgel 9.10.21.xIsx

9/15/21




Page 13 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 13
A B C ] E F G H | J K
1 {100} (200) (300) (400) (500} {600) (700) (B00) (900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services Supplie.s & Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-r. pitalized 1€ . Total
2 Materials Equipment Benefits

12120 - OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND (O&M)
122| SUPPORT SERVICES {O&M} 2000 =
123 Support Services - Pupil 2100
124 Other Support Services - Pupils {Describe & iternize) 2190 Q
125 Support Services - 2500
126 Direction of Business Support Services 2510 0
127 Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530 0
128 Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540 951,073 124,592 641,160 583,000 50,000 10,000 2,359,825
129 Pupil Transportation Services 2550 0
130 Food Services 2560 0
131 Total Support Services - Business 2500 951,073 124,592 641,160 583,000 50,000 0 10,000 0 2,359,825
132 Other Support Services (Describe & itemize) 2900 0
133 Total Support Services 2000 951,073 124,592 641,160 583,000 50,000 0 10,000 0 2,359,825
134 | COMMUNITY SERVICES (O&M) 3000 0
135| PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (O&M) 4000
136 Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State} 4100
137 Payments for Regular Programs 4110 0
138 Payments for Special Education Programs 4120 12,000 12,000
139 Payments for CTE Program 4140 0
140 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units (Describe & Itemize) 4190 1]
141 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (InState) 4100 12,000 0 12,000
142 Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) . 4400 Q
143 Tatal Payments to Other Dist & Govt Unit 4000 12,000 0 12,000
144| DEBT SERVICE (O&M). 5000
145 Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
146 Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 Q
147 Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 0
148 Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipated Notes 5130 0
149 State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140 0
150 Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & itemize) 5150 0
151 Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100 0 ]
152 Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 Q
153 Total Debt Service 5000 [i] ]
154| PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (O&M) 6000 0
155 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 951,073 124,592 653,160 583,000 50,000 4] 10,000 0 2,371,825
156 Excess {Deficiency) of Receipts/R Over Disbur [Expenditures 1,872,209
107
15830 - DEBT SERVICE FUND [DS)
159| PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (DS} 4000
160| Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100
161 Payments for Regular Programs 4110 Q
162 P for Special Education Programs 4120 0
163 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units (Describe & itemize) 4190 [s]
164 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units {In-State} 4000 0 o]
165| DEBTSERVICE(DS) 5000
166 Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
167 Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
168 Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 o]
169 Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130 0
170 State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140 0
171 Other Interest on Short-Term Debt {Describe & itemize) 5150 0
172 Total Debt Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt 5100 0 0
173 Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 289,600 289,600

Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 13 (Lease/Purchase 5300
174 Principal Retired) 500,000 500.000
175 Debt Service Other (Describe & itemize) 5400 0
176 Total Debt Service 5000 0 789,600 789,600
177| PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (DS) 6000 0

{Users/jkaiz/Desklop/Budget 8.10.21.xIsx

9/15/21




Page 14 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 14
A B C D E F G H | J K
1 {100) {200) (300) (400) {500} {600) (700} {800) {900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services SuPphe,s & Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-C'apntallzed Termma.hon Total
2 Materials Equipment Benefits

178 Total Direct Diskursements/Expenditures 0 788,600 789,600
179 Excess [Defidency) of R /R Over {30,683}
15U
181 |40 - TRANSPORTATION FUND (TR)
182| SUPPORT SERVICES (TR) | 2000
183| Support Services - Pupils 2100
184 Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) | 2190 0
185| SupportServices - Business
186 Pupil Transportation Services 2550 757,300 500 757,800
187 Other Support Services (Describe & ftemize) 2900 0
188 Total Support Services 2000 0 0 757,300 500 0 0 757,800
189| COMMUNITY SERVICES (TR} 3000 [¢]
490( PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (TR} 4000
191 Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100
192 Payments foe Regular Program 4110 0
193 Payments for Spedal Education Programs 4120 0
194 Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130 Q
185 Payments for CTE Programs 4140 Q
196 Payments for Community College Programs 4170 [}
197 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units {Describe & itemnize) 4190 o]
198 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 [¢] Q 0

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units {Out-of-State) (Describe &

5 4400

199 ftemize) 0
200 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 0 [1] 0
201| DEBTSERVICE (TR) 5000
202 Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
203 Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
204 Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 ]
205 Corporate Persanal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130 0
206 State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140 Q
207 Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe and ftemize) 5150 0
208 Total Debt Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt 5100 0 0
209 Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 0

Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt ’® {Lease/Purchase 5300
210 Principal Retired) .
211 Debt Service - Other {Describe and emize) 5400 (o]
212 Total Dobt Service 5000 0 0
213| PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (TR) 6000 0
214 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures o] 1] 757,300 500 0 0 757,800
215 Excess {Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures 43,894
£10
21750 - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOC SEC FUND (MIR/SS)
218 INSTRUCTION (MR/SS) 1000
219 Regular Program 1100 145,304 145,304
220 Pre-K Programs 1125 0
221 Special Education Programs {Functions 1200-1220) 1200 291,114 291,114
222 Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225 Q
223 Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 0
224 Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275 0
225 Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300 0
226 CTE Programs 1400 0
227 Interscholastic Programs 1500 Q
228 Summer School Programs 1600 0
229 Gifted Programs 1650 Q
230 Driver's Education Programs 1700 0
231 Bilingual Programs 1800 6,543 6,543
232 Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900 0
233 Total Instruction 1000 442,961 442,961
234| SUPPORT SERVICES {MR/SS) 2000
235 Support Services - Pupil 2100

/Usersljkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

9/15/21




Page 15 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 15

A B (= D E F G o i J K
1 (100) (200) (300) {400) (500} (600) (700) (800} {900}
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only banct# salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services Supphe.s & Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-c.apltahzed Termlna?lon Total
2 Materials Equipment Benefits

236 Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 5,034 5,034
237 Guidance Services 2120 0
238 Health Services 2130 32,664 32,664
239 Psychalogical Services 2140 2.876 2,876
240 Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150 8,200 8,200
241 Other Support Services - Pupils {Describe & Itemize) 2190 1,500 1,500
242 Tatal Support Services - Pupil 2100 50,274 50,274
243 Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200

244 Improvement of Instruction Services 2210 19,809 19,809
245 Educational Media Services 2220 13,344 13,344
246 Assessment & Testing 2230 0
247 Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 337153 33,493
248 Support Services - General Administration 2300

249 Board of Education Services 2310 0
250 Executive Administration Services 2320 17,758 17,758
251 Special Area Administrative Services 2330 8,805 8,805
252 Claims Paid from Self Insurance Fund 2361 [s]
253

254

255

256 Risk Management and Claims Services Payments 2365 0
257

258

259

260

261 Total Support Services - General Administration 2300 26,563 26,563
262 Support Services - School Administration 2400

263 Office of the Principal Services 2410 60,499 60,499
264 Other Support Services - School Administration (Describe & itemize) 2450 0
265 Total Support Services - School Administration 2400 60,499 60,499
266 Support Services - Business 2500

267 Direction of Business Support Services 2510 15,534 15,534
268 Fiscal Services 2520 13,160 13,160
269 Fadilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530 0
270 Operation & Maintenance of Plant Service 2540 140,731 140,731
271 Pupil Transportation Services 2550 0
272 Food Services 2560 1]
273 Internal Services 2570 0
274 Total Support Services - Business 2500 169,425 169,425
275 Support Services - Central 2600

276 Direction of Central Support Services 2610 0
277 Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620 0
278 Information Services 2630 0
279 staff Services 2640 13,734 13.734
280 Data Processing Services 2660 63,791 63,791
281 Total Support Services - Central 2600 774525 17,525
282 Other Support Services (Describe & itemize) 2900 0
283 Total Support Services 2000 | 417,439 417,439
284 | COMMUNITY SERVICES (MR/SS) | 3000 35,039 35,039
285| PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS {MR/SS) 4000

286 Payments for Regular Programs 4110 | 0
287 Payments for Special Education Programs 4120 0
288 Payments for CTE Programs 4140 0
289 Tatal Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 0 0
290| DEBT SERVICE {MR/SS) 5000

291 Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

292 Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
293 Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 0
294 Carporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130 Q
295 State Aid Antidipation Certificates 5140 Q
296 Other (Describe & itemize) 5150 0

lUsers/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx 9/15/21



Page 16 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 16

A B c D E F G H | J K
1 {100} (200} (300) (400) (500) (600) {700) (800} {900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Onl Suppli Non-Capitalized Terminati
P v Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services iy |e.s & Capital Outlay Other Objects i . er ,m“ Total
2 Materials Equipment Benefits
297 Total Debt Service 5000 0 0
298| PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES {MR/5S) 6000 0
299 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 895433 0 895,439
300 Excess {Deficiency) of Receipts/R Over Disbur /i ditures i 46,731
oyt
302 |60 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (CP}
303| SUPPORT SERVICES (CP) 2000
304 Support Services - Business
305 Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530 3,000,000 3,000,000
306 Other Suppart Services (Describe & Jtemize) 2900 0
307 Total Support Services 2000 0 0 0 0 3,000,000 0 o 3,000,000
308 | PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (CP} 4000
309 Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units {In-State) 4100
310 Payments to Regular Programs 4110 0
311 Payment for Special Education Programs 4120 Q
312 Payment for CTE Programs 4140 0
313 Payments to Other Govt Units (In-State) (Describe & ltemize) 4190 0
314 Total Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units 4000 0 0 0
315| PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (CP) 6000 0
316 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures Q 0 Q Q0 3,000,000 0 Q 3,000,000
317 Excess {Deficiency] of Receipts/R Over Disbur fi itures (3,000,000)

319 |70 WORKING CASH FUND {WC)

321 |80 - TORT FUND (TF)

322| INSTRUCTION (TF) 1000

323 Regular Programs 1100 0 0 fo 0 0 0 0 0 0
324 Tuition Payment to Charter Schoals 1115 0
325 Pre-K Programs 1125 0
326 Special Education Programs {Functions 1200 - 1220} 1200 0
327 Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225 8]
328 Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 0
329 Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275 Q
330 Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300 Q
331 CTE Programs 1400 2]
332 Interscholastic Programs 1500 Q
333 Summer School Programs 1600 0
334 Gifted Programs 1650 0
335 Driver’s Education Programs 1700 0
336 Bilingual Programs 1800 0
337 Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900 0 0 0 o] Q 0 [s] Q o]
338 Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910 Q
339 Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911 0
340 Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912 0
341 Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913 o]
342 Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914 Q
343 Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915 o]
344 Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916 0
345 CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917 0
346 Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918 0
347 Summer 5chool Programs Private Tuition 1919 Q
348 Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920 1]
349 Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921 0
350 Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922 0
351 Total Instruction™* 1000 0 0 0 1] o 0 [¢] a o
352| SUPPORT SERVICES (TF} 2000

353 Support Services - Pupil 2100

354 Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 Q
355 Guidance Services 2120 9]
a5 Health Services 2130 0

/Users/jkaiz/Desklop/Budgel 9.10.21.xIsx 9/15/21




Page 17 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 17
A B Cc D E F G H | J K
1 {100) {200) {300) (400} {500) (600) (700) {800) {900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only 3 N . Supplies & . . Non-Capitalized Termination
Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services ) Capital Outlay Other Objects ) ) Total
2 Materials Equipment Benefits

357 Psychological Services 2140 0
358 Speech Pathology & Audiclogy Services 2150 0
359 Other Support Services - Pupils [Describe & Itemize) 2190 Q
360 Total Support Services - Pupil 2100 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 [}
361 Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200

362 Improvement of Instruction Services 2210 o]
363 Educational Media Services 2220 0
364 Assessment & Testing 2230 0
365 Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
366 Support Services - | Administration 2300

367 Board of Education Services 2310 o
368 Executive Administration Services 2320 0
369 Special Area Administration Services 2330 0
370 Claims Paid from Self Insurance Fund 2361 0
371 Risk Management and Claims Services Payments 2365 0
372 Total Support Services - General Administration 2300 g 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
373 Support Services - School Administration 2400

374 Office of the Principal Services 2410 [s]
375 Other Support Services - 5chool Administration {Describe & itemize) 2490 0
376 Total Support Services - School Admnistration 2400 0 0 0 0 o] 0 9] a 0
377 Support Services - Business 2500

378 Direction of Business Support Services 2510 Q
379 Fiscal Services 2520 (1]
380 Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540 0
381 Pupil Transportation Services 2550 0
382 Food Services 2560 0
383 Internal Services 2570 0
384 Total Support Services - Business 2500 9] 0 0 0 0 [+] Q0 ¢} o]
385 Support Services - Central 2600

386 Direction of Central Support Services 2610 4]
387 Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620 0
388 Information Services 2630 0
389 Staff Services 2640 0
390 Data Processing Services 2660 0
391 Total Support Services - Central 2600 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 (9] 0
392 Other Support Services {Describe & Itemize) 2900 0
393 Total Support Services 2000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
394| COMMUNITY SERVICES (TF) 3000 0
395 PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (TF) -~ 4000

396 Pay to Other Dist & Govt Units {In-State) 4100

397 Payments for Regular Programs 4110 Q
398 Payments o Spedal ion Prog; 4120 0
399 Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130 Q
400 Payments for CTE Programs 4140 [}
401 Payments for Community College Programs 4170 )
402 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units {Describe & itemize) 4190 0
403 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (in-State) 4100 0 0 0
404 Payments for Regular Programs - Tuition 4210 0
405 Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition 4220 0
406 Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Tuition 4230 o]
407 Payments for CTE Pragrams - Tuition 4240 0
408 Payments for C ity College Programs - Tuition 4270 0
400 Payments for Other Programs - Tuition 4280 0
410 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units (Describe & ltemize} 4290 0
411 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units - Tuition {In State) 4200 0 0
412 Payments for Regular Programs - Transfers 4310 0
413 Payments for Special Education Programs - Transfers 4320 o]
414 Payments for Adult/Continuing Ed Programs - Transfers 4330 0
415 Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers 4340 0
416 Payments for Community College Program - Transfers 4370 4]
417 Payments for Other Programs - Transfers 4380 0

/Users/jkaiz/Desklop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

9/15/21




Page 18 ESTIMATED DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Page 18
A B c D E F G H | J K
1 (100) (200) (300) (400) (500) (600) (700) (800) (900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only e S3lEies Employee Benefits | Purchased Services Supplie.s & Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-C.apnallzed Termma.tnon Total
2 Materials Equipment Benefits

4 18 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Transfers {Describe & itemize) 4390 o]
419 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State) 4300 0 0
420 Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units {Out of State) 4400 (1]
421 Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 0 0
422| DEBT SERVICE {TF) 5000
423 Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt
424 Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
425 Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax Antidpation Notes 5130 o]
426 Other Interest or Short-Term Debt {Describe & Itemize) 5150 Q
427 Total Debt Service 5000 0
428| PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (TF) 6000 0
429 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 0 Q 0 4] 0
430 Excess (Dl vl of /R Over Disburse: JE di o
“u
432|90 - FIRE PREVENTION & SAFETY FUND (FPES)
433 SUPPORT SERVICES (FPES) 2000 DY
434 Support Services - Business 2500
435 Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530 1]
436 Operation & Maintenance of Plant Service 2540 0
437 Total Support Services - Business 2500 0 0 0 0
438 Other Support Services (Describe & Itemize) 2900 0
439 Total Support Services 2000 0 0 o] 9]
440 | PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNRS (FPES) 4000
441 Payments to Regular Programs 4110 0
442 Payments to Special Education Programs 4120 0
443 Other Payments to In-State Govt Units {Describe & itemize) 4190 0
444 Total Payments ta Other Districts & Govt Units {FPS) 4000 0
445| DEBT SERVICE (FP&S) 5000
446 Debt Service - interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
447 Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
448 Other Interest on Short-Term Debt {Describe & itemize} 5150 o]
449 Tatal Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100 0
450 Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 [y}

Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt ** (Lease/Purchase 5300
451 Principal Retired) 0
452 Total Debt Service 5000 0
453| PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES (FP&S) 6000 0
454 Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 0 0 0 0
455 Excoss (Reficlancy) of ipts/ Ovar Dish e & Q

HUsersfjkaiz/Desklop/Budget 9.10.21 xlsx

9/15/21




Page 19

This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

el A\ .

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

Page 19

9/15/21



Page 20 Page 20

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx 9/15/21



Page 21 Page 21
A B C D E F
DEFICIT BUDGET SUMMARY INFORMATION - Operating Funds Only (School Districts Only)
1
OPERATIONS &
ipti EDUCATIONAL FUND (10 TRANSPORTATION FUND (40)] WORKING CASH FUND (70 TOTAL
2 Description 10 | MainTenaNCE FUND (20) Koy o)
3 Direct Revenues 26,088,179 4,344,034 801,694 374,903 31,608,810
4 Direct Expenditures 25,741,479 2,371,825 757,800 28,871,104
5 Difference 346,700 1,972,209 43,894 374,903 2,737,706
6 Estimated Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 2,346,550 3,078,925 731,732 3,400,796 9,558,003
Balanced budget, no deficit reduction plan is required.

7

A deficit reduction plan is required if the local board of education adopts (or amends) the 2021-22 school district budget in which the “operating funds” listed above result in direct

revenues (line 9) being less than direct expenditures (line 19) by an amount equal to or greater than one-third (1/3) of the ending fund balance (line 81).
8

Note: The balance is determined using only the four funds listed above. That is, if the estimated ending fund balance is less than three times the deficit spending, the district must
10 adopt and file with ISBE a deficit reduction plan to balance the shortfall within three years.

The School Code, Section 17-1 (105 ILCS 5/17-1) - If the 2020-2021 Annual Financial Report (AFR) reflects a deficit as defined above (page 36), then the school district shall adopt and
12 submit a deficit reduction plan (found here on page 23-27) to ISBE within 30 days after acceptance of the AFR.
13 The deficit reduction plan, if required, is developed using ISBE guidelines and format.

{Usersfjkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xlsx

9/15/21



Page 22 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Page 22
School Business Services Division
A B C D E F
1 *School Districts Only DEFICITEREDUCTIGNIELAT
2 ESTIMATED BUDGET
3 05-016-070-02 FY2021-2022
4 |District Number
5 Mount Prospect School District 57
6 2 Educational Fund Ma?:teer:;:::r:::nd Transportation Fund Working Cash Fund
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
7 (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 3,499,850 2,606,716 687,838 3,025,893
8 RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #
9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 22,040,594 4,344,034 758,194 374,903
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICTTO ANOTHER |
10 |DISTRICT 0 0 0
11 |STATE SOURCES 3000 2,042,378 0 43,500 0
12 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 2,005,207 0 0 0
13 | Total Receipts/Revenues 26,088,179 4,344,034 801,694 374,903
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #
15 |INSTRUCTION 1000 16,272,815
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 8,738,120 2,359,825 757,800
17 |COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 299,200 0 0
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000 431,344 12,000 0
19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000 0 0 0
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 0
21 Total Disbursem ents/Expenditures 25,741,479 2,371,825 757,800
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 346,700 1,972,209 43,894 374,903
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) 0 0 0 0
25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) 1,500,000 | 1,500,000 | o 0
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS (1,500,000) (1,500,000) | 0 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,346,550 3,078,925 ‘ 731,732 3,400,796
/Usersl/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx 9/15/21



Page 23 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division
A B G

1 *School Districts Only

2

3 05-016-070-02

4 |District Number

5 Mount Prospect School District 57

) District Name Total

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

7 (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 9,820,297
8 | RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #

9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 27,517,725

FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER il

10 | DISTRICT 0
11 | STATE SOURCES 3000 2,085,878
12 | FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 2,005,207
13 Total Receipts/Revenues 31,608,810
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #

15 [INSTRUCTION 1000 16,272,815
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 11,855,745
17 |COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 299,200
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000 443,344
19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000 0
20 [PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 28,871,104
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 2,737,706
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) 0
25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000} 3,000,000
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS (3,000,000)
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,558,003

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

Page 23

9/15/21



Page 24 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Page 24
School Business Services Division

A B H ] J K
1 *School Districts Only
2 ESTIMATED BUDGET
3 05-016-070-02 . FY2022-2023
4 |District Number
5 Mount Prospect School District 57
6 pretrict Name Educational Fund Ma(i)::(:::nc::r::t:nd Transportation Fund Working Cash Fund
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

7 (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 2,346,550 3,078,925 731,732 3,400,796
8 RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #
9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000

FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER i
10 |DISTRICT
11 |STATE SOURCES 3000
12 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000
13 Total Receipts/Revenues 0 0 0 0
14 |DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #
15 |INSTRUCTION 1000
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000
17 |COMMUNITY SERVICES ¢ 3000
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000
19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 0 0 0
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/{Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 0 0 0 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000)
25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000)
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS 0 0 0 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,346,550 3,078,925 731,732 3,400,796

/Usersl/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xlsx 9/15/21



Page 25 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division
A B L
1 *School Districts Only
2
3 05-016-070-02
4 |District Number
5 Mount Prospect School District 57
i District Name Total
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
7 (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 9,558,003
8 RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #
9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 0
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER o
10 |DISTRICT 0
11 | STATE SOURCES 3000 0
12 | FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 0
13 Total Receipts/Revenues 0
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #
15 |INSTRUCTION 1000 0
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 0
17 |COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 0
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000 0
19 |DEBT SERVICES 5000 0
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 0
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 |OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) 0
25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) 0
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,558,003

/Usersl/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

Page 25

9/15/21



Page 26

Page 26 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division
A B M N O P
1 *School Districts Only
2 ESTIMATED BUDGET
3 05-016-070-02 FY2023-2024
4 |District Number
5 Mount Prospect School District 57
6 Peindions Educational Fund Ma(i)rnF:E:\aatrimT;SFﬁn d Transportation Fund | Working Cash Fund
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
7 {must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 2,346,550 3,078,925 731,732 3,400,796
RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #

9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000

FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER 0
10 |DISTRICT
11 | STATE SOURCES 3000
12 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000
13 Total Réceipts/Revenues 0 0 0 0
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #
15 |INSTRUCTION 1000
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000
17 |COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000
19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 0 0 0
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 0 0 0 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 |OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000)
25 |OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) ]
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS 0 0 0 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,346,550 3,078,925 731,732 3,400,796

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx




Page 27 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division
A B Q

1 *School Districts Only

2

3 05-016-070-02

4 |District Number

5 Mount Prospect School District 57

District Name
6 Total
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
7 (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 9,558,003
RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #
9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 0
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICTTO ANOTHER |

10 |DISTRICT 0
11 | STATE SOURCES 3000 0
12 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 0
13 Total Receipts/Revenues 0
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #

15 |INSTRUCTION 1000 0
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 0
17 |COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 0
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000 0
19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000 0
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0
21 Total Disbursem ents/Expenditures 0
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS

24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000} 0
25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) 0
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,558,003

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

Page 27

9/15/21



Page 28

Page 28 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division
A B R S T U

1 *School Districts Only

2 ESTIMATED BUDGET

3 05-016-070-02 FY2024-2025

4 |District Number

5 Mount Prospect School District 57

6 pistrict Narme Educational Fund Maﬁ::: :‘aat::::s':ﬁn d Transportation Fund | Working Cash Fund

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

7 (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 2,346,550 3,078,925 731,732 3,400,796
8 RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #

9 |[LOCAL SOURCES 1000

FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER o

10 |DISTRICT

11 |STATE SOURCES 3000

12 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000

13 Total Receipts/Revenues 0 0 0 0
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #

15 |INSTRUCTION 1000

16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000

17 |COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000

18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000

19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000
21 Total Disbursem ents/Expenditures 0 0 0
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/{Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 0 0 0 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS

24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000}

25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) ]

26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS 0 ] 0 0 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,346,550 I 3,078,925 731,732 3,400,796

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx




Page 29 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division
A B \'
1 *School Districts Only
2
3 05-016-070-02
4 |District Number
5 Mount Prospect School District 57
District Name
6 Total
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
7 (must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 9,558,003
8 RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #
9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 0
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER T
10 |DISTRICT 0
11 |STATE SOURCES 3000 0
12 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 0
13 Total Receipts/Revenues 0
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #
15 |INSTRUCTION 1000 0
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 0
17 | COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 0
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000 0
19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000 0
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 0
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/{Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) 0
25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) 0
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,558,003

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

Page 29

9/15/21



Page 30 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Page 30
School Business Services Division
A B W X Y Z
1 *School Districts Only SUMMARY
2 BUDGET ADDENDUM - DEFICIT REDUCTION PLAN
3 05-016-070-02 ESTIMATED BUDGET
4 |District Number Date of Adoption:
5 Mount Prospect School District 57 (e e
District Name
6 FY2021-2022 FY2022-2023 FY2023-2024 FY2024-2025
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
(must equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 9,820,297 9,558,003 9,558,003 9,558,003
8 | RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #
9 |LOCAL SOURCES 1000 27,517,725 0 0 0
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER T
10 | DISTRICT 0 0 0 0
11 | STATE SOURCES 3000 2,085,878 0 0 0
12 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 2,005,207 0 0 0
13 Total Receipts/Revenues 31,608,810 0 0 0
14 | DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #
15 |INSTRUCTION 1000 16,272,815 0 0 0
16 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 11,855,745 0 0 0
17 | COMMUNITY SERVICES 3000 299,200 0 0 0
18 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT. UNITS 4000 443,344 0 0 0
19 | DEBT SERVICES 5000 0 0 0 0
20 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 0 0
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 28,871,104 0 0 0
22 Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 2,737,706 0 0 0
23 | OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 | OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) 0 0 0 0
25 | OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) 3,000,000 0 I 0 0
26 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS (3,000,000) 0 | 0 0
27 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,558,003 9,558,003 I 9,558,003 9,558,003
/Usersl/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xlsx 9/15/21




Page 31 Page 31

Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 through Fiscal Year 2024-2025

Mount Prospect School District 57 05-016-070-02

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the deficit reduction
plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are not available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx 9/15/21



Page 32 Page 32

- Educational Impact:

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx 9/15/21



Page 33 Page 33

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx 9/15/21



Page 34

ESTIMATED LIMITATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (School Districts Only)
{For Local Use Only)

This is an estimated Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet only and will not be accepted for Official Submissian of the Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet.

The worksheet is intended for use during the budgeting process to estimate thedistrict's percent increase of FY2022 budgeted expenditures over FY2021 actual expenditures. Budget information is copied to this page. Insert the prior
year estimated actual expenditures to computethe estimated percentage increase (decrease).

The official Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet is attached to the end of the Annual Financial Report (ISBE Form 50-35) and may be submitted in conjunction with that report.

An official Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet can also be found on the ISBE website at:

ESTIMATED LIMITATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS WORKSHEET
(Section 17-1.5 of the School Code)

Description Funct.
No.
1. Executive Administration Services 2320
2. Special Area Administration Services 2330
3. OtherSupport Services - School Administration 2490
4, Direction of Business Support Services 2510
5. Internal Services 2570
6. Direction of Central Support Services 2610
7. Deduct - Early Retirement or other pension obligations required by state

law and included above.
. Totals

Estimated Percent Increase (Decrease) for FY2022 (Budgeted) over
" FY2021 (Actual)

Limitation of Administrative Costs

School District Name:

Estimated Actual Expenditures, Fiscal Year 2021

(10)

Educational
Fund

369,017
359,290
0
295,800
32,580
0

1,056,687

(20)

Operations &
Maintenance

Fund

Total

369,017
359,290
0
295,800
32,580
0

0

1,056,687

RCDT Number:
Budgeted Expenditures, Fiscal Year 2022
(10)

Educational
Fund

375,661
228,632
0
294,334
47,100
0

945,727

Mount Prospect School District 57

05-016-070-02

(20)

Operations &
Maintenance

Fund

O O ©O O o o

Total

375,661
228,632
0
294,334
47,100
0

0

945,727

-11%




Page 35

REPORTING OF PUBLIC VENDOR CONTRACTS OF $1,000 OR MORE (School Districts Only)

In accordance with the School Code, Section 10-20.21, all schoal districts are required to file a report listing ‘vendor contracts’ as an attachment to their budget. In this context, the te
agreements that pertain to goods and services that were intended to generate additional revenue and other remunerations for the school district in excess of 51,000, including withou
gttire, class rings, and photographic services. The report is to list information regarding such contracts for the fiscal year immediately preceding the fiscal year of the budget. All suci

approved by the school board.
See: School Code. Section 10-20.21 - Contracts

(Sheet is unprotected and can be re-formatted as needed, but must be used for submission)

Non-Monetal
Name of Vendor Product or Service Provided Net Revenue R v Purpose of Proceeds
Remuneration
lllinois ASBO P-Card 2,000 Education Fund
Scholastic Book Fairs Book Fairs 4,500 Activity Fund

IUsers/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

Page 35

915721



Page 36

'rm "vendor contracts" refers to "all contracts and
t limitation vending machine contracts, sports and other
h contracts executed on or after July 1, 2007 must be

Distribution Method and Recipient of Non-
Monetary Remunerations Distributed

N/A
N/A

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx

Page 36

9/15/21



N

w

3

& oo

v

(=)}

~

w

10

11

12

13

Page 37 REFERENCE PAGE

Reference Description

Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, if available).

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf' Payments should only be reflected on this page (Budget
Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to be next extended.
See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.

Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

Principal on Bonds Sold:

(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.

(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.

(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.

(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on the
property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet any urgent

district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining proceeds may be used for
any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of lllinois Municipal Retirement under the
Pension Code.” This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on interest earnings, see 23
Illinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.

For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues {Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).

For cash basis budgets, this total will equai the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line 79).
Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code).

Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

The School Code Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost due to the
abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xlsx ~ 9/15/21

Page 37



Page 38 REFERENCE PAGE Page 38

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness (grincipal anly) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.: alternate
revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize)

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money

(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21.xIsx  9/15/21



Page 39

CHECK FOR ERRORS

This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.

Out-of-balance conditions are accompanied by an error message.

Errors must be corrected before the budget is finalized and submitted to ISBE.

Budget Item References

Message

Is Deficit Reduction Plan Required? (Joint Agreements do not complete a deficit reduction plan.)

Congratulations! You have a balanced budget.

If required, is Deficit Reduction Plan Completed (Page: DefReductPlan 23-27)?

1. Cover Page - "School District or Joint Agreement" and "CASH or ACCRUAL"

Check School District or loint Agreement.

School District

Check one type of Accounting Basis used on the Cover sheet. ACCRUAL
2. BudgetSummary: Other Sources (Page BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct 7000), must equal Other Uses (BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct. 8000).
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2021 for ail Funds (Cells €3 - K3) (Line must have a oK
numberorzern. Do not leave blank.)
Estimated Activity Fund Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2021 (Cell C83) {Cell must have anumber oK
____orzero. Do not leave blank.)
Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 - Acct 7130 - Cells C29, D29, F29), must equal (Funds 10, 20 &40 - Acct oK
8130 - Cells C52, D52, F52).
Transfer of Interest (Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells C30:K30), must equal (Funds 10 thru 60, & 80 - Acct oK
8140 - Cells C53:H53, 153).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7400 - Cell E39) must equal (Funds 10, T
20 & 60 - Acct 8400 Cells C57:H60).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7500 - Cell E40) must equal (Funds 10, 20 or
& 60 - Acct 8500 - Cells C61:H64).
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7600 - Cell E41) must equal oK
(Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8600 - Cells C65:D68).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7700 - Cell E42) must equal (Funds 10 & o
20 - Acct 8700 - Cells C69:D072).
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (Fund 60 - Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal (Fund 10 & 20, Acct 8800 - Cells -
€73:D76).
3. Summary of Cash Transactions: Beginning Cash Balance on Hand July 1, 2021, (CashSum 4, All Funds), cannot be negative.
Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C3) OK
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D3) OK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E3) OK
Transportation (Fund 40 - Cell F3) OK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G3) OK
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - Cell H3) OK
Working Cash (Fund 70 - Cell I3) OK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J3) OK
Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K3) OK
Activity Funds (Cell C23) OK
4, Summary of Cash Transactions: Ending Cash Balance on Hand June 30, 2022, (Page CashSum 4 - All Funds), cannot be negative.
Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C21) ] OK

/Users/jkaiz/Desktop/Budget 8.10.21.xIsx

Page 39

9/15/21



Page 40 Page 40

Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D21) OK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E21) 0K
Transportation (Fund 40 - F21) 0K
Municipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G21) OK
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - H21) OK
Working Cash (Fund 70 - Cell 121) OK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J21) OK
Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K21) OK

5 Summary of Cash Teansactions: Gther Recaipts, h‘paga:tmsﬁmﬂ,mammgamsmm@@_i:msm-@.

interfund Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C6:H6, J6:K6) must equal Interfund Loans

OK
Receivable (Funds 10:20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - Cells C15:D15, F15, 115).

Interfund Loans Receivable (Funds 10, 20, 40 & 70 - Acct 141 - Cells C7:D7, F7, 17} must equal Interfund Loans

K
Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C16:H16, J16, K16). o

End of Balancing

/Usersfjkaiz/Desktop/Budget 9.10.21 xIsx 9/15/21



Board Discussion Item 1

D57 Board of Education Community Engagement Event

Thursday, November 4, 2021
7-8 PM at Lions Park School

DRAFT

7-7:25 PM Ribbon Cutting Ceremony Event

Welcome by D57 Superintendent
Introduction of Board Members, Mt. Prospect Mayor and Council Members in attendance,
Lions Park Principal and Assistant Principal, and PTO Presidents

Opening Remarks by D57 Board President

Lions Park Student Performance*

Ribbon Cutting & Photos

7:25-8 PM Social-Emotional Learning in District 57
Ds7 Admin and Staff will provide information about how Social Emotional Learning is
addressed in Dg7.




	9 23 21 Board Packet.pdf
	21-22 Fall 2021 Benchmarking.pdf



